

Morningside Area Alliance records 4412857

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Historical Note	. 4
Scope and Content	. 9
Arrangement	11
Administrative Information	11
Related Materials	12
Controlled Access Headings	12
Collection Inventory	14
Series I: Board of Directors and Community Committee Records	14
Series II: Consultant and Student Theses	22
Series III: Education	24
Series IV: Financial Records	35
Series V: General Publications	36
Series VI: Government Programs and Publications	37
Series VII: Main Office Files	38
Series VIII: Maps and Plans	44
Series IX: Photographs	50
Series X: Planning Files	53
Series XI: Project Files	62
Subseries 11.1. Buildings	62
Subseries 11.2. Community Services and Programs	75
Subseries 11.3. General Neighborhood Renewal Plan	78
Subseries 11.4. Public Safety	83
Subseries 11.5. Schools	91
Series XII: Remedco	92
Series XIII: Subject Files	94
	116
Series XV: Working Files	120

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Morningside Heights, Inc.

Creator: Cathedral of St. John the Divine (New York, N.Y.)

Creator: Cathedral Parkway

Creator: Corpus Christi Church (New York, N.Y.)

Creator: General Grant Houses

Creator: International House of New York

Creator: Manhattanville Houses

Creator: Morningside Gardens

Creator: Remedco (Miscellaneous information: Real Estate corporation.)

Creator: St. Hilda's Church (New York, N.Y.)

Creator: St. Hilda's and St. Hugh's Schools (New York, N.Y.)

Creator: St. Luke's Hospital (New York, N.Y.)

Creator: Morningsider (Miscellaneous information: Newspaper.)

Title: Morningside Area Alliance records

ID: 4412857

ID: UA#0076

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1992

Physical 149 linear feet 118 record cartons, 4 oversized flat boxes, 75

Description: tubes, and 3 document boxes

Language of the English.

Material:

Abstract: The Morningside Area Alliance is an organization working for

community improvement on behalf of its member institutions in the Morningside Heights neighborhood in New York City. The organization was founded as Morningside Heights Inc. in 1947 through joint action of fourteen Morningside Institutions--Columbia University, St. Luke's Hospital, Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine, Teacher's College, Barnard College, Corpus Christi Church, Home for Old Men and Aged Couples, International House, Jewish Theological Seminary, Juilliard School of Music, St. Hilda's and St. Hugh's School, The Riverside

Church, Union Theological Seminary, and the Women's Hospital of St. Luke's Center--with the expressed purpose of "[promoting] the improvement of Morningside Heights as an attractive, residential, educational, and cultural area." The collection includes much, if not all, of the material that was created by the organization as part of its daily business from 1947 to 1992, when the materials were accessioned into University Archives at Columbia University. This includes records of the Board of Directors and the various Committees within the Alliance; assorted publications, reports, pamphlets, and theses both acquired and created by the organization; files of the different offices within the organization; maps, plans, and photographs used and created by the Alliance for its work; and the collected materials and files created for the organization's projects in different subject areas--specifically buildings, community services and programs, public safety, schools, and the Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan. The collection also includes a large quantity of material rearranged into subject files on different areas of concern within the organization.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Morningside Area Alliance Records; Box and Folder; Box and Folder; University Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University in the City of New York.

Historical Note

Morningside Area Alliance was founded as Morningside Heights Inc. in 1947, out of the recommendations of two Columbia University-instituted committees—acting University President Frank D. Fackenthal's Morningside Heights Development Committee, and the University's extant Committee on Research in Urban Land Use and Housing. Together the committees concluded that any work toward development, redevelopment, and institutional expansion in Morningside Heights would be wasted without collaboration across all institutions in the area. After initial meetings of institutional representatives from the fourteen institutions involved (Columbia University, St. Luke's Hospital, Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine, Teacher's College, Barnard College, Corpus Christi Church, Home for Old Men and Aged Couples, International House, Jewish Theological Seminary, Juilliard School of Music, St. Hilda's and St. Hugh's School, The Riverside Church, Union Theological Seminary, and the Women's Hospital of St. Luke's Center) during which the name of Morningside Heights Inc.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

was agreed upon, Lawrence Orton, a member of the New York City Planning Commission, was appointed Directing Consultant, later to become Executive Director, and David Rockefeller was appointed president of the Executive Committee.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The organization began by focusing on information gathering, mapping, and planning as a way to carry out the stated goal of "[promoting] the improvement of Morningside Heights as an attractive, residential, educational, and cultural area." The original certificate of incorporation further defines the methods, stating that the organization will strive to collect, study and disseminate information, research and data affecting the improvement, redevelopment, and advancement of the area; to appear before official bodies to accomplish these purposes; to increase cooperation between real estate and mortgage holders for the improvement of the district; to acquire property, provided it is necessary for these purposes; to further or cause activities which will in any manner further the intent and purposes given above.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

By the end of 1948 Morningside Heights Inc. made the decision to work towards neighborhood improvements by focusing on developing public housing and improving public schools.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

In addition the organization's housing-improvement mission, it was decided that Morningside Heights Inc. would act as a "clearing house" for all real estate purchases and transactions by the sponsoring institutions. To aid in this task, the stock corporation Remedco was founded in 1949 to act as the real estate arm of Morningside Heights Inc. Given the task of acting "as vehicle for any business activity...undertaken jointly" by the supporting institutions, Remedco was operated by a small executive committee made up of experienced real estate businessmen who could move more quickly and effectively than could the Board of Morningside Heights Inc. to complete real estate transactions. Remedco became instrumental in organizational efforts to rid the neighborhood of single room occupancy buildings, including the Bryn Mawr

which was purchased and cleared of tenants in 1964 by Remedco before being sold to Barnard College for institutional use. During its existence Remedco acted on a number of buildings in this manner.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The efforts of Morningside Heights Inc. in the area of public housing were made vastly more effective by the passage of the Federal Housing Act of 1949. The Morningside-Manhattanville neighborhood was selected as a redevelopment area by the Mayor's Committee on Slum Clearance in 1950, and as part of the redevelopment process Morningside Heights Inc. was authorized to compile and present a long report on redevelopment of the neighborhood. The Morningside Housing Corporation--the company created to build the Morningside Gardens Housing Development under Title I--was founded within Morningside Heights Inc. in 1952, but immediately became an independent entity sharing executive membership with the organization. Morningside Gardens was opened in 1958. The design, demolition, and construction were carried out by the Morningside Housing Corporation, while Morningside Heights Inc. assisted in financing the project through Remedco and contributed to design and public relations through their persistent mission of information-gathering and distribution.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The organization's work with redevelopment and renewal projects was again stimulated in 1960 when the city applied for a federal planning grant from the Housing and Home Finance Agency to create a General Neighborhood Renewal Plan (GNRP) for the area bounded by 100th and 125th streets and 8th Ave and the Hudson River, and to fund construction and the other costs of carrying out the plan. As part of this area, Morningside Heights Inc. was in a position to offer assistance to the GNRP effort. Assistance included preparing a public relations plan to stimulate interest in the project and offering secretarial and other services to the bodies created by the GNRP--mainly the Morningside Renewal Council. The Council, which was created by the City Housing and Redevelopment Board to advise it during the GNRP project, was composed of representatives from different institutions and community groups with a stake in the project, including Morningside Heights Inc. Ultimately the GNRP would lead to some conflict between the City and Morningside Heights Inc. due to the limitations of institutional expansion under the plan, which some institutions, and especially Columbia University, deemed unconstitutional. During the existence of the Morningside Renewal Council, and especially during the tense periods in the late 1960s and early 1970s there would

be an air of conflict in the Council proceedings and the interactions between Morningside Heights Inc, the bodies of the City, and the citizen and neighborhood groups of the area.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The next largest area of Morningside Heights Inc. work was aid to public schools and programs for Morningside youth. The organization funded a music program in PS 125 and PS 165 from 1954-1958, and advocated for years on behalf of the effort to build another elementary school in Morningside Heights. PS 36, which had been proposed at least ten years earlier as PS 62, was eventually built in 1966 on Morningside Drive. The organization's strong push for a new elementary school was partially based in the findings of the Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment study, which recommended additional education facilities for the neighborhood where they were currently lacking.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Throughout its existence Morningside Heights Inc. worked to revitalize organized extracurricular youth activities in the neighborhood as part of a program intended to minimize the perceived causes of juvenile crime. In 1954 the organization began funding the Cathedral Summer Day Camp at the Cathedral of St. John the Divine and the Morningside Basketball league, which would continue under the Adult Youth Association when it was founded in 1958. The Stone Gym Youth Center was founded for similar purposes--a process which stretched from 1960 to 1962--and was aided by Morningside Heights Inc. but largely operated by the youth themselves. In 1977 the organization—now known as Morningside Area Alliance after a 1972 reorganization and name change recommended by internal committee—began sponsoring the Morningside Summer Streets Program which offered activities and day trips for kids in the neighborhood.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Morningside Heights Inc. would continue its work against neighborhood crime on another front through direct action by the committee on Public Safety and the programs that came

out of it. In 1961 Morningside Heights Inc. began running a street patrol of hired security guards manning posts and walking beats throughout the neighborhood. The name was changed to the "Community Patrol" in 1969 and the program has continued through the present day. Throughout the 1970s and the early 1980s, in response to a perceived increase in street crime, the Alliance carried out the "Operation Alliance" initiative which included an increased street presence, flyers and posters aimed at educating the public about crime, and services to escort vulnerable citizens and work directly with "problem" youth.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Much of the major work of Morningside Heights Inc./Morningside Area Alliance has been through the reports released to engage with the organization's planning as well as information-gathering and distribution mission. The organization released a large number of reports, plans, and studies of varying size and length, but some of the larger and most notable are the Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment Report (1951), the Skidmore, Owings, and Merrill Report on Morningside Heights (1958), the Morningside Heights Core Area Study (1968), and the statistical and economic studies compiled by consultant Chester Rapkin (1951 as part of the Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment Report, and 1970). The findings of these documents reflect much of the major work carried out by the organization, especially in the earlier part of its existence.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The organization has also gone through many changes in membership due to inevitable shifting of institutions to and from the area. Starting with the fourteen original members, Corpus Christi Church withdrew from participation in Morningside Heights Inc. in 1959 and then rejoined in 1961. The Interchurch Center joined in 1960 after moving to Morningside Heights, as did Bank Street College of Education in 1968 and the Manhattan School of Music in 1969. St Hilda's and St Hugh's School joined in 1962. The Juilliard School withdrew from Morningside Heights Inc. in 1969 when it moved to the newly-constructed Lincoln Center.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

This large collection contains the entirety of the materials produced and saved by Morningside Heights Inc. and the Morningside Area Alliance from the organization's inception in 1947 to the 1992 transfer of the records from the Alliance to Columbia University. It is likely that some items, especially those that more closely resembled personal correspondence of the officers (many of whom held their positions in Morningside Heights Inc./Morningside Area Alliance in addition to multiple other positions across the city and state of New York, in both public and private capacities), were retained by the individuals or discarded as they saw fit. The vast majority of all other materials that stayed with the files of the organization and its offices, however, are present in the collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

The collection contains the records of the Board of Directors as well as the Executive Committee and the various committees that were formed at different times to address different issues. These records are mostly made up of the files for each meeting of the Board or committee, and contain the minutes of the meeting as well as copies of supporting materials distributed to those present. There are also occasional memoranda addressed to all members. The financial records and documents of the organization are also present, and range in form from receipts and stock certificates to financial planning documents and yearly audit and budget reports. These records exist not only for Morningside Area Alliance but also for some of the individual committees and their projects, as well as for Remedco. The files from the main office of the Morningside Area Alliance are present in the collection as well, and mostly contain the records of the secretarial work necessary to keep the organization running—including receipts, office equipment information, correspondence, and memos.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

As part of the Alliance's information-gathering and distribution mission reports, plans, publications, theses, and dissertations on anything that concerned their mission were collected and these materials have been retained in the collection. These materials are most often concerned with education, youth programming and youth crime, public housing, and urban renewal, and were mostly published and written either specifically for the Alliance or for

the United States and New York State and City Government and their various agencies and authorities.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Many records were retained together with others compiled for a specific type of use. In this format, the collection contains a large group of subject files arranged alphabetically. In addition there are working files, separated by subject but presumably maintained specifically for ongoing work within the organization. The Alliance also ran a "Planning Center" which carried out the city and neighborhood-planning function to which the Alliance increasingly dedicated itself. The files for this body, were retained and are found together within the collection. Overall the largest piece of the collection are the project files, which are files containing the records of the various projects—separated by focus of project—undertaken by the Alliance, its committees, and the bodies those created. These are the files that contain the greatest depth of material in the collection, and include documentation of great detail such as hourly patrol log reports from the Morningside Community Patrol and data sheets from block surveys of building conditions in the Morningside area.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Photographs appear throughout many different parts of the collection. Those that were already filed within the materials of a specific series have been retained in this order and their presence is noted in the container list. Those that were not associated with any specific part of the collection have been separated into their own series. There are three major types of photographs in the collection: promotional photos, created for the sponsoring institutions; photos of building, redevelopment, and housing projects; and street photography depicting residents, street scenes, and activities in Morningside Heights.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Finally, the collection contains many large-format maps, plans, and diagrams created by the Alliance for both their planning and their information-gathering missions. Many of these

were created near the beginning of the organization's existence in its initial push to amass a collected body of neighborhood information where none had previously existed. These were retained separately within the collection, and so have been set apart as its own series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 15 series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2012-11-06 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Restrictions on Access

There are no restrictions on this collection.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Morningside Area Alliance, Inc. Method of acquisition--Transfer; Date of acquisition--1993.

Processing Information

Records processed Soraya Ciego and Jeff Barton 2003.

Processing Information

Records processed Charles Macquarie, Pratt Institute 2012 06/--/2012.

Processing Information

Finding aid written Charles Macquarie, Pratt Institute 2012 06/--/2012.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Related Materials

Selected Related Material

<u>Columbia University. Office of the President. Central Files, 1890-1984 [Bulk Dates: 1890-1983]</u> Columbia University Archives <u>Historical Subject Files, 1870s-2012. [Bulk Dates: 1968-1972]</u>. Columbia University Archives

Controlled Access Headings

- Crime prevention
- Community development corporations
- Housing -- Finance -- Law and legislation

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Housing policy
- Libraries and schools
- Neighborhood government
- Community policing
- Public welfare
- Social service
- Social work with youth
- City planning
- Urban renewal
- New York (N.Y.)
- Harlem (New York, N.Y.) -- Morningside Heights -- 20th century
- Administrative records
- Base maps
- Budgets
- Bylaws (administrative records)
- Cadastral maps
- Correspondence
- Histories
- minutes (administrative records)
- Municipal plans (reports)
- Newspapers
- Newsletters
- Photographs
- Programs (documents)
- Regional plans (reports)
- Reports
- Statistics
- Theses
- Eisenhower, Dwight D (Dwight David), 1890-1969
- Fackenthal, Frank Diehl, 1883-1968
- Kirk, Grayson L. (Grayson Louis), 1903-1997
- Moses, Robert, 1888-1981
- Rockefeller, David, 1915-2017
- Wagner, Robert F (Robert Ferdinand), 1877-1953
- Bank Street College of Education
- Barnard College
- Columbia University
- Columbia University. Teachers College
- Jewish Theological Seminary of America
- Juilliard Musical Foundation
- Manhattan School of Music (New York, N.Y.)
- Morningside Heights, Inc.
- Morningside Area Alliance
- Riverside Church (New York, N.Y.)
- · Rockefeller Brothers Fund
- Union Theological Seminary (New York, N.Y.)

Collection Inventory

Series I: Board of Directors and Community Committee Records, 1947-1992

Scope and Contents

This series contains the records of the Board of Directors for Morningside Heights Inc./Morningside Area Alliance, as well as the records of the Executive Committee and some of the various other committees that were formed over the years. The committee on cooperative housing and committee on education are some of the best represented here. The files usually contain the records of each meeting--the agenda and minutes, the materials distributed to those present at the meeting, memoranda for members, and occasionally correspondence between members and receipts or other items which were of concern to the board or those present at the meeting. Also included in this series are files from the office of one-time director Barney Weinberg. Correspondence is included in his files, as are a number of photographs and negatives made by Weinberg

Title/Description	Instances	
Board of Directors		
Board of Directors, Executive Committee, and Morningside Committee on Cooperative Housing: minutes,, 1949-1953	box 97	folder 20
Certificate of Incorporation, 1947	box 116	folder 20
Civil Defense Progress Report, 1951	box 116	folder 21
Cooperative Housing Project, 1950	box 116	folder 1
Educational and Cultural Organizations to approach about moving to Morningside Heights, circa, 1950	box 116	folder 23
"Housing Demand of Personnel Employed by the Institutions Located on Morningside Heights",, 1950	box 116	folder 8
"Housing Demand of Personnel Employed by the Institutions Located on Morningside Heights",, 1950	box 116	folder 12
Inter-Institutional Committee on Schools: Minutes, 1950	box 116	folder 9
Joint Meeting of School Committees, 1949	box 116	folder 25
Meeting, 1947 October 2	box 116	folder 39
Meetings, 1948 November 23-1949 29 November (3 Folders), 1948 November	box 116	folder 14 to 16
Meetings, 1948 January 15 and May 6 (2 Folders), 1948 January 15	box 116	folder 18 to 19
Meeting, 1949 August 4	box 116	folder 27
Meeting, 1950 January 26	box 116	folder 11
Meeting, 1950 May 18	box 116	folder 5

Meeting, 1950 November 16	box 116	folder 2
Memorandum on Redevelopment of Morningside Heights, 1947	box 116	folder 43
Morningside Heights Development Committee, 1947	box 116	folder 42
Report on Continuing Program and Budget, 1949	box 116	folder 22
Report on Staff Activities, 1947	box 116	folder 40
Resolution in response to Redevelopment and Public Housing, 1949	box 116	folder 13
Resolutions, 1948	box 116	folder 34
School Survey: News Release, 1948	box 116	folder 17
Subcommittee on Law and Order: Minutes, 1950	box 116	folder 6
Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials		
1951 February 9	box 97	folder 42
1951 May 17	box 97	folder 36
1951 November 29	box 97	folder 23
1952-1954	box 8	folder 2
1952	box 97	folder 2
1955-1958	box 8	folder 4
1958-1964	box 8	folder 6
1965-1966	box 8	folder 8
1965-1969	box 83	folder 15
And Basic Committee Documents, 1965-1969	box 22	folder 1
1962, 1964-1965, 1972, 1974, 1962, 1964-1965, 1972, 1974	box 22	folder 2
1966-1969	box 22	folder 6
1967-1971	box 104	folder 3
1967-1969	box 104	folder 11
1967-1968	box 8	folder 10
1969-1971	box 8	folder 16
Change to Morningside Area Alliance, 1972-1974	box 9	folder 2
1975-1977	box 9	folder 4
1978-1979	box 9	folder 7
137.0 137.3		

1977-1979	box 104	folder 17
1974-1983 (8 Folders), 1974-1983	box 104	folder 18 to 25
1983-1985 (2 Folders), 1983-1985	box 105	folder 1 to 2
May 1985	box 105	folder 3
1985	box 105	folder 4
1979-1980	box 64	folder 17
1979-1981	box 9	folder 10
1981	box 9	folder 11
1982-1984	box 9	folder 14
1985-1986	box 9	folder 15
1985-1989	box 9	folder 16
Names and Addresses, 1984-1989	box 9	folder 18
1987-1992	box 10	folder 1
1988-1989	box 10	folder 2
Extra Materials, 1988-1992	box 10	folder 3
1979-1992	box 10	folder 10
Correspondence, incoming, 1961-1963	box 22	folder 5
Community Programs Committee, 1965-1966	box 22	folder 4
Community Service Committee		
(Youth Service Committee), 1974-1980 (2 Folders), 1974-1980	box 104	folder 13 to 14
Memos, minutes, letters, 1975-1977	box 9	folder 5
Notes from meetings, budget, memos, 1978-1979	box 9	folder 8
notes of meetings, memos, agendas, 1980-1983	box 9	folder 12
members, minutes, agendas, and memos, 1980-1989	box 9	folder 19
1975-1982 (3 Folders), 1975-1982	box 21	folder 10 to 12
Community Service Society, 1983-1984	box 104	folder 15
Comparison of Financial Structures, 1952	box 97	folder 16
Consultants Report on Supplementary Program at PS 125 by Patty Hales, 10, April 1951	box 97	folder 40
Education Committee		
1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969	box 11	folder 12

1967-1968			
(Progress report), 1969	1967-1968	box 55	folder 4
1970, 1972, 1970, 1972	1969-1970	box 55	folder 9
1970	(Progress report), 1969	box 55	folder 10
Desk Copies of General Directories, 1967-1970 box 53 folder 4 Evaluation since 1965, 1965-1970, 1965, 1965-1970 box 54 folder 18 Extra Copy Sheets for Newsletter, undated box 53 folder 5 Inventory of Services 1969-1970 (3 Folders), 1969-1970 box 23 folder 20 to 22 Inventory of Services, 1966-1969 box 54 folder 17 Mailing Lists, 1966-1968 box 54 folder 27 Mailing Lists, 1970 box 52 folder 21 Materials Request Letters, 1970 box 52 folder 28 "Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee box 54 folder 20 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials box 116 folder 41 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 29 to 31 <t< td=""><td>1970, 1972, 1970, 1972</td><td>box 22</td><td>folder 3</td></t<>	1970, 1972, 1970, 1972	box 22	folder 3
Evaluation since 1965, 1965-1970, 1965, 1965-1970 box 54 folder 18 Extra Copy Sheets for Newsletter, undated box 53 folder 5 Inventory of Services 1969-1970 (3 Folders), 1969-1970 box 23 folder 20 to 22 Inventory of Services, 1966-1969 box 54 folder 17 Mailing Lists, 1966-1968 box 54 folder 27 Mailing Lists, 1970 box 52 folder 21 Materials Request Letters, 1970 box 52 folder 28 "Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1970	box 53	folder 1
Extra Copy Sheets for Newsletter, undated box 53 folder 5 Inventory of Services 1969-1970 (3 Folders), 1969-1970 box 23 folder 20 to 22 Inventory of Services, 1966-1969 box 54 folder 17 Mailing Lists, 1966-1968 box 54 folder 27 Mailing Lists, 1970 box 52 folder 21 Materials Request Letters, 1970 box 52 folder 28 "Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 7 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Desk Copies of General Directories, 1967-1970	box 53	folder 4
Inventory of Services 1969-1970 (3 Folders), 1969-1970 box 23 folder 20 to 22	Evaluation since 1965, 1965-1970, 1965, 1965-1970	box 54	folder 18
Inventory of Services, 1966-1969 box 54 folder 17	Extra Copy Sheets for Newsletter, undated	box 53	folder 5
Mailing Lists, 1966-1968 box 54 folder 27 Mailing Lists, 1970 box 52 folder 21 Materials Request Letters, 1970 box 52 folder 28 "Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 box 54 folder 20 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 7 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Inventory of Services 1969-1970 (3 Folders), 1969-1970	box 23	
Mailing Lists, 1970 box 52 folder 21 Materials Request Letters, 1970 box 52 folder 28 "Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 box 54 folder 20 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Samulation Samulation Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials Samulation Samulation 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 Samulation folder 41 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 Samulation Samulation 1948 October 18 Samulation Samulation Folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 Samulation Folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 Samulation Samulation Folder 26 1949 December 19 Samulation Samulation Folder 24 1950 March 28 Samulation Folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 Box 116 Folder 3 to 4	Inventory of Services, 1966-1969	box 54	folder 17
Materials Request Letters, 1970 box 52 folder 28 "Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 box 54 folder 20 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 7 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Mailing Lists, 1966-1968	box 54	folder 27
"Notes,", 1969-1970 box 54 folder 19 Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 7 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Mailing Lists, 1970	box 52	folder 21
Public Relations Contacts and Steering Committee Records, 1970 box 54 folder 20 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Folder 33 folder 41 Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials box 116 folder 41 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 7 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Materials Request Letters, 1970	box 52	folder 28
Records, 1970 Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970 box 55 folder 12 Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 3 to 4	"Notes,", 1969-1970	box 54	folder 19
Telephone Requests, 1968-1970 box 53 folder 6 Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 54	folder 20
Executive Committee Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 March 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Reports to the Board of Directors, 1969-1970	box 55	folder 12
Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials 1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 March box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Telephone Requests, 1968-1970	box 53	folder 6
1947 August 18 box 116 folder 41 1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 March box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Executive Committee		
1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7 box 116 folder 37 to 38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	Agendas, Minutes, and Meeting Materials		
38 1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13 box 116 folder 35 to 36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1947 August 18	box 116	folder 41
36 1948 October 18 box 116 folder 33 1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 March box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1947 November 7 and December 11, 1947 November 7	box 116	
1949 March 7, April 18, and June 16 (3 Folders), 1949 box 116 folder 29 to 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1948 April 13 and June 23 (2 Folders), 1948 April 13	box 116	
March 31 1949 October 7 box 116 folder 26 1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1948 October 18	box 116	folder 33
1949 December 19 box 116 folder 24 1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4		box 116	
1950 February 1 box 116 folder 10 1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1949 October 7	box 116	folder 26
1950 March 28 box 116 folder 7 1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1949 December 19	box 116	folder 24
1950 July 20, June 23, and October 6 (2 Folders), 1950 box 116 folder 3 to 4	1950 February 1	box 116	folder 10
	1950 March 28	box 116	folder 7
		box 116	folder 3 to 4

1951 January 17	box 97	folder 43
1951 April 5	box 97	folder 41
1951 September 6	box 97	folder 33
1951 October 25	box 97	folder 31
1951 December 20	box 97	folder 22
1952	box 97	folder 3
1952-1954	box 8	folder 1
1955-1957	box 8	folder 3
1958-1963	box 8	folder 5
1964-1965	box 8	folder 7
1965-1969 (3 Folders), 1965-1969	box 83	folder 16 to 18
And Revised Bylaws (Morningside Renewal Council), 1966	box 8	folder 9
1967-1968	box 8	folder 11
1969-1971	box 8	folder 15
And Certificate of Incorporation, 1971-1974	box 9	folder 1
1975-1977	box 9	folder 3
1978-1979	box 9	folder 6
1980-1981	box 9	folder 9
And Committee Membership List, 1982-1984	box 9	folder 13
1985-1989	box 9	folder 17
Notes by Barney Weinberg, 1971-1972	box 100	folder 4
Fallacious Assumptions of Document of Committee to Save Our Homes, 1952	box 97	folder 6
George Ford letter to Robert Moses, 1951	box 97	folder 25
Institutional Committee on Schools Minutes, 1952	box 97	folder 10
Institutional Leaders Meetings		
1968-1970	box 11	folder 8
1969	box 104	folder 7
Inventory of Institutional Resources Available to Community in the Summer,, 1968-1969	box 53	folder 2
Lawrence Orton Memo to Morningside Committee on Cooperative Housing, 24, May 1951	box 97	folder 35

List of Board of Estimate and City Planning Commission, 7, April 1952	box 97	folder 7
Memorandum for Sponsoring Institutions re Morningside Heights Cooperative Housing Project,, 1952	box 97	folder 21
Memorandum Re: Group Meetings, 26, March 1952	box 97	folder 11
"The Morningside Citizen," Committee Materials		
Newsletter, 1954-1966 (3 Folders), 1954-1966	box 22	folder 7 to 9
Committee Records, 1961-1965	box 22	folder 10
Newsletter, 1958-1959	box 50	folder 13
Morningside Citizens' Committee		
Report, 1952	box 97	folder 18
Music Programs in Schools correspondence, 1956	box 100	folder 20
Morningside Citizens Committee on Schools: Announcements, 1951	box 97	folder 38
Morningside Committee on Cooperative Housing		
Memo on Project Status, 1952	box 97	folder 1
Minutes		
8November 1951	box 97	folder 27
20, September 1951	box 97	folder 32
15, May 1951	box 97	folder 37
11, January 1951	box 97	folder 45
1952	box 97	folder 8
1952	box 97	folder 13
1952	box 97	folder 17
8January 1952	box 97	folder 19
Releases from committee, 1, October 1951	box 97	folder 29
Statement by Committee at Conference of Borough President Wagner, 1951	box 97	folder 26
Morningside-Manhattanville Committee, undated	box 22	folder 11
Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment News, 22, January 1951	box 97	folder 44
New Housing Plans for Morningside-Manhattanville, 1952	box 97	folder 14
Photographs, undated	box 22	folder 12
Planning Committee,1962	box 22	folder 13

Public Relations Committee		
1968-1970	box 104	folder 5
1969-1972	box 54	folder 22
The President's Committee, 1967	box 22	folder 14
Program and Budget Committee, 1957	box 22	folder 15
Relocation, 28, April 1952	box 97	folder 5
Reprint of New York Telegram Articles and New York Times Article, 1952	box 97	folder 12
Reprint of New York Times Article, 12, November 1951	box 97	folder 24
Reprints of New York Times and Herald Tribune Articles, 2, October, 1951		
Remedco: Certificate of Incorporation, 1949	box 116	folder 32
Remedco Memorandum, 1949	box 116	folder 28
Resubmission Letter to Committee on Slum Clearance Plans, 1952	box 97	folder 15
Riverside Democrat, 1958-1959	box 50	folder 14
Rockefeller, David	box 97	
Correspondence		
Letter to Robert Moses, 1, November 1951	box 97	folder 30
Letter from Robert Moses, 6, July 1957	box 97	folder 34
"The Challenge of our Changing Cities," address by David Rockefeller at 33rd Annual Convention of Edison Electric Institute,, 1965	box 8	folder 12
Biography, 1953, 1970, 1953, 1970	box 22	folder 16
clippings, 1948, 1956, 1967, 1971, 1948, 1956, 1967, 1971	box 22	folder 17
correspondences, lectures, and pamphlets, 1950-1951, 1953-1955, 1965, 1969, 1950-1951, 1953-1955, 1965, 1969	box 22	folder 18
farewell, 1965	box 22	folder 19
published articles, 1962, 1965, 1962, 1965	box 22	folder 20
speeches of or by, 1948, 1950-1951, 1954, 1957, 1959, 1965, 1967, 1948, 1950-1951, 1954, 1957, 1959, 1965, 1967	box 22	folder 21
Statement of Requirements, 31, March 1952	box 97	folder 9
Supplementary Program and Budget for PS 125 for 1951-52, 1951	box 97	folder 39

Tax Concessions, 1952	box 97	folder 4
United Housing Foundation, 1951	box 97	folder 46
Weinberg, Barney Files	box 18	
Felt, James, 1954, 1964-1965, 1967, 1954, 1964-1965, 1967	box 18	folder 1
Rapkin, Chester, 1957-1960, 1962-1963, 1957-1960, 1962-1963	box 18	folder 2
I.M. Pei and Partners, 1967-1968	box 18	folder 3
Orton, Lawrence M., 1950-1951, 1954-1955, 1957, 1964, 1950-1951, 1954-1955, 1957, 1964	box 18	folder 4
McGill, William, 1970-1971	box 18	folder 5
Shipherd, Margaret B., 1952, 1964-1965, 1952, 1964-1965	box 18	folder 8
Speeches, 1951	box 18	folder 9
Johnson, James Weldon, 1971-1972	box 18	folder 10
Lindquist, Warren T., 1959, 1965-1966, 1959, 1965-1966	box 18	folder 11
Borough President Motley, 1965	box 18	folder 12
Cathedral Day Camp Photographs, undated	box 18	folder 13
Chamberlain, Larry H., 1967-1970	box 18	folder 14
Photographs of Morningside Gardens: demolition to opening ceremony, 1957	box 18	folder 15
Photographs of Morningside Heights: buildings, events, and residents, 1959 and undated (2 Folders), 1959, undated	box 18	folder 16 to 17
Photographs of Morningside Heights: aerials, building facades, general views, 1954 and undated, 1954, undated	box 18	folder 18
Negatives of Columbia University Gym Site: Morningside Park, 1961	box 18	folder 19
Housing: Morningside Gardens and Grand Houses, 1954-1957	box 18	folder 20
Fairchild Aerial Surveys Inc., 1948, 1950, 1956-1957, 1960-1961, 1948, 1950, 1956-1957, 1960-1961	box 18	folder 21
Models of Morningside and Manhattanville, 1951-1952, 1957, 1951-1952, 1957	box 18	folder 22
AYA Youth Activities, 1958-1961 (2 Folders, 1958-1961	box 18	folder 23 to 24
Barnard Span Benefit, 1959	box 18	folder 25
Police Merit Awards Ceremony, 1960	box 18	folder 26

School Programs, undated	box 18	folder 27	
Sanborn Maps, 1959	box 18	folder 28	
Miscellaneous, 1957, 1960, 1967, 1957, 1960, 1967	box 18	folder 29	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Consultant and Student Theses, 1953-1972

Scope and Contents

This series contains the bulk of the larger-scale reports and theses generated by consultants, employees of the organization, and students. For the most part they have either been written in conjunction with or in service of the Alliance. Where this is not the case, the reports were likely retained because they were on topics that affect or are affected by the organization. In some cases the contributing material to the report has been retained--i.e. tabulations of figures or preliminary drafts--but for most it is only the final published report that was retained.

Title/Description	Instances	
The Educational Process of Community Development and its Implication for G.N.R.P., by Charlotte Browne-Mayers,, 1965	box 1	folder 1
Columbia University Morningside Heights Pedestrian Survey, North Campus,, 1970	box 1	folder 2
Columbia University, The West Area - An Interim Report, 1967	box 1	folder 3
Community Conflict in an Urban Setting, by Hugh C. Ferry, 1964	box 1	folder 4
Local Business Participation in Morningside Community, by Andrew Westervelt,, 1965	box 1	folder 5
Morningside Area Alliance, by Marcia Bronstein, Martin Meier, and Tracy Salkowitz Pressman,, 1961	box 1	folder 6
Morningside Heights Inc., by John G. Van Dusen, 1954-1960	box 1	folder 7
Morningside Heights Inc., by John G. Van Dusen, 1954	box 1	folder 8
Morningside Heights Development, 1959	box 1	folder 9
Morningside Heights Development, 1959	box 1	folder 10
Morningside Heights Renewal Progress, by Walter Thabit, 1972	box 1	folder 11
A Redevelopment Study of Upper West Side of Manhattan, photos, 1953	box 1	folder 12
A Study of Community Planned Housing in the Morningside-Manhattanville Area, New York City, by Mary Alston Gay,, 1954	box 1	folder 13

An Urban Renewal Plan for Morningside Heights, New York City, by Harry A. Anthony, Harold C. Lohrentz, and Carlos R. Trupp,, 1959	box 1	folder 14
An Urban Renewal Plan for Morningside South by Marjean R. McConnell, 1956	box 1	folder 15
Single-Room Occupancy: Community of the Alone by Joan Shapiro, 1966	box 24	folder 1
Morningside Manhattanville Study		
1957	box 24	folder 2
Preliminary Report for Committee Discussion, 1957	box 24	folder 3
Source Material for Culture, 1948-1957 (2 Folders), 1948-1957	box 24	folder 4 to 5
Proposed Research and Intelligence Program for Morningside Heights Inc.,, 1957	box 24	folder 6
The Rise and Fall of Community Action: Study of Morningside Heights Renewal Council,, 1971	box 24	folder 7
Single-Room Occupancy: Urban Home of the Disabled, Sick, and Alone, 1967	box 24	folder 8
Morningside Heights Inc., Consultant and Student ThesisLegal Techniques Available to Accomplish th e Conservation, Rehabilitation, and Rebuilding of the Morningside Area,, undated	box 50	folder 32
Columbia University Recreation and Athletic Facility Master Plan, 1993	box 95	folder 4
Plan for New York City, 1969	box 95	folder 5
Riverbank: Hudson River Park Development, 1969	box 95	folder 6
Proposal for the Development of Public Schools in Conjunction with Housing in the Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Area,, 1971	box 95	folder 7
Annual Record of Assessed Valuation of Real Estate in New York City, 1962-1964	box 95	folder 8
Planning Urban America by Harry A. Anthony, 1962 (6 Folders), 1962	box 99	folder 15 to 20
Copies of Cover Pages of publications on Nonprofit and Housing Law, circa, 1968	box 115	folder 1
Discussion Draft of "Residential Property and Rent in Morningside Heights," part of Morningside Heights Urban Renewal Study,, 1957	box 115	folder 10
"Housing: Patterns for Action", 1969	box 115	folder 11
Skidmore, Owings, and Merrill, Morningside Heights Study		

Household and Population Tabulations, 1959	box 115	folder 12
Morningside Heights Redevelopment Consultants Report, 1959	box 115	folder 13
Real Estate Market, Remedco Area (single notecard), circa, 1959	box 115	folder 15
Summary of "Sketch Plan for Morningside Heights", 1959	box 115	folder 14
"Call for Action: A Guide to Problem Solving for New Yorkers" by the New York Urban Coalition,, 1970	box 115	folder 16
Proposal for Economic Study of Real Estate in Morningside Heights, 1956	box 115	folder 17
Morningside Heights Development, Consultant's Report, 1959	box 115	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Education, 1954-1982

Scope and Contents

This series contains materials on education both collected and created by the Alliance. As opposed to the "Schools" subseries of the Project Files series, the materials that have been retained in this series are mostly concerned with educational programs in the community which fall outside of the standard offerings of the city's public education system. The series includes information on and examples of guides and resources for teachers and youth. There is also a large body of literature on programs created by the institutions that are meant to serve the members of the community, as well as literature on similar programs and options outside of these institutions-- such as the Peace Corps. For much of its existence the Alliance published an "Inventory of Resources" in the community and the educational materials that went into this publication are included here. Also collected are clippings on programs and institutions of higher education in the neighborhood, newsletters arising out of the area's educational programs, as well as publications and journals concerning the topic of urban education.

Title/Description	Instances	
Public Relations Officers, Public Information and Press Releases, 1968-1969, 1982, 1968-1969, 1982	box 11	folder 10
Teacher's Guides to Television, 1968-1970	box 52	folder 1
Educational Television Programs, 1969-1970	box 52	folder 2
First Job Project, Teenage Summer Jobs 1965, 1965, 1968, 1965, 1965, 1968	box 52	folder 3
New York City Department of Health, Pest Control Information, 1968, 1969, 1968, 1969	box 52	folder 4
Operation Emeritus, New York City Board of Education, 1966	box 52	folder 5
Speech and Hearing Literature, Speech Rehabilitation Institute, 1966, 1968-1970, 1966, 1968-1970	box 52	folder 6

New York Education Council, 1967-1969	box 52	folder 7
Peace Corps Literature,1967	box 52	folder 8
Center for Urban Education, 1965-1968	box 52	folder 10
New York Telephone Company Educational Services, 1963, 1965-1967, 1963, 1965-1967	box 52	folder 11
United Neighborhood Houses of New York City, 1965-1967	box 52	folder 12
Book Reviews of Education Critics, 1969-1970	box 52	folder 13
Educational Research and Information Center, 1967	box 52	folder 14
Publications of the Office of Education, Washington, DC, 1965-1967	box 52	folder 15
Private Business Fighting War on Poverty, clipping, 1967-1969	box 52	folder 16
20th Century Fox Film Corporation, Teacher's Guide and other materials, 1967-1968	box 52	folder 17
National Institute for Advanced Study in Teaching Disadvantaged Youth, 1966-1968	box 52	folder 18
Inventory of Resources and Services in New York City, 1969-1970	box 52	folder 23
WRVR Studios, 1970	box 52	folder 25
Institutional Resources to be Explored, 1966, 1968-1970, 1966, 1968-1970	box 52	folder 26
"This Book Belongs to Me!" A Report from the Reading is Fundamental Committee by Mrs. R. S. MacNamara,, 1968	box 52	folder 27
Inventory of Services Index, 1969-1970	box 53	folder 3
Annual Summer Events and Programs in New York City, 1968-1970	box 53	folder 7
Summer Day Camps Bulletin, 1970	box 53	folder 8
Summer Programs in New York City Schools, 1967-1970, 1972, 1967-1970, 1972	box 53	folder 10
The Everything Service, Self Employment Project Organized by Local Youths, Harriet's File,, 1972	box 53	folder 11
Chronicle Guidance Publication Catalog, 1968-1970	box 53	folder 12
High School Graduation Requirements, 1970	box 53	folder 14
Family Planning and Guidance Information, 1971	box 53	folder 15
Project Justice, undated	box 53	folder 16
Inner City Youth Programming and Social Change by Elvin Montgomery Jr., undated	box 53	folder 17

Youth Employment and Other Assistance, 1971	box 53	folder 18
Teachers and Writers Collaborate: general, 1967-1968	box 53	folder 19
Teachers and Writers Collaborative Newsletter, 1967-1970 (4 Folders), 1967-1970	box 53	folder 20 to 23
The Hunting Conference of Teachers and Writers, 1966	box 53	folder 24
The Voice of the Children, undated	box 53	folder 25
Resource Bulletins, general, 1970	box 53	folder 26
Feature Article for Morningside Committee on Education's "Notes,", 1968-1970	box 54	folder 28
Calendars of Events in and out of Morningside Heights, 1970-1971	box 54	folder 29
Special Conferences and Workshops, 1970	box 54	folder 30
Lectures, Book Discussions, etc, 1970-1971	box 54	folder 31
Music and Dance Concerts, 1969-1971	box 54	folder 32
Film and Plays, 1969-1970	box 54	folder 33
Children's Programs, 1970-1971	box 54	folder 34
Radio and Television Programs, 1970-1971	box 54	folder 35
Private Culture Groups of Interest to New York City School Children, 1967-1968, 1970, 1969, 1967-1968, 1970, 1969	box 54	folder 36
Afro-American Arts and Cultural Center, 1970	box 54	folder 37
American Museum of Natural History, 1967-1970	box 54	folder 38
Columbia University Calendars of Events and Newsletter, 1967, 1969-1970, 1967, 1969-1970	box 54	folder 39
Rotary Club of Upper Manhattan, 1967-1970	box 55	folder 1
School District 4, 1967-1971	box 55	folder 7
School District 5, 1970	box 55	folder 8
School District 4: Save Addicted Student Population Conference, 1969-1970	box 55	folder 13
School District 4: Conference for Community, 1968-1969	box 55	folder 14
School District 5: Superintendent Dr. Nathan Jacobson, 1967-1970	box 55	folder 15
School District 5: Parent Teacher Teams Project, 1968-1969	box 55	folder 16
School District 5: Bilingual Services, 1969-1970	box 55	folder 17
School District 3: Under New Decentralization, 1970	box 55	folder 18
Louis D. Brandeis High School, 1968-1970	box 55	folder 19

Economic Development Council, 1969-1970	box 55	folder 20
Correlated Curriculum Project and Cooperative Education Program, 1968-1970	box 55	folder 21
Aunt Len's Toy and Doll Museum, 1970	box 56	folder 1
City Center of Music and Drama, undated	box 56	folder 2
The Cloisters, undated	box 56	folder 3
Lincoln Center for the Performing Arts, 1966-1968	box 56	folder 4
Master Institute and Riverside Museum, 1969-1971	box 56	folder 5
Metropolitan Museum of Art, 1967-1970	box 56	folder 6
Metropolitan Museum of Art, Services Offered by Education Department, 1967-1971	box 56	folder 7
Community Association for Public Affairs, 1970	box 56	folder 8
Museum of Modern Art, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 9
Museum of the City of New York, 1970	box 56	folder 10
New York Shakespeare Festival, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 11
Whitney Museum of American Art, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 12
City College of the City University of New York, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 13
New York University: School of Continuing Education, 1970	box 56	folder 14
New York Public Library, 1965, 1967-1970, 1965, 1967-1970	box 56	folder 15
ASPIRA, 1967, 1969-1970, 1967, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 17
Community Centers outside of Morningside Heights, 1970	box 56	folder 18
New York City Mission Cadet Corps, 1969	box 56	folder 20
YMCA, YWCA, YMHA, etc, 1968-1970	box 56	folder 21
Police Athletic League, 1970	box 56	folder 22
St. Mary's Church Ackley Center, 1969	box 56	folder 23
Wagner Youth and Adult Center, 1967, 1969-1970, 1967, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 24
Nearby Private and Parochial Schools, 1970	box 56	folder 25
Pre-school Education in New York City, 1966-1970	box 56	folder 26
Day Care Programs in the Morningside Area, 1966, 1968-1970, 1966, 1968-1970	box 56	folder 27
Mental and Physical Health Facilities, 1966-1967, 1970-1971, 1966-1967, 1970-1971	box 56	folder 28
Cooled Agencies for Levy Income Families 1060 1070		

	box 56	folder 29
Creative and Performing Arts Workshops, 1967-1971	box 56	folder 30
College Counseling Centers, Educational Guidance Services, 1968-1970	box 56	folder 31
Parent Education Programs, 1967, 1969-1970, 1967, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 32
Adult Education: Catholic Archdiocese, 1968, 1970, 1968, 1970	box 56	folder 33
Adult Education Program, 1970	box 56	folder 34
Senior Citizen Counseling and Recreation Centers, 1967, 1970, 1967, 1970	box 56	folder 35
National Council on the Aging, 1965-1966, 1969-1970, 1965-1966, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 36
Public Education Association, 1970	box 56	folder 37
Tutoring and Remedial Instruction, 1969-1971	box 56	folder 38
Career Guidance Resources and Job Training available to Teenagers and Adults, 1966, 1969-1970, 1966, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 39
Career Guidance and Job Training Programs Offered in Public Schools, 1968-1970	box 56	folder 40
Parks Council, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 41
Columbia Law School, 1968-1969	box 56	folder 42
Free Legal Aid, 1969-1970	box 56	folder 44
Oral History Research Project, 1962, 1965-1966, 1968-1970, 1962, 1965-1966, 1968-1970	box 57	folder 1
Columbia University		
Foreign Student Center, 1968-1969	box 57	folder 2
Faculty Association Committee for Community Service, 1969-1971	box 57	folder 3
Project Double Discovery, 1967-1970	box 57	folder 4
Teacher's College		
1918, 1965-1970, 1918, 1965-1970	box 57	folder 5
Student Activities, 1967-1970	box 57	folder 6
Personnel Training, Student Admissions, and Career Recruitment, 1967-1970	box 57	folder 7
Press Releases, 1966-1970	box 57	folder 11
Library Resources, 1965-1970	box 57	folder 12
Higher Education Department 1067 1060		

	box 57	folder 13
Art, Business, Music, Physical Education, and Dance Education Departments,, 1967-1969	box 57	folder 14
Curriculum and Teaching Department, 1967-1970	box 57	folder 15
Guidance Department, 1968-1969	box 57	folder 16
Speech and Theatre Department, 1968-1969	box 57	folder 28
Press Bookstore, 1965, 1968, 1969, 1965, 1968, 1969	box 57	folder 29
Teacher's College Week Newsletter, 1966-1970	box 57	folder 31
Columbia College Citizenship Program, 1966-1970	box 57	folder 8
Student Afro-American Society of Columbia University, 1967	box 57	folder 9
Center for Community Education, 1968-1970	box 57	folder 10
Teacher's College		
Health and Nursing Education Department, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969	box 57	folder 17
Department of Home and Family Life, 1967-1969	box 57	folder 18
International Education Programs, 1967-1970	box 57	folder 19
Languages and Literature Department, 1967-1969	box 57	folder 20
Math Projects in Local Schools, 1966-1967, 1969, 1966-1967, 1969	box 57	folder 21
Projects of the Horace Mann-Lincoln Institute, 1966-1969	box 57	folder 22
Psychological Consultation Center, 1966-1969	box 57	folder 23
Special Education Institutes for Disadvantaged, Handicapped, and Retarded, 1966-1968, 1970, 1966-1968, 1970	box 57	folder 24
Reading Center, 1968-1970	box 57	folder 25
Science Curriculum Improvement Study, 1962, 1965-1967, 1969-1970, 1962, 1965-1967, 1969-1970	box 57	folder 26
Speech and Hearing Center and Other Remedial Services, 1967, 1968, 1967, 1968	box 57	folder 27
Urban Community Schools Project, 1967-1969	box 57	folder 30
Prospective Speakers, 1966-1970	box 57	folder 32
Resource Materials on Art, Drama, and Music, 1968-1970	box 57	folder 33
Resources for History and Geography Classes, 1966	box 57	folder 34
Teaching Law in Social Studies Courses, 1967-1970	box 57	folder 35
Experimental School Programs: general, 1968-1970	box 57	folder 36

Resources on Housing, Urban Renewal, and Social Problems, 1966-1967, 1969, 1966-1967, 1969	box 57	folder 37
Resources on Religious Education and Bible, 1967-1968, 1970, 1967-1968, 1970	box 57	folder 38
Resources on English as a Second Language, 1968	box 57	folder 39
Automobile Safety Education, 1969-1970	box 57	folder 40
Local History Materials, 1968	box 58	folder 1
Urban Studies Curriculum for Eighth Graders, 1967, 1969, 1967, 1969	box 58	folder 2
Science Resource Materials, 1966, 1968-1970, 1966, 1968-1970	box 58	folder 3
Family Life Curricula, 1968-1969	box 58	folder 4
Resources Available on Health Problems, 1968-1970	box 58	folder 5
Resource Materials on Black and Latin Heritage and Foreign Cultures, 1964, 1966-1970, 1971, 1964, 1966-1970, 1971	box 58	folder 6
"The Right to Read": US Goal for 1970, 1966, 1968-1970, 1970, 1966, 1968-1970	box 58	folder 7
Resources on School Decentralization, 1967-1970	box 58	folder 8
Resources on Women's Liberation Movement, 1966-1967, 1969-1970, 1966-1967, 1969-1970	box 58	folder 9
Resources on Consumer Education and Nutrition, 1959, 1961, 1966, 1969-1970, 1959, 1961, 1966, 1969-1970	box 58	folder 10
National Center for Voluntary Action, 196901970	box 58	folder 11
Resources Available on Drug Abuse, 1963-1964, 1966-1970 (2 Folders), 1963-1964, 1966-1970	box 58	folder 12 to 13
Student Rights in School Governance, 1969-1970	box 58	folder 14
Health Careers Resources, 1966-1971	box 58	folder 15
New York City Board of Education		
Departments, 1967-1970	box 58	folder 16
Invitations, Monthly Calendars of Events, 1969-1971	box 58	folder 17
Bank Street College of Education, 1966-1971	box 58	folder 18
Bank Street Early Childhood Materials, undated	box 58	folder 19
Barnard College, 1966-1970	box 58	folder 20
The Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine, 1966, 1968-1970, 1966, 1968-1970	box 58	folder 21
Home for Old Men and Aged Couples, 1965, 1967-1968, 1965, 1967-1968	box 58	folder 22

The International House, 1966-1970	box 58	folder 23
International House Assembly Programs for Morningside Area Schools, 1967-1971	box 59	folder 1
The Jewish Theological Seminary, 1966-1971	box 59	folder 2
"Eternal Light" Radio and Television Programs, 1951-1967	box 59	folder 3
Manhattan School of Music, 1969-1970	box 59	folder 4
NASA Institute for Space Studies, 1962, 1964-1968, 1962, 1964-1968	box 59	folder 5
Body Composition Study, Dr. Pierson, 1969-1970	box 59	folder 6
Adolescent Detoxification Unit, 1970	box 59	folder 7
Child and Community Psychiatry Services, 1963-1964, 1967-1970, 1963-1964, 1967-1970	box 59	folder 8
St. Luke's Home and St. Luke's Hospital Center, 1966-1970	box 59	folder 9
The News of St. Luke's Hospital Center, 1967-1970	box 59	folder 10
Interfaith Religious Vocation Service, 1967-1968	box 59	folder 11
The Interchurch Center, 1963, 1967, 1969, 1963, 1967, 1969	box 59	folder 12
Television, Radio, and Film Commission, the Methodist Church, 1967	box 59	folder 13
National Council of the Churches of Christ in the USA, 1967-1971	box 59	folder 14
Protestant Council of the City of New York, 1966-1970	box 59	folder 15
Christian Faith and Public School Learning, 1968	box 59	folder 16
The Hymn Society of America, undated	box 59	folder 17
College Entrance Examination Board, 1965-1970	box 59	folder 18
The United Church Board for World Ministry, 1960-1967	box 59	folder 19
United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia, 1965-1967	box 59	folder 20
The World Council of Churches, 1966-1967	box 59	folder 21
Reformed Church in America, 1966-1967	box 59	folder 22
Riverside Radio WRVR 106.7 FM, 1957, 1963-1964, 1966, 1968-1970, 1957, 1963-1964, 1966, 1968-1970	box 59	folder 23
Riverside Church		
1967-1970	box 59	folder 24
Newspapers: Carrillion and Every Member Times, 1969-1970	box 59	folder 25

Paper Bag Players at Church Theatre, 1969-1970	box 59	folder 26
Children's Theatre, 1970	box 59	folder 27
Riverside School: Infant Day Care Center, Nursery to Kindergarten, and Pre-school for Emotionally Disturbed,, 1966-1970	box 59	folder 28
English in Action Riverside Tutoring Program, 1965-1966, 1968, 1965-1966, 1968	box 59	folder 29
Tower League for Senior Citizens, 1968, 1970, 1968, 1970	box 59	folder 30
Hispano-Americano Ministry, 1969	box 59	folder 31
Children's Program Series, 1966-1967, 1969-1971, 1966-1967, 1969-1971	box 59	folder 32
Music, Films, Plays, and Other Events Open to the Public, 1966-1969	box 59	folder 33
Union Theological Seminary, Dr. Robert Lynn, Dean, 1964-1970	box 59	folder 34
Woodstock Seminary, 1966-1970`	box 59	folder 35
Columbia University		
Dr. Lowe, Harold, 1966-1970	box 60	folder 1
Campus Tour Service, 1970	box 60	folder 2
Press Releases and Newsletter, 1968-1971	box 60	folder 3
Minority Student and Faculty Recruitment, 1967-1970	box 60	folder 4
Training Program to Upgrade Job Skills, 1968-1969	box 60	folder 5
School of General Studies Community Development Division, 1968-1970	box 60	folder 7
Courses open to other School Personnel and to Community Residents, 1969-1970	box 60	folder 8
Urban Center, 1966-1970	box 60	folder 9
School of the Arts and other Cultural Programs, 1967-1969	box 60	folder 10
School of Architecture, 1967-1970	box 60	folder 11
Business School, 1967-1970	box 60	folder 12
Scholastic Press Association, 1967-1968	box 60	folder 13
Columbia College of Physicians and Surgeons and other Medical Programs,, 1968-1970	box 60	folder 14
College of Pharmaceutical Sciences, 1967, 1969, 1967, 1969	box 60	folder 15
Music Department and Groups, 1966-1968	box 60	folder 16

Bureau of Applied Social Research, 1969-1970	box 60	folder 17
Undergraduate Science Department, 1966-1970	box 60	folder 18
School of Journalism, 1968-1970	box 60	folder 19
Science Enrichment Program for Neighborhood Youngsters, 1966-1967, 1969-1970, 1966-1967, 1969-1970	box 60	folder 20
School of Engineering and Applied Sciences, 1967-1970	box 60	folder 21
School of Social Work, 1969-1970	box 60	folder 22
Fellowship and Leadership Training, 1967-1969	box 60	folder 23
The Student Forum, 1968-1970	box 60	folder 24
School of International Affairs, 1967-1970	box 60	folder 25
Libraries, 1968-1970	box 60	folder 26
Television and Radio Programs sponsored, 1967-1969	box 60	folder 27
Services Offered by Interchurch Center, 1964-1965	box 60	folder 6
Inventory of Services Index, 1969-1970	box 60	folder 28
Photographs of School Events, 1969	box 60	folder 29
International House Project, 1969	box 60	folder 30
District 5, Regular Monthly Conference with Heads of Schools, 1966-1969	box 61	folder 1
Inventory of Services, 1966-1967	box 61	folder 2
School Profiles, 1964-1969 (2 Folders), 1964-1969	box 61	folder 3 to 4
New York City Board or Education		
1968-1969	box 61	folder 6
"Staff Bulletin"		
1966-1968 (2 Folders), 1966-1968	box 61	folder 7 to 8
1969-1970	box 61	folder 5
The Urban Review, Center for Urban Education, 1966-1970 (3 Folders), 1966-1970	box 61	folder 9 to 11
The Center Forum, Center for Urban Education, 1967-1969	box 61	folder 12
"The Right to Read" Literacy Program in the US, 1970	box 61	folder 13
Directory of Community-Operated Antipoverty Programs, 1969-1970	box 61	folder 14
Community Development in New York City, 1969-1970	box 61	folder 15
Columbia University: Bureau of Applied Social Research, 1966-1969	box 61	folder 16

New York City Board of Education Publications, 1967, 1969, 1967, 1969	box 61	folder 17
Teacher's College and Columbia University: Perspectives on Education, 1967-1970	box 61	folder 18
Materials for Morningside Heights Inc. Booklet, 1963-1964, 1967-1970, 1963-1964, 1967-1970	box 61	folder 19
Community Recreation Centers, 1970, 1973, 1970, 1973	box 61	folder 20
Manhattan Country School, 1966-1968	box 61	folder 21
Columbia University Publications, 1979-1980	box 64	folder 18
Clippings on Columbia University		
1954-1970 (3 Folders), 1954-1970	box 88	folder 2 to 4
Student and Faculty, 1964-1969	box 88	folder 5
Columbia University and Columbia College, 1962-1969	box 88	folder 6
Office of Radio and Television, 1967	box 88	folder 7
Columbia Crisis (strike), 1968	box 88	folder 8
School Population Survey Cards		
Columbia, undated (Card File Box), undated	box 93	
Barnard, International House, Jewish Theological Seminary, Riverside Church, Teachers College, Union Theological Seminary, undated (Card File Box), undated	box 93	
Syllabus and Bibliography for TD-6691 Course by Per G. Stensland, undated	box 100	folder 1
Institutional Promotional Materials and News		
Bank Street College of Education, 1964-1965	box 119	folder 4
Cathedral Church of St John the Divine, 1965	box 119	folder 5
Corpus Christi Church, 1965	box 119	folder 6
Home for Old Men and Aged Couples, circa, 1965	box 119	folder 7
International House, 1964-1965	box 119	folder 8
Interchurch Center, 1964-1966	box 119	folder 9
Julliard School of Music, circa, 1965	box 119	folder 10
Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965	box 119	folder 11
Manhattan School of Music, 1964-1965	box 119	folder 12
St Hilda's and St Hugh's School, 1965	box 119	folder 13
The Riverside Church and Union Theological Seminary, circa, 1965	box 119	folder 14

Columbia University, 1964-1965	box 119	folder 15
Letters to Public Relations Council, 1965	box 119	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Financial Records, 1947-1990

Scope and Contents

This series is made up of the various financial records generated by and for the Alliance. Much of the series is comprised of budget, financial, and audit reports created for the organization and produced yearly. Also included are materials and some correspondence about the stock options and institutional funding of the organization, especially from its early days as Morningside Heights Inc. In addition there are some materials about small-scale expenses and funding such as office supplies. This series is mostly concerned with the finances of Morningside Heights Inc./Morningside Area Alliance as itself. Materials relating to the finances of the bodies and organizations created by the Alliance usually appear with the rest of the materials on these groups, rather than in this series.

22 folder 22
100 folder 7
folder 16
105 folder 6
105 folder 5
105 folder 7
97 folder 47 to 48
105 folder 20
105 folder 18
105 folder 19
22 folder 23
folder 1 to 5
104 folder 9
105 folder 8 to 15
1 1 1 1 1

	box 8	folder 14
1969-1970, 1980-1983, 1986, 1989-1991, 1969-1970, 1980-1983, 1986, 1989-1991	box 11	folder 7
1973-1990	box 10	folder 4
1979-1981	box 105	folder 17
1982-1984	box 105	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: General Publications, 1945-1978

Scope and Contents

This is a small series, and contains publications that were not retained specifically with any other group. Publications that appear here are those —such as literary publications, histories, and religious publications. In addition there are directories and guidebooks--of New York City and otherwise--that have been retained under this category.

Title/Description	Instances	
Two Views of New York City," articles by Roger Starr and Eli Ginsberg, 1971	box 8	folder 18
One Year Later: An Assessment of the Nation's Response to the Crisis Described by the National Advisory Committee on Civil Disorders,, undated	box 11	folder 17
The Black Pages: Business and Professional Directory, 1971-1972	box 20	folder 19
Bouw (Dutch), 1956	box 24	folder 9
Bricks and Mortarboards: A Report on College Planning and Building, 1964	box 24	folder 10
The Impact of Dislocation from Urban Renewal Areas on Small Businesses, 1960	box 24	folder 11
History of the Second World War, 1945	box 24	folder 12
Transcript of the Stenographic Record of the Speakers in Opposition to Calendar #11,, 1965	box 24	folder 13
Assorted News Clippings, 1964	box 89	folder 8
Clippings: Puerto Ricans, 1948-1957	box 89	folder 9
Drug Facts, narcotics addictions, 1970-1971	box 91	folder 10
Directory of Information Resources in the US, 1965	box 91	folder 11
"All Night New York Handbook,", 1978	box 99	folder 1
"A Truce in the War between Universities and Cities" by Kermit C. Parsons,, 1963	box 99	folder 2

"Population and Housing: 1950, 1957 and 1960" and "Morningside Heights: A Profile of the Area and its Residents," 1950-1960, 1950, 1957, 1950-1960	box 99	folder 3
"A Guide to Morningside Heights" by M. H. Inc. and Scientific American article "The Uses of Land in Cities" by Charles Abrams, 1963, 1965, 1963, 1965	box 99	folder 4
"Prospects for Rehabilitation: A demonstration study of housing in Morningside Heights, New York City" by New York State Temporary State Housing Rent Commission,, 1960	box 99	folder 5
Maps, Signs, and Pamphlets, 1962-1972	box 99	folder 11
Living in Morningside Heights, 1968	box 100	folder 6
Columbia University Newsletter and Interstate Security Newsletter, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, 1968	box 100	folder 8
Adult-Youth Association and Manhattanville Neighborhood Center publications, circa, 1955	box 100	folder 9
"A New Breed of Indians in New York City" article by Moran S. Jethwani, 1975	box 100	folder 10
"A Practical Guide to Your Community" address book, undated	box 100	folder 29
Riverdale Children's Association: "One Way to Help Families Keep off Welfare Rolls" Pamphlet, circa, 1969	box 117	folder 19

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Government Programs and Publications, 1949-1978

Scope and Contents

This series contains information and publications generated by either city, state, or federal government agencies. By far the majority of the materials are on programs and publications of the United States Government. In line with the Alliance's early mission and work, the materials are mostly concerned with public housing as well as the legislation and funding affecting these programs. Grant notifications on projects carried out by the Alliance are included here. Some court records concerning housing in the city of New York have also been retained, along with official record of action on housing legislation in both the New York State and United States Legislatures.

Title/Description	Instances		
Urban Renewal Hearings, 1963	box 2	folder 1	
Urban Renewal and Housing, 1956, 1961-1962, 1956, 1961-1962	box 2	folder 2	
Urban Renewal and Housing, 1963-1964	box 2	folder 3	
Workable Programs for Community Improvement, 1961-1962	box 2	folder 4	

Clippings for Civil Service Job Posting and Article for Urban Renewal Field Representative,, 1966	box 2	folder 5
How to Make and Use Local Housing Surveys, 1954	box 2	folder 6
Management of Housing for Senior Citizens - Housing and Home Finance Agency,, 1961	box 3	folder 1
Selected Reading list in Delinquency and Crime, 1963	box 3	folder 2
Housing and the Elderly, booklets and articles, 1961, 1972, 1961, 1972	box 3	folder 11
Urban Renewal Notes, 1962	box 3	folder 13
Investigation of Housing, Hearings before the House of Representatives, 1955	box 3	folder 15
Cooperative Housing pamphlets, 1961	box 3	folder 18
Comprehensive Annual Social Services Program Plan Component; proposed and final versions,, 1978	box 20	folder 7
New York City Court of Special Sessions, Annual Report 1950, 1951, 1950, 1951	box 50	folder 17
Plans to Improve Housing Conditions, 1956, 1958-1959, 1956, 1958-1959	box 50	folder 18
Legislative Information Bulletin, 1959-1960	box 50	folder 30
Legislation Pamphlets on Housing, 1959-1960	box 50	folder 31
1967, 1970, 1967, 1970	box 53	folder 13
Science Education Materials from NASA, 1960-1964 (2 Folders), 1960-1964	box 54	folder 3 to 4
About the Poor, Some Facts and Some Fictions, 1968	box 91	folder 9
Housing and Urban Development		
Code Enforcement Letters, 1966-1968	box 115	folder 21
Transmittal Notices, 1968-1971	box 115	folder 22
Youth Service News, 1956-1960	box 119	folder 23

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Main Office Files, 1946-1991

Scope and Contents

This series is made up of the materials retained from the Alliance's main office, and the employees and functions which were located there. There is a collection of contact information along with a chronological file of correspondence directed to the main office. A particularly valuable resource that appears in this series is the entire run of the Alliance's Staff Notes newsletter--in existence for almost as long as the organization itself--as well as material on the writing and publishing of this document. Some

Morningside Area Alliance records 4412857

human resources materials are included as well as a collection of "Historical Files," organizational files from the beginning of Morningside Heights Inc. which were apparently set apart from the others.

Title/Description	Instances	
Collected Materials on Housing, Public Safety, and Schools		
1952	box 7	folder 1
1953	box 7	folder 2
1954	box 7	folder 3
Correspondence Outgoing, Chronological Files		
1960-1968 (12 Folders), 1960-1968	box 5	folder 1 to 12
1969-1975 (7 Folders), 1969-1975	box 6	folder 1 to 7
1969-1971	box 104	folder 8
Includes Financial Records, 1975-1977	box 6	folder 8
1975-1982 (9 Folders), 1975-1982	box 6	folder 9 to 17
1982-1984 (2 Folders), 1982-1984	box 10	folder 5 to 6
Historical Files		
Certificate of Incorporation, 1947	box 62	folder 1
Service Directories, 1950-1958 (3 Folders), 1950-1958	box 62	folder 2 to 4
Community Services Survey, 1956-1959 (2 Folders), 1956-1959	box 62	folder 5 to 6
Five Year Report, 1946-1954	box 62	folder 7
General Morningside Heights History, 1955	box 62	folder 8
Institutional Committee on Schools, 1949-1958	box 62	folder 9
Morningside Players, 1956	box 62	folder 10
K-3 School, 1947-1953	box 62	folder 11
Music Program at PS 125, 1956-1962 (2 Folders), 1956-1962	box 62	folder 12 to 13
Puerto Rican Data, 1950-1958	box 62	folder 14
West Side Spanish Committee, 1953	box 62	folder 15
Morningside Heights Area Publicity, 1956-1962	box 62	folder 16
The Morningsider, 1962 (2 Folders), 1962	box 62	folder 17 to 18
CBS Film "Morningside Apartments," 1954 (16 mm projection reel, safety film), 1954	box 63	folder 1

Community Council of Greater New York, 1961-1962	box 63	folder 2
Citizen's Housing and Planning Council, 1956-1962	box 63	folder 3
Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment Report, 1950	box 63	folder 4
Jacob Javits Correspondence, 1950-1952	box 63	folder 5
Slum Clearance Committee, 1946-1950	box 63	folder 6
American City Magazine, 1953	box 63	folder 7
Public Housing, 1952-1961	box 63	folder 8
Morningside Heights Housing Survey, 1957	box 63	folder 9
Planning Center, 1957-1958	box 63	folder 10
Rent Commission, New York State, 1960-1961	box 63	folder 11
Planning Documents, 1957-1962	box 63	folder 12
Community Advisory Committee, 1950-1952	box 63	folder 13
Manhattanville Civic Association, 1952-1953	box 63	folder 14
Citizen-Institution Committee on the Community, 1952-1954	box 63	folder 15
Committee for the Community, 1954-1958 (2 Folders), 1954-1958	box 63	folder 16 to 17
Broadway Presbyterian, 1950-1958	box 63	folder 18
District #9 Planning Council, 1950-1955	box 63	folder 19
Home for Old Men and Aged Couples, 1952-1963	box 63	folder 20
Interchurch Center, 1948-1960 (2 Folders), 1948-1960	box 63	folder 21 to 22
Staff Notes		
Schools, Fundraising, Public Safety, Community, Medical, and Property,, 1954-1956	box 7	folder 4
Health and Welfare, Community Related Issues, Committee Reports/Minutes, Public Safety, and Board Meetings,, 1957	box 7	folder 5
Community Programs and Public Safety, 1958	box 7	folder 6
Housing, Commendations, Community Programs/ Meetings, Financial Statements, Schools,, 1959	box 7	folder 7
Public Safety, Housing, Youth Programs, 1960	box 7	folder 8
Housing, Youth Programs, and Fundraising, 1960-1961	box 7	folder 9
Public Safety, Youth Programs, Institutional Expansion,	box 7	folder 10

Proposal, Planning Program, Committee Minutes, Report, and Public Safety Statement,, 1964	box 7	folder 13
Letter, Report, Minutes, Newsletter, Security News, and Memos, 1965	box 7	folder 14
Board of Estimate Hearing Statements, 1965	box 7	folder 15
Minutes, Proposal, and Letters, 1966	box 7	folder 16
"Staff Notes" Newsletter		
1968-1979 (4 Folders), 1968-1979	box 7	folder 17 to 20
1968-1979 (3 Folders), 1968-1979	box 21	folder 4 to 6
1968-1971	box 55	folder 2
1971	box 104	folder 10
1969-1970	box 104	folder 12
Morningside Renewal Council Minutes and Bylaws, 1962-1964 (2 Folders), 1962-1964	box 7	folder 11 to 12
Security Bulletins, 1981	box 7	folder 21
Columbia University's Functions Guest list for Harlem and Morningside Heights,, undated	box 10	folder 7
Morningside Area Alliance Bylaws and Certificate of Incorporation, 1947, 1969, 1974, 1980, 1947, 1969, 1974, 1980	box 10	folder 9
Morningside Area Alliance Personnel, 1975-1991	box 10	folder 11
Morningside Area Alliance Goals, 1978-1979	box 10	folder 14
Organization Chart and Employee Applications, 1968, 1988, 1968, 1988	box 11	folder 9
Bylaws and Certificate of Incorporation, 1962, 1969, 1974, 1962, 1969, 1974	box 22	folder 24
Bylaws of the Morningside Renewal Council, 1962	box 22	folder 25
Chronology of Morningside Heights Inc., 1947-1972	box 22	folder 26
Correspondences and Memos, 1951-1971	box 22	folder 27
Directory of Morningside Heights, 1965	box 22	folder 28
Morningside Core Area Block Maps, 1965	box 22	folder 29
Morningside Heights Core Area Real Estate Study, 1968	box 22	folder 30
Office and Staff Manuals, undated	box 22	folder 31
Personnel Records and Correspondences, photos, 1954, 1964-1965, 1954, 1964-1965	box 22	folder 32

Program and Structure of Morningside Heights Inc., 1964	box 22	folder 33
Soloman, Edward, 1964	box 22	folder 34
What is Morningside Heights Inc.?, 1969	box 22	folder 35
Inventory of Services, 1969-1970	box 52	folder 22
Public Relations and Information Offices of Institutions in Morningside Heights, 1965, 1968, 1969, 1965, 1968, 1969	box 54	folder 21
Morningside Heights Inc. Executive Director Edward Soloman, 1967-1968	box 55	folder 3
Operation Alliance		
Project Upbeat Personnel, 1978-1981 (2 Folders), 1978-1981	box 64	folder 1 to 2
Project Upbeat and Focus Clients, 1980	box 64	folder 3
Inventory of Services, 1969-1970	box 64	folder 4
Operation Upgrade Statistics and Reports, 1979-1980	box 64	folder 5
Job Descriptions (CETA and OA), undated	box 64	folder 6
Project Downbeat Progress, 1980	box 64	folder 7
Project Upbeat Progress, 1980	box 64	folder 8
Project Reassurance		
Progress, 1980	box 64	folder 9
Escort Service, 1980	box 64	folder 10
From Morningside Heights to Morningside Area Alliance, 1972, 1974, 1975, 1980, 1972, 1974, 1975, 1980	box 64	folder 11
Grants and Scholarship Information, 1977-1978, 1980-1981, 1977-1978, 1980-1981	box 64	folder 12
Sports Equipment Catalogs, 1979-1980	box 64	folder 19
Blank Forms, 1979	box 64	folder 20
Taxes, 1949-1950	box 98	folder 1
Remedco		
Memoranda, 1949-1952	box 98	folder 2
Extra Copies, 1949-1950	box 98	folder 3
General, 1949-1950	box 98	folder 4
Special Fund		
Correspondence, 1949-1950	box 98	folder 5

Banks, 1950-1951 (2 Folders), 1950-1951	box 98	folder 7 to 8
Morningside Citizens Committee on Schools		
1948-1950	box 98	folder 9
Minutes, 1948-1951	box 98	folder 10
Bylaws and Plan of Operation, 1948-1950	box 98	folder 11
Movie on Morningside Heights, script from John H. Lewis, 1948	box 98	folder 12
Drawn Maps of Real Estate Valuations, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 13
Savings Banks: Correspondence, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 14
Outside Organizations		
General, 1947-1948	box 98	folder 15
Listings of Eleemosynaries, 1948	box 98	folder 16
Savings Banks		
Records of Holdings, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 17
Interviews, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 18
Morningside Committee on Cooperative Housing: United housing Foundation,, 1950-1951	box 98	folder 19
Claremont Inn, Plans and Correspondence, 1949	box 98	folder 20
Tretter Coop Correspondence, 1949-1950	box 98	folder 21
Vocational Research Bureau: Correspondence, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 22
Morningside-Broadway Committee		
Clean-Up Campaign, 1949-1951	box 98	folder 23
Correspondence, 1948-1950	box 98	folder 24
Interviews, 1948-1951	box 98	folder 25
Minutes, 1949-1951	box 98	folder 26
Other Improvement Business Organizations, 1948-1950	box 98	folder 27
Organization Members, 1948-1950	box 98	folder 28
Petition, circa, 1950	box 98	folder 29
Educational and Cultural Center, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 30
Frink, Angela W., 1951	box 98	folder 31
Final Tables for Reproduction, 1950	box 98	folder 32`
Coop: Dead Tables, undated	box 98	folder 33
Community Improvement, 1948-1949	box 98	folder 34

Morningside Manhattanville Development Report		
Drafts, 1950	box 98	folder 35
Technical Reports, 1952	box 98	folder 36
Contact Info Cards for Office Supplies, Equipment, and Services, circa, 1965	box 99	folder 21
Organization Information and Office Procedural Guidelines, 1966-1967	box 113	folder 10
Church on the Hill A.M.E. Zion, Conference Workers Records: Financial, Minutes, 1984-1987 (2 Folders), 1984-1987	box 114	folder 1 to 2
Card File Index to Historical Files, circa 1965 (4 Folders), 1965	box 117	folder 1 to 4
Card File Subject Index to Contact Files, circa 1970 (4 Folders), 1970	box 117	folder 5 to 8
Logo Designs, undated.	box 199	folder 14

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Maps and Plans, 1947-1984

Scope and Contents

One of the largest founding mandates for the Alliance was the gathering and mapping of information that had previously been unavailable. Most of the large-format copies of these maps, and occasionally their accompanying architectural or neighborhood plans, have been retained in this series. The maps and plans are almost exclusively of the neighborhood of Morningside Heights, but occasionally maps of neighborhoods in the vicinity or maps of the entire city are included. A wide variety of information has been mapped onto the materials in this series, including demographic, population, land use, zoning, transportation, institutional expansion, economic, and physical building characteristics. Most of the maps appear to have been made as part of major studies carried out by the Alliance, especially the Morningside-Manhattanville Redevelopment Report (1951) and the Morningside Heights Core Area Study (1968).

Title/Description	Instances	
General Maps and Plans of Morningside Heights (47-23), 1897, 1953, 1897, 1953	box 100	folder 31
Automotive, Commercial, and Industrial Properties (51-18, a, b, c, and d),, 1950	box 100	folder 32
Morningside-Manhattanville Planning, Charts (51-30), circa, 1950	box 100	folder 33
Civil Defense and Housing Proposals (51-21, 51-27), undated	box 100	folder 34
Land Use Map Reference Information (52-1) and general maps and plans (47-50 and 51-316),, 1952	box 100	folder 35

Morningside Families with Children (48-10-R) and block plan for St Luke's Hospital (47-51),, 1948	box 100	folder 36
Housing Proposals, Ethnic Occupancy, and Assessed Value (Maps 50-1, 50-2, 50-50, 51-24, 51-26, 51-26b, 51-26c, 51-26d),, 1950	box 100	folder 37
City of New York Planning Commission Master Plan for Clearance, Redevelopment, and Low-Rent Housing (49-1),, 1949	box 100	folder 38
Graphic Plates for Morningside Heights Demographic Study, 1948	box 100	folder 39
Artists Renderings of Proposed Buildings and Projects, circa, 1965	box 199	folder 12
Bank Street College of Education: Furniture Plan, 1970	box 130	
Columbia University, Manhattan: Works Progress Administration Subsurface Conditions, 1944 (4 Maps), 1944	box 192	
Community Playground Plans 534 W 112th St, 1969 (2 Sheets), 1969	box 131	
David Rosen Interim Cathedral Parkway Renewal Project Report, Morningside Heights	box 144	
Map 9, Classification of Structures, 1968	box 144	
Map 10, Existing Zoning, 1968	box 144	
Map 11, Density of Population, 1968	box 144	
Map 12, Traffic and Circulation, 1968 (2 Maps), 1968	box 144	
Map 13, Dwelling Units Per Building, 1968 (2 Maps), 1968	box 144	
Map 8, Height of Structures, 1968	box 145	
Map 1, Existing Land Use, 1968	box 146	
Map 7, Condition of Structures, 1968	box 146	
Map 14, Institutional Ownership, 1968	box 146	
Map 16, Proposed Renewal Treatment, 1968	box 146	
Map 17, Minimum Institutional Expansion, 1968	box 146	
Map 18, Maximum Institutional Expansion, 1968	box 146	
Elevation Cross Sections of Morningside Heights (66-3), 1976	box 142	
Elevation Cross Sections of North-South Streets in Morningside Heights, undated (3 Plans), undated	box 143	
Manhattan Public Schools Existing and Under Construction	box 170	

Map of block between 114 and 115 Sts and Amsterdam and Morningside Dr, 1965	box 101	folder 12
Mayor's Committee on City Planning, Upper Manhattan	box 193	
Non-Residential Area Survey (47-1), 1936 (2 Maps), 1936	box 193	
Store Summary (47-10), 1938	box 193	
Morningside Gardens	box 132	
Blown Up Artists Renderings, undated	box 132	
Cellar Floor Plan Shops, Building No. 5 (52-2), circa, 1952	box 151	
First Floor Plan Shops, Building No. 4 (52-2), circa, 1952	box 151	
Floor Plan of School (52-2), 1955	box 151	
Artists Rendering, 1955	box 199	folder 13
Morningside Heights		
General Maps, 1950-1956	box 199	folder 8
General Maps and Core Area Maps, circa, 1962	box 199	folder 9
Age of Buildings (50-46), 1950	box 138	
Analytical Maps, 1964-1966	box 199	folder 2
Assessed Values by Block (57-4), circa, 1957	box 175	
Assessed Values (56-1), circa, 1956	box 175	
Average Monthly Rent Per Unit (50-47), 1950	box 138	
Base Map (47-33), circa, 1947	box 171	
Block Map (63-2, 58-1), undated	box 123	
Building Condition, 1958	box 150	
Building Heights (47-44), circa, 1947	box 167	
Children Under 18 Years, 1948	box 191	
Community Dwelling Unit Conditions (66-14), 1966	box 179	
Community Facilities (66-17), 1976	box 142	
Condition of Buildings (58-2), 1957	box 150	
Core Area Study	box 166	
Community Housing Types, 1966	box 166	
Institutional Development Map (66-20), 1976	box 127	
Institutional Land Use, 1976	box 153	
Institutional Projects, 1965	box 153	

Institutional Land Use (66-12), 1966 box 164 Institutional Projects (66-9), 1966 box 165 Maps, 1967 box 199 folder 11 Cross Sections (66-22), 1976 box 142 Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948 box 186 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 174 Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Therads (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 186 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Property, 1962 box 1967 box 197 Property, 1962 box 1967 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), scirca, 1965 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62), 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated box 147			
Institutional Projects (66-9), 1966 box 165 Maps, 1967 box 199 folder 11 Cross Sections (66-22), 1976 box 142 Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948 box 186 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 174 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 174 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 179 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62), 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126		box 163	
Maps, 1967 box 199 folder 11 Cross Sections (66-22), 1976 box 142 Cross Sections (66-21), 1976 box 142 Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948 box 186 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 174 Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 box 178 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 158 Morthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), box 158 1947 <td>Institutional Land Use (66-12), 1966</td> <td>box 164</td> <td></td>	Institutional Land Use (66-12), 1966	box 164	
Cross Sections (66-22), 1976 box 142 Cross Sections (66-21), 1976 box 142 Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948 box 186 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62), 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Institutional Projects (66-9), 1966	box 165	
Cross Sections (66-21), 1976 box 142 Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948 box 186 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 158 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62), 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Maps, 1967	box 199	folder 11
Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948 box 186 Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 174 Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62), 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated box 126	Cross Sections (66-22), 1976	box 142	
Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948 box 174 Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Cross Sections (66-21), 1976	box 142	
Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948 box 195 Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated box 126	Estimated Percent Increase in School Attendance, 1948	box 186	
Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953 box 170 Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated box 126	Ethnic Characteristics (48-15), 1948	box 174	
Family with Children, 1948 box 186 Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126	Ethnic Characteristics, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948	box 195	
Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947 box 156 Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 box 173 Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126	Ethnic Trends (53-3), 1953	box 170	
Institutional Current Expansion Areas, 1965 Expansion Areas, 1967 Downership, circa, 1957 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 Dox 172 Property, 1962 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars Mylars Dox 126 Police Call Box Map (65-10), undated Dox 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated Dox 126	Family with Children, 1948	box 186	
Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Fireproof Buildings (47-45), circa, 1947	box 156	
Expansion Areas, 1967 box 149 Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Institutional		
Ownership, circa, 1957 box 137 Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Current Expansion Areas, 1965	box 173	
Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967 box 172 Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Expansion Areas, 1967	box 149	
Property, 1962 box 199 folder 7 Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Ownership, circa, 1957	box 137	
Location of Institutional Personnel in Core Area (65-21), circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars Mylars Dox 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated	Preliminary Expansion, 1967 (3 Maps), 1967	box 172	
circa, 1965 Location of Schools, 1948 box 190 Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 box 154 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 box 134 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 box 158 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 box 159 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 box 161 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Property, 1962	box 199	folder 7
Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965 Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars Mylars Dox 156 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126		box 178	
Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965 Map (47-31), circa, 1947 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars Mylars box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Location of Schools, 1948	box 190	
Map (47-31), circa, 1947 box 136 Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), box 158 1947 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, box 159 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Lot and Property Map (65-6), 1965	box 154	
Monthly Rent: Average per Dwelling Unit (47-56/47-58), box 158 Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, box 159 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Lot and Property Map (58-1 R), 1965	box 134	
Mortgage Foreclosures 1931-1947 (47-48), circa 1947, box 159 1931-1947, 1947 Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Map (47-31), circa, 1947	box 136	
Mortgage Holdings of Financial, Insurance, and Loan Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126		box 158	
Companies (47-55/47-62),, 1948 Mylars box 126 Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126		box 159	
Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated box 126 Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126		box 161	
Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated box 126	Mylars	box 126	
	Arrest Statistics Map (65-10), undated	box 126	
Neighborhood (65-9), undated box 147	Police Call Box Map (65-17), undated	box 126	
	Neighborhood (65-9), undated	box 147	

Neighborhood (65-22), undated	box 147		
Neighborhood, circa, 1965	box 178		
Net Density: Persons per Acre of Residential Land (47-62), 1948	box 157		
Property Values by Square Foot (50-45), 1950	box 138		
Percent Rental to Students (50-48), 1950	box 138		
Percent Mortgage of Assessed Value (47-54), 1947	box 155		
Permanent Features (47-43), circa, 1947	box 171		
Permanent Features and Fireproof Buildings (50-43), 1950	box 139		
Personnel (65-19), circa, 1965	box 178		
Population, 1948 (4 Maps), 1948	box 187		
Possible Areas for Pictorial Views, undated	box 149		
Present School Population, 1948	box 188		
Property Owned by Sponsors (47-56), circa, 1947	box 162		
Public and Institutional Ownership (58-4), 1958	box 150		
Racial Composition from 1920-1940 (47-26), 1947, 1920-1940, 1947	box 136		
Racial Composition 1920-1940(47-26 R), 1947	box 168		
Redevelopment Studies, 1950-1951	box 199	folder 4	
Retail Map with Lease Information, undated	box 122		
Retail Map, undated	box 122		
School Children by 6-year Groups, 1948	box 186		
Social Problem Areas (58-3), 1958	box 150		
Stages I-III (50-3, 50-4, 50-5), circa 1950 (3 Maps), 1950	box 181		
Statistical Maps and Graphs on Population and Relocation, 1948	box 200	folder 6	
Street Maps, 1951 (2 Maps), 1951	box 194		
Street Maps, 1948 (4 Maps), 1948	box 194		
Street Maps, positive and negative copies, circa 1950 (3 Maps), 1950	box 197		
Street Maps with Subsurface Conditions, Topography, Block Number Index, and Census Tract Boundaries, circa 1948 (10 Maps), 1948	box 198		

	box 189
Type of Ownership (57-2), 1957	box 148
Types of Dwellings (50-44, 1-5), circa, 1950	box 140
Types of Residential Buildings (47-54, 48-1), circa, 1948	box 184
Unbuilt and Lower Value Sites (47-49), circa, 1947	box 160
Where Elementary Students go to School, 1948	box 186
Where Head of Family Attended Elementary School (48-14), circa, 1948	box 182
Where Head of Family Attended Elementary School, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948	box 185
Where Head of Family Goes to Work, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948	box 185
Years Living in Building, 1948 (3 Maps), 1948	box 195
Morningside Heights, Manhattanville, and Hamilton Heights Map (47-11), circa, 1947	box 141
Morningside House Plans, 1967	box 129
Morningside Manhattanville	box 152
Land Use (52-1), Original and Copies, 1952 (10 Maps), 1952	box 152
Land Use Mylar, 1952	box 133
Ownership Maps (57-2a, 57-2b), circa 1957 (2 Maps), 1957	box 170
Proposed Redevelopment, 1, 2, 3, A, B, C, circa 1948 (6 Maps), 1948	box 196
Redevelopment, circa, 1948	box 183
Redevelopment (50-7a), circa, 1950	box 180
Redevelopment: Analytical Maps and Street Plans, 1950	box 199 folder 1
Redevelopment Studies, 1950	box 199 folder 6
Morningside Park	
Artists Rendering of Morningside Park Portable Concert Shell, 1956	box 199 folder 10
Existing Conditions with Columbia Gym Site, 1973	box 176
Improvements, 1973	box 176
LHA 1 and 2 Architectural Sketches, undated (2 Drawings), undated	box 177
Mylars	box 135

Existing Single Room Occupancy Buildings (65-15), circa, 1965	box 135	
GNRP Project Sequence (65-12), undated	box 147	
GNRP Proposed Land Use (65-11), undated	box 128	
Single Room Occupancy Maps (65-15), undated	box 125	
Numbered Blocks with Building Square Footage, 1965	box 199	folder 5
Playground Equipment Diagrams by Londino Stone Co., 1969	box 199	folder 3
Puerto Rican Net Migration, New York City 1941-1954 (54-1), circa 1954, 1941-1954, 1954	box 170	
Survey of Nonresidential Uses (50-41), 1950	box 139	
Survey of Age and Condition of Buildings (50-42), 1950	box 139	
Total Population in New York City, Manhattan, Lower East Side, and Middle West Side, 1900-1953 (53-7), circa 1953, 1900-1953, 1953	box 170	
West Side Study: Institutional Ownership Maps, 1984 (6 Maps), 1984	box 124	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Photographs, 1949-1969

Scope and Contents

This series is comprised of the photographic materials in the collection which were not already filed with the materials of another series. Photographs located in the files of another series have been left there and their presence noted in the container list. Included in this series are a large number of promotional photos from the various sponsoring institutions, along with many photographs of buildings and facilities in Morningside Heights. Most of these photos were created or collected for use in reports published by the Alliance. Also included are the contents of a photo exhibit displaying the photography of Richard Conrad depicting mostly street scenes around Morningside Heights as well as the inhabitants of the neighborhood. The text of the exhibit, though it has not been associated with any particular group of photos, has also been retained.

Title/Description	Instances	
Demolition and Opening Ceremonies for Morningside Gardens, 1955, 1957, 1955, 1957	box 94	folder 1
Morningside Buildings, Aerials, and Site for Morningside Gardens, 1949-1954	box 94	folder 2
Institutional Buildings and Drawings: Columbia University, Barnard, St. Luke's, Interchurch Center, Morningside House,, undated	box 94	folder 3
Columbia University Institutional and Morningside Building Elements, circa, 1964	box 94	folder 4

box 94 box 94 box 94 box 94 box 94 box 94	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
box 94 box 94 box 94	folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
box 94 box 94 box 94	folder 8 folder 9 folder 10
box 94 box 94	folder 9 folder 10
box 94	folder 10
box 94	
	folder 11
box 95	folder 3
box 100	folder 11
box 100	folder 12
box 100	folder 13
box 100	folder 14
box 100	folder 15
box 100	folder 16
box 100	folder 17
box 100	folder 18
box 100	folder 19
box 100	folder 21 to 22
box 100	folder 23
box 100	folder 24 to 25
box 100	folder 26
	box 95 box 100 box 100

Institutional

Barnard, Cathedral of St John the Divine, Columbia University, 1950-1958 and undated, 1950-1958, undated	box 100	folder 27
Jewish Theological Seminary, Interchurch Center, Riverside Cathedral, St Luke's Hospital, Union Theological Seminary, circa, 1955	box 100	folder 28
Police Merit Awards, circa, 1958	box 102	folder 31
Text for Richard Conrad Exhibition, circa, 1963	box 117	folder 9
Rotary Club of Upper Manhattan Event, undated	box 117	folder 10
Press Kit for Richard Conrad Exhibition, 1963	box 117	folder 11
Morningside Street Scenes, Survey, and Morningside Heights Inc. Programming,, 1950-1962	box 117	folder 12
Morningside Street Scenes and People, 1946-1966 (includes negatives), 1946-1966	box 117	folder 13
Institutional Photos, undated (2 Folders, includes negatives), undated	box 117	folder 14 to 15
Buildings and Sites, mostly Morningside Gardens, 1954-1969 (includes negatives), 1954-1969	box 117	folder 16
Morningside Gardens: Demolition and Occupancy Ceremonies, 1954, 1957, 1954, 1957	box 117	folder 17
Community Health Services, undated	box 117	folder 18
Richard Conrad Exhibit: Morningside Street Scenes and Activities, circa 1963 (3 Folders), 1963	box 120	folder 1 to 3
Street Scenes and Programs by Morningside Heights Inc., 1950-1966	box 120	folder 4
Mr. Edward Solomon, Youth Athletics, circa, 1963	box 120	folder 5
Adult Youth Association: Group Trip to 1 Sheridan Square Theatre in the Village for "Tiniest Town in Mexico", 16, April, 1962	box 120	folder 6
Edward C. Solomon and Staff, Jim Young at Columbia Community Athletic Field, circa, 1963	box 120	folder 7
Various Street Scenes around Morningside, circa, 1963	box 120	folder 8
Unidentified Couple, undated	box 120	folder 9
Contact Sheets for photos of Morningside Institutions, undated	box 121	folder 1
Publication Photographs		
Columbia Institutional, undated	box 121	folder 2
International House, Teachers College, Barnard, Jewish Theological Seminary, St. Hilda's and St. Hugh's School, St. Luke's institutional,, undated	box 121	folder 3

Morningside Scenes and Buildings, undated	box 121	folder 4	
Design Elements and Cropped Images, undated (2 Folders), undated	box 121	folder 5 to 6	
Morningside Scenes and Harmony Building, undated	box 121	folder 7	
Text for Richard Conrad Exhibition, circa, 1963	box 169	folder 2	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X: Planning Files, 1948-1977

Scope and Contents

This series consists of the files compiled by the planning arm of the Alliance for use in neighborhood planning and its large role in the organization's published reports. The files in this series are mostly organized on a certain subject, city, government body, or institution and are arranged roughly alphabetically. Also included are the different indices created for the organization's maps and charts.

Title/Description	Instances	
American Institute of Architects and American Institute of Planners Journals, 1963, 1965, 1963, 1965	box 77	folder 1
Archdiocese of New York Annual Report, 1964	box 77	folder 2
American Society of Planning Officials, 1965-1970 (4 Folders), 1965-1970	box 77	folder 3 to 6
Bank Street College, 1963, 1966-1967, 1963, 1966-1967	box 77	folder 7
Barnard College, 1965, 1966, 1969, 1965, 1966, 1969	box 77	folder 8
Board of Education, School Building Program and Capital Improvement Plan,, 1968	box 77	folder 9
Boston Redevelopment Authority, 1962-1963	box 77	folder 10
Bryn Mawr, 1963	box 77	folder 11
Buildings Department Violations, 1965	box 77	folder 12
Cathedral Church of St John the Divine, 1966	box 77	folder 13
Census Data, 1940-1963 (4 Folders), 1940-1963	box 77	folder 14 to 17
Population Report for New York City and Morningside- Manhattanville, 1951, 1955, 1951, 1955	box 77	folder 18
Chicago and Baltimore, 1949, 1956-1958, 1960, 1962, 1965-1967, 1949, 1956-1958, 1960, 1962, 1965-1967	box 77	folder 19
Chicago, 1954, 1966, 1954, 1966	box 78	folder 1
Chicago, Hyde Park, Kenwood, 1955, 1957, 1955, 1957	box 78	folder 2

Circulation and Parking in Morningside and Around the City by Wilbur Smith, 1960, 1965, 1968-1969, 1960, 1965, 1968-1969	box 78	folder 3
A Study of the Parking Problem at Teachers College, 1953	box 78	folder 4
Developing Cities and Central Areas, 1965, 1966, 1965, 1966	box 78	folder 5
Citizen's Housing and Planning Commission, 1966-1969	box 78	folder 6 to 7
Citizen's Union and Citizen's Housing and Planning Council, 1963-1964, 1965-1966, 1963-1964, 1965-1966	box 78	folder 8
City, Biweekly Review of Urban America, 1967-1968	box 78	folder 9
City Almanac, 1966-1967	box 78	folder 10
City College, 1965	box 78	folder 11
City Planning Commission, New York City, 1962-1970 (6 Folders), 1962-1970	box 78	folder 12 to 17
New York City Planning Department, 1961, 1963-1968, 1961, 1963-1968	box 79	folder 1
Columbia University		
"Columbia and the Community: Past Policy and New Directions,", 1968-1969	box 79	folder 2
News, 1961-1969 (3 Folders), 1961-1969	box 79	folder 3 to 5
Gymnasium, 1965-1968	box 79	folder 6
Building Projects, 1967-1968	box 79	folder 7
Faculty, 1966-1969	box 79	folder 8
Schools: Architecture, Business, General Studies, 1961, 1964-1966, 1961, 1964-1966	box 79	folder 9
Buildings, 1965-1966, 1968, 1965-1966, 1968	box 79	folder 10
Urban Affairs, 1968	box 79	folder 11
Neighborhood Centers and Playground, 1959, 1963, 1966, 1968-1969, 1959, 1963, 1966, 1968-1969	box 79	folder 12
Consultants, 1954, 1967, 1954, 1967	box 79	folder 13
Core Area Study, Morningside Heights		
1966, 1976, 1966, 1976	box 79	folder 14
Block Studies, 1963, 1966, 1976, 1963, 1966, 1976	box 79	folder 15
Workbook, 1965, 1966, 1965, 1966	box 79	folder 16
Draft Report Appendices, 1965-1966	box 79	folder 17
Appendices and Raw Data, 1960, 1965, 1960, 1965	box 79	folder 18

Report, 1965-1966	box 79	folder 19
Data, 1967, 1976, 1977, 1967, 1976, 1977	box 79	folder 20
Draft Report Tables, Mailings, and Printings, 1966-1968	box 79	folder 21
Circulation and Parking Study, 1966	box 79	folder 22
Consolidated Edison, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965	box 79	folder 23
Corinth, Mississippi: City in Transition report, 1966	box 79	folder 24
Downtown New York City: Downtown Idea Exchange, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1969, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1969	box 80	folder 1
Education		
Schools and Scholarships, 1944, 1950, 1954, 1956, 1966, 1944, 1950, 1954, 1956, 1966	box 80	folder 2
"Notes," Morningside Committee on Education, 1966-1967	box 80	folder 3
PS 125 Music Program, undated	box 80	folder 4
PS 36, 1957, 1964, 1957, 1964	box 80	folder 5
Federal Housing Administration and the Ford Foundation, 1961, 1964, 1966, 1961, 1964, 1966	box 80	folder 6
West Side Urban Renewal Area of New York City, 1965	box 80	folder 7
Hotels, 1961	box 80	folder 8
Housing		
Housing Special: Elderly, Retarded, etc, 1956, 1957, 1965, 1956, 1957, 1965	box 80	folder 9
Housing Acts in the United States, 1949, 1961-1968, 1949, 1961-1968	box 80	folder 10
In New York, 1963-1964, 1965, 1967, 1963-1964, 1965, 1967	box 80	folder 11
Housing Authority of New York, 1963-1965	box 80	folder 12
In Other Cities, 1952, 1955, 1957, 1962, 1952, 1955, 1957, 1962	box 80	folder 13
Costs Studies, 1966	box 80	folder 14
Housing and Development Administration, 1965-1969 (2 Folders), 1965-1969	box 80	folder 15 to 16
Handbooks, 1963-1964	box 80	folder 17
Housing and Home Finance Agency, 1965	box 80	folder 18
Publications by New York State Commission Against Discrimination, 1959, 1960, 1959, 1960	box 80	folder 19
Housing and Redevelopment Board, 1965-1966	box 81	folder 1

Rehabilitation, 1965-1966 box 81 folder 2			
Single Room Occupancy, 1961, 1962, 1965, 1966, 1967, 1961, 1962, 1965, 1966, 1967 Statistics Handbooks, 1964-1966 Philadelphia Housing Occupancy Survey, 1963 box 81 folder 6 Studies, 1965-1966 (2 Folders), 1965-1966 box 81 folder 7 to 8 Yearbook, 1965 Housing and Urban Development 1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1968 Notes, 1966-1968 box 81 folder 10 Moter 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Cocupancy Survey, 1965 Institutional Ownership, 1950 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 hox 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to Folder #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Rehabilitation, 1965-1966	box 81	folder 2
1961, 1962, 1965, 1966, 1967 Statistics Handbooks, 1964-1966 box 81 folder 5 Philadelphia Housing Occupancy Survey, 1963 box 81 folder 6 Studies, 1965-1966 (2 Folders), 1965-1966 box 81 folder 7 to 8 Yearbook, 1965 box 81 folder 18 Housing and Urban Development 1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 box 81 folder 9 Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, box 81 folder 10 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 10 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 16 Institutional Pederation for Housing and Planning, box 82 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	And Relocation, 1958, 1965, 1958, 1965	box 81	folder 3
Philadelphia Housing Occupancy Survey, 1963 box 81 folder 6 Studies, 1965-1966 (2 Folders), 1965-1966 box 81 folder 7 to 8 Yearbook, 1965 box 81 folder 18 Housing and Urban Development 1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 box 81 folder 9 Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, box 81 folder 10 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, box 82 folder 7 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	- ·	box 81	folder 4
Studies, 1965-1966 (2 Folders), 1965-1966 box 81 folder 7 to 8 Yearbook, 1965 box 81 folder 18 Housing and Urban Development Folder 1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 box 81 folder 9 Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969 box 81 folder 10 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 12 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 15 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 82 folder 7 International Federation for Housing	Statistics Handbooks, 1964-1966	box 81	folder 5
Yearbook, 1965 box 81 folder 18 Housing and Urban Development 1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 box 81 folder 9 Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969 box 81 folder 10 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 12 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 15 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 7 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 box 82 folder 7 International Federation	Philadelphia Housing Occupancy Survey, 1963	box 81	folder 6
Housing and Urban Development 1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 box 81 folder 9 Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 10 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 10 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Studies, 1965-1966 (2 Folders), 1965-1966	box 81	folder 7 to 8
1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970 box 81 folder 9	Yearbook, 1965	box 81	folder 18
Model Cities Program, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969, 1966, 1967, 1969 "Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Housing and Urban Development		
"Notes,", 1966-1968 box 81 folder 11 Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	1966-1969, 1970, 1966-1969, 1970	box 81	folder 9
Housing Legislation State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 box 82 folder 7 1964-1965 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to		box 81	folder 10
State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963 box 76 folder 1 to 6 Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 box 82 folder 7 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, 1968 box 82 folder 9 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to <td>"Notes,", 1966-1968</td> <td>box 81</td> <td>folder 11</td>	"Notes,", 1966-1968	box 81	folder 11
Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963 box 76 folder 7 to 9 General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Housing Legislation		
General, undated box 76 folder 10 In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, box 82 folder 7 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	State and Local, 1936-1963 (6 Folders), 1936-1963	box 76	folder 1 to 6
In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970 box 82 folder 1 to 6 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 7 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Federal, 1943-1963 (3 Folders), 1943-1963	box 76	folder 7 to 9
Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965 box 81 folder 12 Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	General, undated	box 76	folder 10
Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967 box 81 folder 13 Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 7 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	In New York, 1965-1970 (6 Folders), 1965-1970	box 82	folder 1 to 6
Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 14 Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 box 81 folder 15 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 1968 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authority, 1965	box 81	folder 12
Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965 Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 7 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Institutional: Building, Planning, and Expansion, 1965-1967	box 81	folder 13
Institutional Ownership, 1950 box 81 folder 16 Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Institutional Expansion, 1962, 1965-1968, 1962, 1965-1968	box 81	folder 14
Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968 box 81 folder 17 International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Institutional Occupancy Survey, 1965	box 81	folder 15
International Federation for Housing and Planning, 1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Institutional Ownership, 1950	box 81	folder 16
1964-1965 Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959 box 82 folder 8 Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Jewish Theological Seminary, 1965-1968	box 81	folder 17
Piers Redevelopment Study, 1964, 1965, 1968, 1964, 1965, box 82 folder 9 Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	<u> </u>	box 82	folder 7
Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan 1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Lincoln Square Center, 1957, 1959, 1957, 1959	box 82	folder 8
1963-1965 box 83 folder 14 undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to		box 82	folder 9
undated box 82 folder 10 Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan		
Project #1: Cathedral Parkway, 1963-1971 (2 Folders), box 82 folder 11 to	1963-1965	box 83	folder 14
	undated	box 82	folder 10
	•	box 82	

Institutional Expansion, 1965-1966	box 82	folder 13
Metropolitan Housing Council, 1965-1967	box 82	folder 14
Religious Facilities in the Morningside Area, 1967	box 82	folder 15
Manhattan School of Music, 1966	box 82	folder 16
Morningside Heights		
Population, 1955, 1957, 1970, 1962, 1965, 1967, 1968, 1955, 1957, 1970, 1962, 1965, 1967, 1968	box 83	folder 1
Assessed Values and Institution's Economic Contributions, 1962, 1964-1966, 1962, 1964-1966	box 83	folder 2
Community Facilities and Services, 1953, 1964, 1966, 1953, 1964, 1966	box 83	folder 3
Housing Studies, 1957, 1966-1969, 1957, 1966-1969	box 83	folder 4
Housing: Institutional Ownership of Non-Institutional Housing, 1964-1965	box 83	folder 5
Institutional Expansion and Ownership, 1965-1969	box 83	folder 6
Cathedral Parkway Urban Renewal Area: Section 112 Credits, 1965, 1968-1969, 1965, 1968-1969	box 83	folder 7
Library, Columbia Branch, 1963, 1969, 1963, 1969	box 83	folder 8
Pharmacy Site,", 1967-1968	box 83	folder 9
Press Releases and Newspaper Clippings, 1955, 1957, 1958, 1961-1964, 1955, 1957, 1958, 1961-1964	box 83	folder 10
Retail Shops, Commercial Services, and Traffic Count, 1965-1966	box 83	folder 11
Riverside Park, 1966	box 83	folder 12
Survey, 1957-1959	box 83	folder 13
Morningside Heights Inc.		
Audit Report, 1966-1967	box 83	folder 19
Goals, 1965-1966	box 83	folder 20
Housing and Urban Renewal Primer, 1954, 1964-1965, 1954, 1964-1965	box 83	folder 21
The Stone Gym Youth Center, 1964-1966, 1969, 1964-1966, 1969	box 84	folder 1
Street Survey, 1965	box 84	folder 2
Directory, 1965	box 84	folder 3
Johnson Studies, 1957	box 84	folder 4
Model, 1953, 1961, 1965-1967, 1953, 1961, 1965-1967	box 84	folder 5

Policy, 1962, 1965, 1962, 1965	box 84	folder 6
Public Relations, 1957, 1963, 1965, 1957, 1963, 1965	box 84	folder 7
Institutional Expansion Plans, 1965-1966	box 84	folder 8
Morningside Heights School Needs, 1964, 1966, 1964, 1966	box 84	folder 9
Sketch Plan, 1948, 1954, 1957-1958, 1948, 1954, 1957-1958	box 84	folder 10
Steering Committee, 1963, 1965-1969, 1963, 1965-1969	box 84	folder 11
Morningside Security Council, 1966-1967	box 84	folder 12
Source Book, 1965	box 84	folder 13
Morningside House, 1965-1968	box 84	folder 14
Morningside-Manhattanville, 1952, 1955, 1965, 1952, 1955, 1965	box 84	folder 15
Morningside Renewal Council, 1962, 1965-1969, 1962, 1965-1969	box 84	folder 16
National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials, 1964-1970	box 84	folder 17
National Housing Conference, 1964-1966	box 84	folder 18
New York City Air Pollution, 1965-1966	box 84	folder 19
Board of Estimate of the City of New York, 1965, 1968, 1965, 1968	box 84	folder 20
Manhattan Borough President, 1966-1969	box 84	folder 21
New York City Department of Commerce and Industrial Development, 1966	box 84	folder 22
New York City Planning Commission		
"Future by Design,", 1962-1964	box 84	folder 23
"Future by Design" transcript and proposal, 1964	box 84	folder 24
Towards City Conservation: A Memorandum for New Yorkers on Aspects of Urban Renewal by Beryl H. Levy and Shirley A. Siegel,, 1959	box 84	folder 25
New York City Sanitary Code, undated	box 84	folder 26
Morningsiders United, 1964-1965	box 84	folder 27
Planning, Miscellaneous, 1965	box 84	folder 28
New York City		
Housing, 1965	box 85	folder 1
Landmarks, 1961-1965	box 85	folder 2

Mayor's Committee on City Planning, 1936	box 85	folder 3
Office of the Mayor, 1965-1967	box 85	folder 4
"The Threatened City" Report, 1967	box 85	folder 5
New York State		
Committee on Integrated Housing, 1968	box 85	folder 6
Division of Housing and Community Renewal, 1963-1968 (2 Folders), 1963-1968	box 85	folder 7 to 8
Housing Finance Agency, 1963-1967	box 85	folder 9
Office of Local Government, 1964	box 85	folder 10
Oxford University, circa, 1960	box 85	folder 11
Paris Hotel, 1969	box 85	folder 12
Park Planning, 1965	box 85	folder 13
Pharmacy, College of: Planned Morningside Site, 1965-1966	box 85	folder 14
Philadelphia		
Economic Contribution of Education Institutions, 1966	box 85	folder 15
Public Housing and Development, 1960-1965	box 85	folder 16
University City, 1963-1965	box 85	folder 17
Pittsburgh: Panther Hollow Research Park, 1965	box 85	folder 18
Planners for Equal Opportunity, 1965-1967	box 85	folder 19
Planning Center		
Operational Programs, 1964-1970	box 85	folder 20
Correspondence and Memos, 1964-1969	box 85	folder 21
Resumes, undated	box 85	folder 22
Records and Worksheets, 1962-1969	box 85	folder 23
Planning Law		
1955	box 85	folder 24
Planning Seminar, 1957	box 85	folder 25
"Planning the Neighborhood,", 1948	box 85	folder 26
Port of New York Authority, 1965	box 86	folder 1
Pratt Institute "Planning Papers,", 1962-1967	box 86	folder 2
Printing Materials, undated	box 86	folder 3
Publications, US Government Printing Office, 1968-1969	box 86	folder 4
Deal Estate 1065 1067		

	box 86	folder 5
Regional Plan Association, 1965-1966	box 86	folder 6
Rehabilitation Reports, 1957-1965	box 86	folder 7
Relocation, 1957-1965	box 86	folder 8
Remedco Development Fund, 1964-1968	box 86	folder 9
"Renewal" Magazine, 1966-1967	box 86	folder 10
Residential Planning, Patterns and Standards, undated	box 86	folder 11
Riverside Parks and Playgrounds Committee, 1967-1968	box 86	folder 12
St. Hilda's School, 1965-1968	box 86	folder 13
St. Luke's Hospital Center, 1965-1968	box 86	folder 14
Schafer, Roger, 1965	box 86	folder 15
Schools; PS 35 Site Plan, 1964	box 86	folder 16
Shopping Centers, Standards, 1965	box 86	folder 17
Skid Row, Philadelphia, circa, 1966	box 86	folder 18
"Social Legislation, Memorandum on,", 1965	box 86	folder 19
Southwestern Pennsylvania Regional Planning Commission, 1963	box 86	folder 20
Syracuse, Metropolitan Development Association, circa, 1965	box 86	folder 21
Teachers College, 1965-1967	box 86	folder 22
The Interchurch Center, 1960-1975	box 86	folder 23
The Riverside Church, 1966-1967	box 86	folder 24
Tompkins Square, 1965-1966	box 86	folder 25
Tower Structures, Frost Architect, 1967	box 86	folder 26
Transportation, Mass Transit, and Traffic, 1957-1969	box 86	folder 27
Union Theological Seminary, 1966-1967	box 86	folder 28
Urban America, Inc., 1966-1969 (2 Folders), 1966-1969	box 86	folder 29 to 30
Urban Redevelopment: Action Inc., 1964-1966	box 86	folder 31
Urban Development, spread of, 1957	box 86	folder 32
Urban Renewal		
1961, 1962, 1964-1965, 1961, 1962, 1964-1965	box 87	folder 1
Urban Renewal Administration and Urban Renewal Service, 1964-1965	box 87	folder 2

Urban Renewal Administration: Technical Guidelines and Urban Renewal Notes,, 1965-1966	box 87	folder 3
Urban Renewal Papers by T. J. Dyckman, 1956-1957	box 87	folder 4
Middle-Income Negro Family Faces Urban Renewal, 1964	box 87	folder 5
Study: Baltimore, Maryland, 1956	box 87	folder 6
Downtown Progress, National Capital Downtown Committee Inc., 1964-1968	box 87	folder 7
Zoning, New York City, 1965-1969	box 87	folder 8
Planning: Westside New York City, 1966, 1971, 1966, 1971	box 87	folder 9
City University of New York, 1968-1969	box 87	folder 10
State University of New York, 1968-1969	box 87	folder 11
State Dormitory Authority, 1968-1969	box 87	folder 12
Other University Planning Projects, 1961, 1966, 1967, 1961, 1966, 1967	box 87	folder 13
Columbia University Planning Office, 1970	box 87	folder 14
Morningside Heights Newspaper Articles, Photostats, 1950, 1964, 1968, 1969, 1950, 1964, 1968, 1969	box 87	folder 15
American Society of Planning Officials, 1969-1971	box 87	folder 16
City Planning Commission: Calendars and Bulletins, 1970-1971	box 87	folder 17
Westchester Commuting Patterns, 1963	box 87	folder 18
Welfare Cases in the Morningside Area, 1962, 1964, 1966, 1962, 1964, 1966	box 87	folder 19
Housing and Zoning in Other Cities, 1965	box 87	folder 20
Clippings: Barnard and St. John the Divine, 1950-1968	box 88	folder 1
Graphic Index: Numerical Index, 1959	box 90	folder 1
Map Index		
Base Maps, 1947, 1950, 1951, 1953, 1956-1959, 1963-1967, 1947, 1950, 1951, 1953, 1956-1959, 1963-1967	box 90	folder 2
Buildings; Age, Condition, Fireproof, Heights, Types, and Block Number Index, 1947, 1950, 1954, 1955, 1958, 1959, 1964, 1947, 1950, 1954, 1955, 1958, 1959, 1964	box 90	folder 3
Census Tracts, Civil Defense, Community Facilities, Crime Prevention, Employment, and Ethnicity, 1947, 1948, 1950-1954, 1964-1965, 1947, 1948, 1950-1954, 1964-1965	box 90	folder 4

Morningside Gardens floor plans, Income, Institutional Holdings, Expansions, Land Use, and Living Conditions, 1936, 1938, 1945, 1947, 1950-1952, 1957-1959, 1962, 1964-1965, 1936, 1938, 1945, 1947, 1950-1952, 1957-1959, 1962, 1964-1965	box 90	folder 5
Location, Morningside GNRP, Mortgage Information, and New York City Historical, Highway, Planning, and Zoning, 1897, 1934, 1940-1966, 1897, 1934, 1940-1966	box 90	folder 6
Organizations (Morningside Heights), Permanent Features, Planning Proposals, Population (Density), Property Value, 1947-1953, 1956-1959, 1965, 1947-1953, 1956-1959, 1965	box 90	folder 7
Rents, Subsurface Conditions, Schools (Attendance), Ties to Community, and Topography, 1939, 1947-1951, 1953, 1959, 1939, 1947-1951, 1953, 1959	box 90	folder 8
Morningside Area Alliance Organization Charts, 1974-1978	box 95	folder 1
Community Planning Board Maps of District 12, 155th Street to 230th Street in Manhattan,, 1966	box 95	folder 2

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: Project Files, 1947-1989

Scope and Contents

This large series is made up of material both generated by and used by the bodies the Alliance created to carry out the various projects it undertook. The series has been broken up into subseries according to the scope of the projects.

Subseries 11.1. Buildings, 1947-1982

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains the materials generated by the Alliance's projects concerning the built environment and infrastructure in Morningside Heights. Included are clippings and information on certain buildings and facilities of interest to the organization, as well as pamphlets and information about the issues involved with redevelopment, public housing, and slum clearance. The Alliance also kept extensive records on the condition of buildings in the neighborhood and the history of their ownership--block by block, house by house in most cases--and these are included here. Those buildings of interest that showed up in the City's court calendars for various complaints--usually unsafe or unsanitary conditions--were also heavily tracked, the documentation of which has been retained. Finally, records on the construction and finance of Morningside Gardens are found in this series as well.

Title/Description	Instances	
The Buildings South of the Border, photos, undated	box 2	folder 11
Relocation: Critical Phase of Redevelopment, Morningside Gardens, 1957	box 3	folder 3

Bryn Mawr Hotel		
Clippings, 1959-1965	box 4	folder 1
Street Patrol Reports, 1964-1965	box 4	folder 2
Single Room Occupancy Dwellings, 1967	box 4	folder 3
The Buildings of Morningside Heights, photos, 1957	box 4	folder 4
Columbia Community Gymnasium		
General, 1961-1965, 1968, 1961-1965, 1968	box 4	folder 5
Architectural and Legal, 1965	box 4	folder 6
Reports and Pamphlets, 1965	box 4	folder 7
Housing and Urban Renewal Primer, 1965	box 4	folder 8
The Lower Depths of Upper Broadway - SROs, 1954	box 4	folder 9
Manhattanville Housing and Morningside Gardens, 1953-1957	box 4	folder 10
Morningside Gardens, Morningside-Manhattanville Rebuilds, 1955	box 4	folder 11
Population and Housing in Morningside Heights, 1949, 1962, 1949, 1962	box 4	folder 12
Procedures for Care of Residence Buildings, 1964	box 4	folder 13
A Program for Housing and Urban Renewal, 1959	box 4	folder 14
Prospects for Rehabilitation, 1960	box 4	folder 15
Public Housing, 1961	box 4	folder 16
Rent Control, 1958	box 4	folder 17
Reports on Building Code Enforcement Program on Morningside Heights, 1959-1961	box 4	folder 18
New York Times article "Sunrise over Morningside,", 1964	box 4	folder 19
Relocation: Critical Phase of Redevelopment, 1957	box 4	folder 20
Report on Housing Feasibility Study by T.J. Dyckman, 1966	box 8	folder 13
Morningside Heights Inc.'s position on rent control amendment, 1970	box 11	folder 18
Single Room Occupancy, 1966	box 11	folder 19
Institution Expansion and Relocation, 1966-1968	box 11	folder 20
Report on Housing Feasibility Study, 1966	box 11	folder 21
New York Post Article, "5 Tenant Activists Sued over Fraud and Anti-Semitism,", 1982	box 11	folder 22

Real Estate Cards: Blocks 1844 to 2005, undated (8 Folders), 1844, 2005, undated	box 13	folder 1 to 8
Property Record Cards: Blocks 1840-E to 1996-S, undated (9 Folders), undated	box 14	folder 1 to 9
241-243 West 104th Street, undated	box 47	folder 1
Court Calendars for West 104th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 2
40-245 West 104th Street, 1960-1963	box 47	folder 3
Court Calendars for West 105th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 4
28-224 West 105th Street, 1959-1963	box 47	folder 5
Court Calendars for West 106th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 6
28-300 West 206th Street, 1958-1962	box 47	folder 7
Court Calendars for for West 107th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 8
5-312 West 107th Street, 1960-1963	box 47	folder 9
Court Calendars for West 108th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 10
2-320 West 108th Street, 1960-1962	box 47	folder 11
71 West 108th Street photographs, 1960	box 47	folder 12
Court Calendars for West 109th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 13
20-124 West 109th Street, 1953, 1957-1958, 1960-1961, 1953, 1957-1958, 1960-1961	box 47	folder 14
205-316 West 109th Street, 1958-1964	box 47	folder 15
Court Calendars for West 110th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 16
412-601 West 110th Street, 1958-1961, 1963-1964, 1958-1961, 1963-1964	box 47	folder 17
504-608 West 111th Street, 1957-1962	box 47	folder 18
Mixed Records, 504-617 West 112th Street, 1948, 1958, 1960, 1961, 1963-1964, 1948, 1958, 1960, 1961, 1963-1964	box 47	folder 19
Clippings, 511 West 112th Street and 536 West 112th Street, 1960-1967	box 47	folder 20
Oxford Hotel, 545 West 112th Street, 1959-1961, 1963-1965 (2 Folders), 1959-1961, 1963-1965	box 47	folder 21 to 22
Oxford Hotel clippings, 545 West 112th Street, 1965	box 47	folder 23
Devonshire Hotel, 542 West 112th Street, 1953-1954, 1957-1959, 1962, 1964, 1953-1954, 1957-1959, 1962, 1964	box 47	folder 24
Devonshire Hotel clippings, 542 West 112th Street, 1961-1962	box 47	folder 25

502-601 West 113th Street, 1957, 1958, 1960-1965, 1967, 1957, 1958, 1960-1965, 1967	box 47	folder 26
New York Studios, 608-611 West 113th Street, 1958, 1959, 1960, 1962-1965, 1967, 1958, 1959, 1960, 1962-1965, 1967	box 47	folder 27
The York, 611 West 113th Street, 1959, 1961-1965, 1959, 1961-1965	box 47	folder 28
603-617 West 113th Street, 1961-1963	box 47	folder 29
Princeton Hotel, 622 West 113th Street, 1954-1963 (4 Folders), 1954-1963	box 48	folder 1 to 4
627 West 113th Street, 1958	box 48	folder 5
508-618 West 114th Street, 1957-1958, 1960, 1962-1963, 1957-1958, 1960, 1962-1963	box 48	folder 6
611-619 West 114th Street, 1958-1961	box 48	folder 7
616-635 West 114th Street, 1958-1960	box 48	folder 8
404 West 115th Street, 1957-1967 (4 Folders), 1957-1967	box 48	folder 9 to 12
411-606 West 115th Street, 1958-1961, 1963-1964, 1958-1961, 1963-1964	box 48	folder 13
609-633 West 115th Street, 1957-1961, 1963, 1967, 1957-1961, 1963, 1967	box 48	folder 14
420-620 West 116th Street, 1958-1964	box 48	folder 15
401-419 West 118th Street, 1960-1962, 1964, 1965, 1960-1962, 1964, 1965	box 48	folder 16
400-435 West 119th Street, 1958, 1961, 1966, 1958, 1961, 1966	box 48	folder 17
411-431 West 120th Street, 1958, 1963, 1966, 1958, 1963, 1966	box 48	folder 18
401-417 West 121st Street, 1958, 1964-1966, 1958, 1964-1966	box 48	folder 19
Bryn Mawr Hotel, 420 West 121st Street, 1958-1966	box 48	folder 20 to 25
Bryn Mawr Street Patrol Reports, 1962-1966	box 48	folder 26 to 27
401-527 West 121st Street, 1958-1962	box 48	folder 28
506-521 West 122nd Street, 1957-1958, 1961-1963, 1957-1958, 1961-1963	box 48	folder 29
522-528 West 123rd Street, 1962	box 48	folder 30
323 West 128th Street, 1962	box 48	folder 31

Court Calendars for Amsterdam Avenue, 1961-1964	box 49	folder 1
1084-1264 Amsterdam Avenue, 1958, 1960-1961, 1963, 1084-1264, 1958, 1960-1961, 1963	box 49	folder 2
Court Calendars for Broadway, 1961-1963	box 49	folder 3
2728-3163 Broadway, 1958, 1960, 1962-1963, 2728-3163, 1958, 1960, 1962-1963	box 49	folder 4
445-485 Central Park West, 1960-1963	box 49	folder 5
25-140 Claremont Avenue summonses and correspondences, 1958-1960, 1967, 1958-1960, 1967	box 49	folder 6
160-180 Claremont Avenue and 123 LaSalle Street, 1958-1964	box 49	folder 7
Photographs of 160-180 Claremont Avenue by B. M. Weinberg, 1960	box 49	folder 8
182-195 Claremont Avenue, 1958-1960, 1963-1964, 1958-1960, 1963-1964	box 49	folder 9
Court Calendars for Columbus Avenue, 1961-1963	box 49	folder 10
149-215 Manhattan Avenue, 1948, 1954, 1960-1961, 1963, 1948, 1954, 1960-1961, 1963	box 49	folder 11
100 Morningside Drive and 401 West 120th Street, 1953, 1954, 1957-1960, 1953, 1954, 1957-1960	box 49	folder 12
Street Patrol Reports, 76-100 Morningside Drive, 1964-1965, 1967-1969, 1964-1965, 1967-1969	box 49	folder 13
Report of Unsafe Conditions at 130 Morningside Drive, 1960	box 49	folder 14
Court Calendars for Riverside Drive, 1960-1961	box 49	folder 15
325-362 Riverside Drive, 1960, 1962-1963, 1960, 1962-1963	box 49	folder 16
380 Riverside Drive/611 West 110th Street, 1956-1962 (3 Folders), 1956-1962	box 49	folder 17 to 19
Columbia Journalism Student Investigation of 380 Riverside Drive, 1956-1957	box 49	folder 20
39-434 Riverside Drive, 1957-1962, 1964, 1957-1962,	box 49	folder 21
1964		
1964 435-550 Riverside Drive, 1951, 1953, 1956-1963, 1951, 1953, 1956-1963	box 49	folder 22
435-550 Riverside Drive, 1951, 1953, 1956-1963, 1951,	box 49	folder 23

Building Reports, 1961, 1963, 1961, 1963	box 49	folder 25
Housing: Certifications of Violations Pending, NYC Buildings Dept, 1961-1963	box 49	folder 26
Court Action and Violations, Code Enforcement, 1958-1964 (2 Folders), 1958-1964	box 49	folder 27 to 28
Morningside Citizens Committee: Housing Information Flyer, undated	box 49	folder 29
Housing Developments, 1953-1963	box 49	folder 30 to 31
East of Morningside Park up to 125th Street, 1961	box 49	folder 32
Procedure for Care of Residence Buildings by Silvia Shortell, 1964	box 49	folder 33
Map of Buildings Inspected or Listed for Crash Inspection, 1963	box 49	folder 34
New York City Department of Housing and Buildings Request Forms, undated	box 49	folder 35
Crash Inspection List, 1963-1964	box 50	folder 1
Buildings Inspections and Violations, 1953, 1958-1961, 1953, 1958-1961	box 50	folder 2
Extremely Run-Down Buildings, 1953, 1954, 1958, 1953, 1954, 1958	box 50	folder 3
Building Code Enforcement Data, 1958	box 50	folder 4
Buildings Department Correspondence and Data, 1958-1963	box 50	folder 5
Buildings Department clippings, 1958-1960	box 50	folder 6
Rooming Houses and Single Room Occupancy, 1959-1963	box 50	folder 7
Crash Inspections, 1959, 1962, 1959, 1962	box 50	folder 8
Building Laws, excerpts, 1955-1956, 1958, 1964, 1955-1956, 1958, 1964	box 50	folder 9
Building Code Enforcement clippings, 1958-1962	box 50	folder 10
Building Security Program, 1959-1961	box 50	folder 11
Owners Lists, Building Code Enforcement, 1959	box 50	folder 12
Buildings and Code Enforcement, general, 1954, 1958-1960, 1962 (2 Folders), 1954, 1958-1960, 1962	box 50	folder 15 to 16
Plans to Improve Housing Conditions, 1957-1960	box 50	folder 19
Corporation Council, 1958-1961	box 50	folder 20
Health Department Code Enforcement, 1959	box 50	folder 21

Hotel Survey, 1959-1961	box 50	folder 22
Hotels Code Enforcement, 1958-1961	box 50	folder 23
Housing Officials, 1959	box 50	folder 25
Law Enforcement, 1958-1959	box 50	folder 26
Housing Legislation		
And Reform, 1958-1960	box 50	folder 27
1959-1961 (2 Folders), 1959-1961	box 50	folder 28 to 29
Rehabilitation of Existing Structures, 1957-1961	box 50	folder 33
Garaging and Housing Integration, 1959	box 50	folder 34
Deteriorating Buildings, 1950-1961 (2 Folders), 1950-1961	box 51	folder 1 to 2
Single Room Occupancy		
General, 1965	box 51	folder 7
1962, 1965-1967, 1962, 1965-1967	box 51	folder 3
"The World of 207" by John V. Lindsay, 1966	box 51	folder 4
Clippings, 1965	box 51	folder 5
Rent Commission		
Building Code Enforcement, 1956-1961	box 51	folder 6
Clippings, 1959-1962	box 51	folder 8
Pamphlets, 1957, 1959-1960, 1957, 1959-1960	box 51	folder 9
Reports on Building Code Enforcement Program on Morningside Heights		
First Report, 1958-1959	box 51	folder 10
Second Report, 1959	box 51	folder 11
Third Report, 1959-1960	box 51	folder 12
Fourth Report, 1960-1961	box 51	folder 13
Fifth Report, 1961	box 51	folder 14
Working pages for Fifth Report, 1961	box 51	folder 15
Building Reports Working Pages, 1959-1960	box 51	folder 16
Tenant Organizations, 1958	box 51	folder 17
Welfare Department, 1958, 1960, 1958, 1960	box 51	folder 18

Harrison and Abramowitz, Architects, 1951-1954, 1957, 1951-1954, 1957	box 65	folder 1
Demolition and Construction, 1953-1955, 1957, 1953-1955, 1957	box 65	folder 2
Finances		
Cost Estimates, 1950-1957	box 65	folder 3
Equity, 1951-1955	box 65	folder 4
Insurance, 1953	box 65	folder 5
Mortgage, Loans, and Land Concessions, 1951-1955	box 65	folder 6
Receipts and Expenditures, 1952-1957	box 65	folder 7
Receipts and Expenditures from Apfel and Englander, Accountants,, 1953-1957	box 65	folder 8
Rent Schedules, 1954-1957	box 65	folder 9
Garage, 1952-1956	box 65	folder 10
Morningside Committee on Cooperative Housing		
Administration and Agreement with the City, 1950-1953	box 65	folder 11
Minutes, 1951-1952	box 65	folder 12
Management, 1956-1957	box 65	folder 13
Tenant Recruitment and Selection		
Outside Organizations, 1954-1955	box 65	folder 14
Policy, 1953-1956	box 65	folder 15
Morningside Heights Housing Corporation: Executive Committee		
I1954-1957	box 65	folder 16
II, 1952-1954	box 65	folder 17
Publicity, 1953-1957	box 65	folder 18
Public Relations		
1953-1957	box 66	folder 1
Press Releases, 1952-1956	box 66	folder 2
Statements of Support or Opposition for Morningside- Manhattanville Cooperative Project,, 1951-1952	box 66	folder 3

- Page 69 -

Analysis of Applicants, 1953-1954

	box 66	folder 4
Letters to Tenant-Cooperators, 1953-1956	box 66	folder 5
Morningside Heights Institutions, 1953-1957	box 66	folder 6
Subscription Agreements, undated	box 66	folder 7
Morningside Heights Housing Corporation		
Certificate of Incorporation, 1952	box 66	folder 8
Board of Directors, 1952-1959	box 66	folder 9
Public Relations		
Tenant Cooperators, 1954, 1956-1957, 1954, 1956-1957	box 66	folder 10
Site Tenants, 1951, 1953-1955, 1951, 1953-1955	box 66	folder 11
General Community, 1951-1954	box 66	folder 12
Policy, 1951-1954	box 66	folder 13
Shopping Facilities, 1954, 1956, 1954, 1956	box 66	folder 14
Statistics, 1951-1953, 1956, 1951-1953, 1956	box 66	folder 15
Relocation		
Administration, 1953-1956	box 66	folder 16
Statistics, 1951-1957	box 66	folder 17
Printed Reports, 1953, 1955, 1957, 1953, 1955, 1957	box 66	folder 18
Publicity: Morningside Gardens, 1953-1958	box 66	folder 19
Morningside Manhattanville Survey		
Materials, 1950	box 67	folder 1
Data, 1950	box 67	folder 2
"Other" Notes, 1950	box 67	folder 3
Charts, 1950	box 67	folder 4
Color Slide of Morningside Area, undated	box 67	folder 5
1957	box 119	folder 40
Housing Clippings, 1953, 1954, 1960-1965, 1953, 1954, 1960-1965	box 88	folder 9
Save Our Homes Committee: Fliers, News Clippings, 1951-1960	box 89	folder 4

Scope and Contents

A Fall 1949 booklet of courses offered by the Jefferson School of Social Science, whihe was owned and operated by the Communist Party, is found in this folder. We think it is here because Elizabeth

Morningside Area Alliance records 4412857

Barker was on the teaching staff of the school as well as invovled in the "Save Our Homes" Committee.

Jrban Renewal Study		
IBM Code Instruction Sheet, undated	box 109	folder 1
Property Records		
Block 1867 circa 1959, 1867, 1959	box 109	folder 2
Block 1882 circa 1959, 1882, 1959	box 109	folder 3
Block 1883 circa 1959, 1883, 1959	box 109	folder 4
Block 1884 circa 1959, 1884, 1959	box 109	folder 5
Block 1885 circa 1959, 1885, 1959	box 109	folder 6
Block 1894 circa 1959, 1894, 1959	box 109	folder 7
Block 1896 circa 1959, 1896, 1959	box 109	folder 8
Block 1895 circa 1959, 1895, 1959	box 109	folder 9
Block 1961 circa 1959, 1961, 1959	box 109	folder 10
Block 1963 circa 1959, 1963, 1959	box 109	folder 11
Block 1976 circa 1959, 1976, 1959	box 109	folder 12
Block 1977 circa 1959, 1977, 1959	box 109	folder 13
Block 1990 circa 1959, 1990, 1959	box 109	folder 14
Block 1993 circa 1959, 1993, 1959	box 109	folder 15
Block 1994 circa 1959, 1994, 1959	box 109	folder 16
Block 1995 circa 1959, 1995, 1959	box 109	folder 17
Block 1962 circa 1959, 1962, 1959	box 109	folder 18
Page 1		
Code Instruction Sheet and Excluded Blocks, circa, 1959	box 109	folder 19
Rehab of 545 W 111th St, 1957	box 109	folder 20
Morningside Heights Study Codesheets, circa, 1959	box 109	folder 21
Interview with Mr. Baker and Mr. Hammett of the American Irving Savings Bank,, 1957	box 109	folder 22
Interview with Hyman Adelsberg, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 23
Division of Work, 1956	box 109	folder 24
Conferences and Telephone Conversations, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 25
Tables, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 26

box 109	folder 27
box 109	folder 28
box 109	folder 29
box 109	folder 30
box 109	folder 31
box 109	folder 32
box 109	folder 33
box 109	folder 34
box 109	folder 35
box 109	folder 36
box 109	folder 37
box 109	folder 38
box 109	folder 39
box 109	folder 40
box 109	folder 41
box 109	folder 42
box 109	folder 43
box 109	folder 44
box 109	folder 45
box 109	folder 46
box 109	folder 47
box 109	folder 48
box 109	folder 49
box 109	folder 50
box 109	folder 51
box 109	folder 52
box 109	folder 53
	box 109

Draft, "Trends in Market Price and Value," circa, 1957

	box 109	folder 54
Price Series, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 55
Consideration as Percent of Assessed Value, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 56
Chapter VI: Draft, "Type and Location of Property Owners," circa, 1957	box 109	folder 57
Chapter VII: Draft, "Financing Property Purchase," circa, 1957	box 109	folder 58
Chapter VIII: Draft, "The Flow of Mortgage Funds," circa, 1957	box 109	folder 59
Chapter IX		
Draft, "Rents," circa, 1957	box 109	folder 60
Appendix, "Aggregate Contract Rent," circa, 1957	box 109	folder 61
Chapter X		
Draft, "Operating and Investment Experience," circa, 1957	box 109	folder 62
Expenses per Square Foot, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 63
Expenses, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 64
Description of Area, Population, Quality of Structures, Total Floor Area, and Expenditures for Alterations, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 65
Drafts and Outlines, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 66
Operating and Investment Experience Summaries, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 67
Procedure, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 68
Notes on Operating and Investment Experience, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 69
Notes, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 70
Grigsley's Notes on Revisions, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 71
Adequacy of Maintenance, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 72
Operating Expenses Tables and Charts, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 73
Experimental Tabulations		
Gross Rents and Other Exaggerations, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 74
Mortgage Recording Tables, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 75
Financing the Transaction, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 76
Consideration as a Percent of Assessed Values in Year of Transaction, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 77

Turnover of Property by Block, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 78
Price Index, Consideration as Percent of Assessed Values, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 79
Notes on First Draft, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 80
International Research Associates Originals, 1957	box 109	folder 81
Progress Reports, 1957	box 109	folder 82
Rooming Houses, 1957	box 109	folder 83
Appendix B Conversions to Single Room Occupancy, 1957	box 109	folder 84
Rent Change Tables and Text, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 85
Decontrol of Hotels, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 86
Rent Changes, IBM Code and Instruction Sheet, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 87
Rent Changes, Tables and Cause and Amount, 1957	box 109	folder 88
Notes on Conferences, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 89
Rent Changes, Conversions, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 90
Rent Change Study, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 91
Rent Change Forms, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 92
Sheila's Color Code for Page One, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 93
Rent Changes, One Room Only, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 94
Operating and Investment Experience, Single Room Occupancy, circa, 1957	box 109	folder 95
Data Cross Tabulations, circa, 1957	box 115	folder 2
Race and Number of Rooms, circa, 1957	box 115	folder 3
Draft Chapter IX, "The Major Findings and the Implications", circa, 1957	box 115	folder 4
Notes on Draft, circa, 1957	box 115	folder 5
Notes on Rent Change Study, circa, 1957	box 115	folder 6
Unmatched Cases, Rent Change Tables, and Notes, 1957	box 115	folder 7
Rent Schedules not Tabulated, circa, 1957	box 115	folder 8
Code Sheets, circa, 1957	box 115	folder 9
Real Estate Valuation Charts, circa, 1957	box 169	folder 1
Redevelopment Posters, circa, 1950	box 200	folder 3
Assessed Valuations for Area South of 110th St, 1959	box 200	folder 5

Subseries 11.2. Community Services and Programs, 1953-1988

Scope and Contents

This subseries is made up of records of the Alliance's work to increase services to the community in a variety of areas, but mostly in services and activities to be provided to neighborhood youth outside of schools. Appearing here are directories and inventories of neighborhood services, publications on existing city and state-wide services by both public and private enterprise, and publications and plans about how to increase offerings of community-service programs within the neighborhood. As part of this function the Alliance also tracked and recorded services and programs offered by the sponsoring institutions--such as continuing education offered at Columbia University for community members--and put together many services of its own--such as the Stone Gym Youth Center, several summer camps and activities, and several sports leagues. The records of these endeavors--including contracts, receipts, registrations, and publications--are found in this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances	
Morningside Radio Broadcast, WRVR Radio Station, 1970	box 8	folder 17
Youth Services Programs by A. Villa and S. Spann, 1986	box 10	folder 12
Community Calendars, Pamphlets, 1977-1980	box 10	folder 13
Draft of Proposal for Youth Services, 1977	box 10	folder 15
Stone Gym, Community Playgrounds and Neighborhood youth Programs and Publications, 1966-1970, 1972, 1976, 1988, 1966-1970, 1972, 1976, 1988	box 11	folder 11
Citibank Proposal: The Storefront Center, 1977-1978	box 16	folder 2
Proposal for Outreach Program and Federal Grant Application, 1978	box 16	folder 3
Project Leap, 1977-1978	box 16	folder 4
CETA		
Title IV Proposal: Project Upgrade, 1978-1979	box 16	folder 6
Project Upgrade: Research, Guidelines, and Proposal, 1977-1979 (2 Folders), 1977-1979	box 16	folder 7 to 8
Services and Opportunities Offered by Morningside Heights Inc. and St. Luke's Hospital,, 1967	box 18	folder 7
A Proposal for Children's Concerts in Morningside Heights, New York City,, 1956-1957	box 20	folder 10
Index of Inventory of Services, 1969-1970	box 20	folder 12
Flyers, 1976-1982 (2 Folders), 1976-1982	box 21	folder 7 to 8
Youth Services Memoranda and Correspondence, 1976-1979	box 21	folder 9
Baseball and Basketball Games and Events, 1954-1956	box 23	folder 3
Cleveland News and the Christian Science Monitor, clippings, 1957, 1963, 1957, 1963	box 23	folder 4

Inventory of Services, undated	box 23	folder 5
News Office and Office of Public Information Releases, 1964-1968	box 23	folder 6
Outlines for Research on Continuing Education in the Morningside GNRP,, 1965	box 23	folder 7
Recreational Programs for Youth in Morningside Heights by Betty Hapner,, 1965	box 23	folder 8
Report on Youth Programs by Robert Bruel, 1960, 1962 (2 Folders), 1960, 1962	box 23	folder 9 to 10
Source Book of Agency and Group Programs, 1954-1965 (3 Folders), 1954-1965	box 23	folder 11 to 13
Summer Day Camp and Street Programs, 1975	box 23	folder 16
Youth: "A Proposal for Foundation Support" by John A. Krout, 1961	box 23	folder 17
Youth Programs for Morningside Heights, 1962, 1968 (2 Folders)`, 1962, 1968	box 23	folder 18 to 19
Inventory of Social Needs and Resources of the Morningside Area, 1965 (2 Folders), 1965	box 51	folder 26 to 27
Institutional Programs for Youth in the Morningside Community, meeting,, 1967	box 54	folder 23
A Study of Religious Life in the Morningside Heights Community, 1967-1968	box 54	folder 24
West Side Street Academy, 1968, 1970, 1968, 1970	box 55	folder 5
Federal Legislation Regarding Education, 1965, 1960, 1968, 1965, 1960, 1968	box 55	folder 6
Morningside Junior Library, 1961, 1967, 1961, 1967	box 56	folder 16
Morningside Community Centers, 1963, 1970, 1963, 1970	box 56	folder 19
Youth Programs, 1966, 1971, 1972, 1980, 1966, 1971, 1972, 1980	box 64	folder 13
Clippings on Youth, 1960-1963	box 89	folder 11
Community Programs, 1963, 1972, 1963, 1972	box 91	folder 2
The Morningside Newspaper, 1961-1963	box 91	folder 12 to 13
Columbia Spectator, 1962	box 91	folder 14
West Side News, 1963	box 91	folder 15
Source Book, Services in the Morningside Manhattanville Community, 1954	box 91	folder 17

Youth Services Project and Calendars, 1970-1974	box 100	folder 5
Harlem Professional Basketball League, 1972	box 115	folder 20
Mr. Harron's Clippings on Morningside Heights, 1952-1962	box 119	folder 3
West Side School Community Centers, Inc.: Newsletters and Correspondence,, 1955-1958	box 119	folder 17
White House Conference on Youth pamphlet,1959-1960	box 119	folder 18
West Side Day Nursery Group Memorandum, 1960	box 119	folder 20
Special Youth Project (Weeks Fund), 1960	box 119	folder 21
Youth Services Sub-Committee: Correspondence and Minutes, 1957	box 119	folder 22
New York City Youth Council Bureau: Reports and Interviews, 1957-1958	box 119	folder 24
Notes on Crime Prevention Program Yearly Report and Morningside Heights Sketch Plan,, 1958	box 119	folder 25
Youth Aid, Inc.: Correspondence and Minutes, 1958-1959	box 119	folder 26
Youth Hostel Project: Correspondence and Plans, 1961	box 119	folder 27
"A Youth Program for Morningside Heights: A Study Made with Financial Assistance from the Weeks Fund of Riverside Church" report,, 1962	box 119	folder 39
Covers for "Directory of Morningside Heights Information Services" and Map "Guide to Morningside Heights",, 1965	box 119	folder 43
Recreation Program Posters, circa, 1950	box 200	folder 4
Adult Youth Association		
1960	box 23	folder 1
Goes to Washington, D.C. (photos), 1958	box 23	folder 2
Registration Cards A-Z, circa 1962 (4 Card File Boxes), 1962	box 92	
Announcements, Correspondence, Clippings, Minutes, Photos, 1957-1963 (2 Folders), 1957-1963	box 108	folder 4 to 5
New York City Youth Board		
1978	box 16	folder 5
Proposal, Budget, and Programs Offered, 1977-1979	box 16	folder 11
Correspondence, 1975-1985 (3 Folders), 1975-1985	box 15	folder 1 to 3
Statistical Reports, 1980-1986	box 15	folder 4
Agency Assessments, 1980-1983	box 15	folder 5

General Information, 1979-1985	box 15	folder 6
Contracts		
1980/1981, 1980, 1980/1981, 1980	box 15	folder 7
Summer 1981, 1981, 1981	box 15	folder 8
1981/1982, 1981, 1981/1982, 1981	box 15	folder 9
Summer 1982, 1982, 1982, 1982	box 15	folder 10
1982/1983, 1982, 1982/1983, 1982	box 15	folder 11
Summer 1983, 1983, 1983, 1983	box 15	folder 12
1983/1984, 1983, 1983/1984, 1983	box 15	folder 13
Summer 1984, 1984, 1984	box 15	folder 14
1984/1985 1983-1984 (4 Folders), 1983-1984	box 15	folder 15 to 18
1985/1986, 1985, 1985/1986, 1985	box 15	folder 19
1985/1986, 1985 (2 Folders), 1985/1986, 1985	box 17	folder 1 to 2
Correspondence, Grant Applications and Alterations, Employee Application Approvals, Budget Statements to, 1983-1987 (15 Folders), 1983-1987	box 114	folder 3 to 17
Stone Gym Youth Center		
1962-1963	box 23	folder 14
"Stone Gym Center in Morningside Heights after Two Years,", 1964	box 23	folder 15
Gym and Playground Programs, 1964-1970	box 55	folder 11
Reports and Documents, 1964-1977	box 71	folder 21
West Side Gang Committee		
1956-1958 (2 Folders), 1956-1958	box 99	folder 6 to 7
Memoranda, 1957-1963	box 119	folder 29
Gang Workers Questionnaire, undated	box 119	folder 30
Notes, Pamphlets, and Publications on Gangs and Youth, 1952-1957	box 119	folder 31
Gang Committee of East Harlem, 1955-1956	box 119	folder 32

Subseries 11.3. General Neighborhood Renewal Plan, 1947-1979

Scope and Contents

This subseries contains mostly reports and their contributing materials generated by the Alliance to assist and influence the GRNP process. Publications which preceded the existence of the GNRP--such as materials on slum clearance and on Title I housing--have also been occasionally filed in this subseries,

presumably as source material for the overall character and construction of the neighborhood. A large collection of news clippings on the plan have also been retained here. The GNRP was carried out through many different individual projects, which generated documentation for themselves--most of which can be found here. The Morningside Heights Core Area Study and its contributing materials have also been filed in this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances	
Clippings		
1948-1964 (3 Folders), 1948-1964	box 89	folder 1 to 3
1958-1971 (10 Folders), 1958-1971	box 25	folder 1 to 10
1971-1973 (3 Folders), 1971-1973	box 67	folder 6 to 8
Morningside Gardens and Grant Houses, 1951-1957	box 91	folder 16
1961	box 103	folder 20
Christian Century, Columbia Spectator, Amsterdam News, New York Herald Tribune, New York Times,, 1964-1965	box 103	folder 21
1964-1965	box 103	folder 22
Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment Study		
Morningside Manhattanville Redevelopment Memo, 1950	box 96	folder 1
Aged People: Statistics, 1951	box 96	folder 2
Bureau of Applied Social Research, 1949-1950	box 96	folder 3
Burlingham Report, 1950	box 96	folder 4
Budget, 1950	box 96	folder 5
Coding, 1950	box 96	folder 6
Businessmen's Committee, 1950-1951	box 96	folder 7
Commercial Studies	box 96	folder 8
Correspondence		
General, 1950-1951	box 96	folder 9
Printing, 1950-1951	box 96	folder 10
Interviews, 1950	box 96	folder 11
Personnel, 1950	box 96	folder 12
Popular Report		
Distribution, 1951-1954	box 96	folder 13
Drafts, 1951	box 96	folder 14
1951	box 96	folder 15

Progress Reports, 1950-1951	box 96	folder 16
Public Relations, 1949-1950	box 96	folder 17
Publicity, 1950	box 96	folder 18
Rent Statistics, 1949	box 96	folder 19
Rockefeller Brothers Grant, 1950	box 96	folder 20
Self Survey, 1950	box 96	folder 21
Square Feet and Assessed Values, 1949-1950	box 96	folder 22
Survey Materials, 1950-1952	box 96	folder 23
Survey Pre-Test, 1950	box 96	folder 24
Survey Questionnaire, 1950	box 96	folder 25
Survey Results, circa, 1950	box 96	folder 26
Technical Advisory Committee, 1950	box 96	folder 27
Technical Report, circa, 1950	box 96	folder 28
School Population Study		
Distribution of Report, 1948-1950	box 96	folder 29
Personnel, 1948	box 96	folder 30
Population Report, 1948-1954	box 96	folder 31
Preparation, 1947-1948	box 96	folder 32
Public Relations, 1948-1949	box 96	folder 33
School Report, 1948	box 96	folder 34
Survey Materials, 1948	box 96	folder 35
Tabulations, 1948	box 96	folder 36
Population and Housing Statistical Tabulations, circa 1951 (3 Folders), 1951	box 112	folder 6 to 8
Institutional Housing Survey: Tabulations by Bureau of Applied Social Research, 1949 (2 Folders), 1949	box 112	folder 9 to 10
Organizations Approached about Moving to Morningside Heights: Card File, 1947-1958 (3 Folders), 1947-1958	box 112	folder 11 to 13
Morningside Renewal Council, 1966-1979 (8 Folders), 1966-1979	box 12	folder 1 to 8
Population and Housing in Morningside Gardens by Chester Rapkin, 1957-1960, 1962, 1957-1960, 1962	box 3	folder 4
Morningside Heights: A Profile of the Area and its Residents 1956-1957 by Margaret B. Bartlett, 1958, 1956-1957, 1958	box 3	folder 5

Some Facts about the Population of Morningside Heights, 1948	box 3	folder 6
Sketch Plan: Morningside Heights, 1958	box 3	folder 35
Sidewalk Survey by M. Weinberg, 1961	box 3	folder 36
Morningside Manhattanville Slum Clearance Plan Under Title I of the Housing Act of 1949, 1951, 1949, 1951	box 3	folder 37
Redevelopment Plan Morningside Manhattanville: New York City Slum Clearance Project Under Title I of the Housing Act of 1949, 1952, 1949, 1952	box 3	folder 38
Response to Request for Angle Parking on west 116th and 120th streets,, 1975	box 10	folder 16
Morningside Heights Core Area Study, 1968	box 11	folder 13
West Side Planning Conference Meetings and Mailings, 1966	box 11	folder 14
Parks, Housing, Community Development, A Ballad of Claremont Hill, Transportation, 1946, 1967, 1946, 1967	box 11	folder 15
Religious Facilities in the Morningside Neighborhood, 1967	box 11	folder 16
Barney Weinberg Files: Dyckman, T.J.; Bartlett, Margaret B.; Truman, David B.,, 1965	box 18	folder 6
Board of Estimate Meetings regarding Morningside Heights, 1966	box 20	folder 4
Morningside, General Neighborhood Renewal Plan, 1963-1965 (2 Folders), 1963-1965	box 20	folder 5 to 6
New Tools for Human Resource Development on the West Side, 1966	box 20	folder 8
Cathedral Parkway, Urban Renewal Area by David Rosen Associates Inc.,, 1968	box 20	folder 11
Diagnostic Survey of Tenant Households in the West Side Urban Renewal Area of NYC,, 1965	box 20	folder 13
American City Magazine: "Morningside-Manhattanville,", 1953	box 49	folder 36
Morningside-Manhattanville Study: Preliminary Report for Committee Discussion,, 1957	box 49	folder 37
Manhattan Communities: Population Characteristics and Social Educational Services in Morningside- Manhattaville,, 1955	box 49	folder 38
Inventory of Mental Health Services in the Morningside- Manhattanville Community,, 1960	box 49	folder 39
Redevelopment Potential of West Manhattanville Piers	box 51	folder 20

Sanitation, 1958-1961	box 51	folder 21
Sanitation clippings, undated	box 51	folder 22
Sidewalks, 1958, 1963, 1958, 1963	box 51	folder 23
Street Lighting		
Building Code Enforcement, 1958-1960	box 51	folder 24
Clippings, 1959-1960	box 51	folder 25
Rehabilitation of Morningside Park, 1967-1968	box 54	folder 25
Morningside Heights Street Patrol, 1964-1965, 1968-1969, 1964-1965, 1968-1969	box 54	folder 26
Neighborhood Development Area 9, 1978, 1979, 1978, 1979	box 64	folder 15
Morningside Heights Inc. Publications, 1962, 1968, 1962, 1968	box 91	folder 1
Morningside Heights extras, 1959	box 91	folder 3
Columbia and the Community: Past Policy and New Directions, 1968	box 91	folder 4
Morningside Heights Inc. Member Institutions, brochures of services, undated	box 91	folder 5
Anticipated Institution Expansion Plans, 1964, 1965, 1964, 1965	box 91	folder 6
Morningside Renewal progress, 1972	box 91	folder 7
Morningside Heights Core Area Study published version, 1968 (7 Copies), 1968		
Notes and Memos on Committee to Save our Homes, 1951-1954	box 99	folder 8
Report of the Executive Directors, 1962-1963	box 99	folder 9
Urban Renewal Reports from Action Inc., 1955, 1956, 1955, 1956	box 103	folder 1
"City's Acropolis Combating Slums" by Charles Grutzner, 1957	box 103	folder 2
Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan		
1963-1965	box 103	folder 3
"Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan" by T.J. Dyckman, 1965	box 103	folder 4
Institutions Role		
New York Times reprints by Gertrude Samuels, 1950	box 103	folder 5

Newspaper and Magazine Articles, 1955, 1964, 1966, 1955, 1964, 1966	box 103	folder 6
Reports and Pamphlets, 1962	box 103	folder 7
Inventory of Social Needs and Resources, 1965	box 103	folder 8
Jewish Theological Seminary, 1970	box 103	folder 9
"Library Services in the Morningside Heights Area" by Elizabeth Barnes and B. M. Weinberg,, 1965	box 103	folder 10
Manhattanville on the Hudson by Percival Goodman, 1964	box 103	folder 11
Morningside Heights Core Area Study		
Draft Copy 7, 1966	box 103	folder 12
Draft Copy 33, 1966	box 103	folder 13
Morningside Heights Manhattanville, reprints of clippings, undated	box 103	folder 14
"Morningside Heights, NY" by B. M. Weinberg, undated	box 103	folder 15
"Plans and Programs of Morningside Heights" by Margaret B. Bartlett, undated	box 103	folder 16
"Sunrise Over Morningside" New York Time Reprints, 1964	box 103	folder 17
Surveys and Studies, 1958, 1959, 1969, 1958, 1959, 1969	box 103	folder 18
Transportation, 1952	box 103	folder 19
Morningside Manhattanville Model, Pamphlets, and Correspondence, 1952	box 119	folder 34
"Morningside Heights" Redevelopment Report and report layout draft, circa, 1959	box 119	folder 41
"Fourth Report on Building Code Enforcement Program in Morningside Heights" and Press Releases, Correspondence, Schedules, and Notes for release of "Morningside Heights" Redevelopment Report,, 1959-1961	box 119	folder 42

Subseries 11.4. Public Safety, 1954-1989

Scope and Contents

This subseries is made up of the materials generated and retained by the Alliance through its broad efforts to improve public safety in Morningside Heights. The records of the Morningside Street Patrol (later changed to "Community Patrol") are found here, and include patrol logs, dispatch records, and collected complaints to and about the service, amongst other items. The records of the "Operation Alliance" project are also included here. The project was made up of several different arms--including an escort service for vulnerable citizens, a campaign to increase public awareness about safety issues, and work directly with criminals and problem individuals--and all are heavily documented in this

subseries along with the documentation necessary for the grants that funded the project. Also collected here are pamphlets and publications on public safety and public safety programs across the country.

Title/Description	Instances	
Traffic and Violations, 1968-1969, 1973, 1968-1969, 1973	box 2	folder 8
Crime Reports, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962	box 2	folder 23
Safety Bulletins and Reports, 1986-1989	box 10	folder 8
The Morningside Area Alliance Public Safety Program, an update by E. McDermott and B. Weinberg,, 1989	box 11	folder 4
Morningside Security Council Meetings, 1966-1967, 1969-1971, 1985, 1966-1967, 1969-1971, 1985	box 11	folder 5
Morningside: Street Patrol, Crime Statistics, Commendations, Mailing, 1967, 1969-1971, 1976-1979, 1981-1983, 1967, 1969-1971, 1976-1979, 1981-1983	box 11	folder 6
Sherwoods Files: Correspondence, Meeting Minutes, Reports, 1955-1961	box 119	folder 19
Victim-Assailant Research, 1954-1955	box 119	folder 28
Employee Warning Notices, 1969	box 119	folder 33
Reports on Infractions of Law and Order, 1969 (2 Folders), 1969	box 119	folder 35 to 36
Crime Statistics for 26th Precinct, 1970-1976	box 200	folder 1
Anti-Crime Posters, circa, 1960	box 200	folder 2
Community/Street Patrol		
Daily Reports, 1962-1963	box 2	folder 7
Found Property Correspondence, 1969	box 108	folder 7
Daily Reports, 1966-1967 (3 Folders), 1966-1967	box 108	folder 8 to 10
Protest and Safety Flyers, undated	box 108	folder 11
Check-In Log Sheets, 1969	box 108	folder 12 to 13
Check Receipt Log, 1969	box 108	folder 14
Patrolman's Report of Incident, 1969	box 108	folder 15
Correspondence and Reports, 1969-1970	box 119	folder 37
Clippings		
Security and Crime, 1961-1969	box 89	folder 10
Report on Warren Hall, Federal Crime Statistics, 1955-1962	box 119	folder 1

"The Hyde Park Story" Speech by Carl Larsen, 1961	box 119	folder 2
Operation Alliance		
Transportation, 1978	box 16	folder 1
Reports: Grant Progress, Financial, 1979	box 16	folder 9
Grant Budget, First Through Third Revisions, 1977-1979	box 16	folder 10
Budget Narrative Worksheet and LEAA Budget Materials, First Revision,, 1977-1978	box 16	folder 12
Budget Narrative Worksheets and Related Information for First and Second Revisions,, 1978	box 16	folder 13
Worksheets: Administration and Project Downbeat, 1977	box 16	folder 14
PRECIS, 1977	box 16	folder 15
Project Reassurance		
Worksheets and Other Written Materials Related to the Old, 1971, 1975, 1977-1978, 1971, 1975, 1977-1978	box 16	folder 16
"The Older Person's Handbook,", 1978	box 16	folder 17
Records, 1979-1980	box 68	folder 6
Escort Logs, 1980 (2 Folders), 1980	box 68	folder 7 to 8
Trip Forms, 1980 (2 Folders), 1980	box 68	folder 9 to 10
Final, 1977	box 17	folder 18
Projects Downbeat, Reassurance, and Upbeat Final, 1977	box 17	folder 19
Budget Final, 1977	box 17	folder 20
Appendix Final, 1977	box 17	folder 21
Research Materials, 1973-1978 (3 Folders), 1973-1978	box 17	folder 3 to 5
Project Upbeat Worksheets, circa, 1977	box 17	folder 6
LEAA (Law Enforcement Assistance Administration)		
Worksheets, circa1977-1978	box 17	folder 7
Application Materials, 1977-1978	box 17	folder 8
Analysis of LEAA Guidelines, circa, 1977	box 17	folder 9
Proposals, 1977-1978	box 17	folder 10
Materials, 1977-1980	box 70	folder 19
Agencies in New York, 1977-1980	box 70	folder 20
Materials, 1979	box 71	folder 16

box 72	
	folder 15
box 17	folder 11
box 17	folder 12 to 13
box 17	folder 14
box 17	folder 15
box 17	folder 16
box 17	folder 17
box 17	folder 18
box 64	folder 14
box 68	folder 1
box 68	folder 2
box 68	folder 3
box 68	folder 4
box 68	folder 5
box 68	folder 11
box 68	folder 12
box 68	folder 13
box 68	folder 14
box 69	folder 1 to 4
box 69	folder 5 to 7
box 69	folder 8 to 9
box 69	folder 10 to 11
box 69	
	11
box 69	11 folder 12
box 69	11 folder 12 folder 13
box 69 box 69	folder 12 folder 13 folder 14
box 69 box 69 box 69	folder 12 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15
box 69 box 69 box 69 box 69	folder 12 folder 13 folder 14 folder 15 folder 16
	box 17 box 17 box 17 box 17 box 17 box 17 box 64 box 68 box 69 box 69

Teen Program Staff, 1976-1977	box 70	folder 1
Volunteer Information, 1977-1979	box 70	folder 2
Deposit Receipts, 1979-1981	box 70	folder 3
Department of Aging, 1980-1981	box 70	folder 4
Expenses		
Shared, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 5
Phone, 1979-1981	box 70	folder 6
Transportation, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 7
Postage, and Photocopying, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 8
Rent, Utilities, Maintenance, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 9
Other, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 10
Accounts, 1979-1981	box 70	folder 11
Equipment and Supplies, 1980-1981	box 71	folder 12
Insurance, 1979-1980	box 71	folder 13
Equipment and Supplies, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 12
Printing and Copying, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 13
Petty Cash and Others, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 14
Petty Cash Accounts, 1979-1981	box 70	folder 12
Precis, 1977	box 70	folder 13
Visitor's Register, 1979	box 70	folder 14
Staff Development Workshops, 1979 (2 Folders), 1979	box 70	folder 15 to 16
Summer Employment, 1973-1979	box 70	folder 17
Steering Committee, 1979	box 70	folder 18
Staff Memos, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 21
Correspondence, 1978-1980	box 70	folder 22
Office Procedures, 1979-1980	box 70	folder 23
Extra Forms and Flyers, 1949-1979	box 70	folder 24
Staff Time Sheets, 1980-1981	box 71	folder 1
Staff Payroll, 1979-1980 (3 Folders), 1979-1980	box 71	folder 2 to 4
Project Reassurance Timesheets and Fees, 1979 (2 Folders), 1979	box 71	folder 5 to 6
Project Upbeat Timesheets, 1979-1980	box 71	folder 7

Work Study Payroll, 1979-1981	box 71	folder 8
Fringe Benefits, 1980-1981	box 71	folder 9
Employment Records, 1980	box 71	folder 10
Accounting Records, 1980-1981	box 71	folder 11
Letter of Credit Records, 1980-1981	box 71	folder 14
Workshop on Aging, 1980	box 71	folder 15
Correspondence and Memos, 1979-1980	box 71	folder 17
Reports, Handwritten Drafts, 1980	box 71	folder 18
Miscellaneous Notes and Worksheets, 1979-1981	box 71	folder 19
Fliers and Forms, 1980	box 71	folder 20
Staff Timesheets, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 1
Staff Payroll, 1979 (3 Folders), 1979	box 72	folder 2 to 4
Project Reassurance Timesheets and Fees, 1978-1980	box 72	folder 5 to 7
Project Upbeat Timesheets and Fees, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 8
Timesheets and Fees, other, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 9
Fringe Benefits, 1979-1980	box 72	folder 10
Payroll Data, 1978-1979	box 72	folder 11
Staff Contact Reports, 1979-1980	box 73	folder 1
Counseling Services closed cases, 1979-1980	box 73	folder 2
Inactive Clients, 1979-1980	box 73	folder 3
Victim Assistance Reports, 1979-1981	box 73	folder 4
Counseling and Assistance Materials, 1976-1981	box 73	folder 5
Volunteer Registration Forms, 1979	box 73	folder 6
Employee Timesheets, 1980	box 73	folder 7
Project Upbeat Training Play, undated	box 73	folder 8
Project Reassurance Worksheets, undated	box 73	folder 9
Research Materials, 1979-1981	box 73	folder 10
Fliers and Form Letters, extras, undated	box 73	folder 11
Payroll and Expense Forms, extras, undated	box 73	folder 12
Client Record Forms, extras, undated	box 73	folder 13
Letterhead, extras, undated	box 73	folder 14
Statistics Forms, extras, undated	box 73	folder 15

Statistical Analysis Worksheets, 1980-1981	box 74	folder 1
"Youth and the Law,", 1979	box 74	folder 2
Staff Contact Reports, 1979	box 74	folder 3 to 4
Counseling Services Notes, 1979-1980	box 74	folder 5
Project Upgrade Staff Meetings, 1979-1980	box 74	folder 6
Bank Statements, 1978-1981	box 74	folder 7
Returned Checks, 1978-1981	box 74	folder 8
Petty Cash Records, 1979-1981	box 74	folder 9
Project Upgrade Proposal, undated	box 74	folder 10
Job Training Development, 1979-1980	box 74	folder 11
Staff Worksheets, 1979-1980	box 74	folder 12
General Information, 1977-1979	box 74	folder 13
Unused Forms, Fliers, 1979	box 74	folder 14
Auto Safety Program, 1980	box 74	folder 15
Miscellaneous Office Records, 1977-1980	box 74	folder 16
Research Materials, 1979-1980	box 74	folder 17
Client Files		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2060]		
Training and Job Placement, 1979-1980, 1979-1980	box 75	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2060)		
C.A.R.E., 1979-1980 , 1979-1980	box 75	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2060)		
Copies of Brainstorm Forms, 1979-1980, 1979-1980	box 75	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2060)		
I.O.U., 1979-1980, 1979-1980	box 75	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

(Restricted until 2060)

Project Upgrade, 1979-1980, 1979-1980	box 75	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2060)		
Project Upbeat, 1979-1980, 1979-1980	box 75	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
(Restricted until 2060)		
Proposal Extracts and Miscellaneous, 1978-1979	box 113	folder 1
Budget and Financial Information, Contact Information, 1979-1981	box 113	folder 2
Job Descriptions for Senior Staff, Junior Staff, and Volunteer Staff,, 1979-1980	box 113	folder 3
Memoranda and Correspondence Chronological Files, 1979-1980 (4 Folders), 1979-1980	box 113	folder 4 to 7
Applications for Federal Grant Assistance, 1978-1979 (2 Folders), 1978-1979	box 113	folder 8 to 9
Financial Statements, 1980	box 113	folder 11
Grants and Revisions, 1977-1979 (2 Folders), 1977-1979	box 113	folder 12 to 13
Community Contractual 111.1-111.2, 1980	box 113	folder 14
Notes, Correspondence, Applications, 1979-1980	box 113	folder 15
Federal Grant Adjustment Notice and Budget, 1980	box 113	folder 16
Federal Grant Audit Materials, 1982-1983	box 113	folder 17
Correspondence, 1980-1981	box 113	folder 18
Quarterly Financial Reports, 1979-1980 (2 Folders), 1979-1980	box 113	folder 19 to 20
Security		
Notes and Bulletins, 1967-1985 (3 Folders), 1967-1985	box 11	folder 1 to 3
1965-1976 (7 Folders), 1965-1976	box 11	folder 23 to 29
Crime Reports, Statistics, 1977	box 21	folder 1

1976-1986 (2 Folders), 1976-1986	box 21	folder 2 to 3
Checklists, 1971	box 100	folder 3
Subseries 11.5. Schools, 1948-1977		
Title/Description	Instances	
Application for Assistance through Emergency School Aid Act, 1977	box 20	folder 18
Children's Art Tours, 1966-1968	box 52	folder 9
New Comers Guide to Morningside Heights, 1967, 1970, 1967, 1970	box 52	folder 19
Presidents of the Parents Association, Morningside Schools, 1967-1969	box 52	folder 20
Columbia University, 1970	box 52	folder 24
Summer Events on Morningside Heights, 1970	box 53	folder 9
Julliard School of Music, 1966-1968	box 54	folder 1
PS 36-125 Controversy, 1967	box 54	folder 2
PS 36-125 Statements and Statistics, 1960-1964 (3 Folders), 1960-1964	box 54	folder 5 to 7
PS 62 (now PS 36), 1950-1969 (9 Folders), 1950-1969	box 54	folder 8 to 16
PS 36-125: Mrs. Edna Gordon, 1966-1970	box 55	folder 22
PS 145: Mr. Solomon Ellman, 1965-1968	box 55	folder 23
PS 165: Mrs. Joan Abrams, 1966-1970	box 55	folder 24
PS 180: Max Weinstein, 1966-1970	box 55	folder 25
PS 113: Mr. Sidney Trubowitz, 1967-1970	box 55	folder 26
Junior High School 43: Nathan Falk, 1965-1970	box 55	folder 27
Junior High School 54: Mr. Efrem Field, 1966-1969	box 55	folder 28
Agnes Russell School, 1966-1970	box 55	folder 29
Ascension School: Brother Kenneth Cottrell, 1966-1968	box 55	folder 30
Bank Street School for Children: Mr. Lawrence Grose, 1970	box 55	folder 31
Corpus Christi School, 1966-1968, 1970-1971, 1966-1968, 1970-1971	box 55	folder 32
The Cathedral School, 1966-1968, 1970, 1971, 1966-1968, 1970, 1971	box 55	folder 33
St. Hilda's and St. Hughes Schools: The Reverend Mother Ruth, 1966-1967	box 55	folder 34

James Fennimore Cooper Junior High School, District 4, 1969	box 55	folder 35
PS 208, District 5, 1969	box 55	folder 36
The Spectator, 1967-1968	box 56	folder 43
"Can Higher Education Meet the Challenge of the Seventies?", 1964	box 103	folder 23
"School Needs and Community Characteristics" by S. J. Schulman, 1957	box 103	folder 24
"School Needs and Resources of Morningside Heights,", 1948	box 103	folder 25
"Morningside Heights School Needs and Resources" by B. M. Weinberg,, 1964	box 103	folder 26
"Schools and a Good Community" by B. M. Weinberg, 1949	box 103	folder 27
Proposals to Morningside Heights for Assistance to PS 165, undated	box 103	folder 28
Incoming Correspondence, 1956	box 103	folder 29
PS 125 Music Program photos, 1956, 1962, 1956, 1962	box 103	folder 30
Barnard Alumnae Magazine, 1966	box 103	folder 31

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XII: Remedco, 1946-1953

Scope and Contents

This relatively small series consists of materials created by Remedco in carrying out its mission. It includes the records of the Remedco's creation and function as a stockholder's corporation--certificate of incorporation, board meeting minutes and files, stock certificates and financial documents, and correspondence with the sponsoring institutions who purchased shares. Also included are "Prospecti" for the city blocks where Remedco was considering purchasing property.

Title/Description	Instances	
Meeting Notices, Correspondence, 1949-1950	box 111	folder 1
Bylaws, 1952	box 111	folder 2
Charts and Tables, 1947, 1950, 1947, 1950	box 111	folder 3
General Correspondence, 1949-1953	box 111	folder 4
Securities Correspondence, 1951-1952	box 111	folder 5
Agreement between the City of New York and Morningside Heights Housing Corporation, 15, January 1953	box 111	folder 6
Real Estate Correspondence, 1949-1950	box 111	folder 7

Debentures, 1950-1951	box 111	folder 8
Signed Declarations of Intent, 1950	box 111	folder 9
Schedule of Subscriptions, 1953	box 111	folder 10
Financial Statements, 1950-1951 (2 Folders), 1950-1951	box 111	folder 11 to 12
Interest Payments, 1952	box 111	folder 13
Institutions		
Barnard College, correspondence, financial, photo, 1947-1952	box 111	folder 14
Columbia University, correspondence, financial, 1947-1950	box 111	folder 15
Corpus Christi Church correspondence, 1948-1950	box 111	folder 16
Cathedral of St John the Divine correspondence, 1948-1950	box 111	folder 17
Jewish Theological Seminary correspondence, 1948-1952	box 111	folder 18
Juilliard School of Music correspondence, 1949-1951	box 111	folder 19
International House financial correspondence, 1948-1952	box 111	folder 20
Riverside Church financial correspondence, 1948-1952	box 111	folder 21
St Luke's Hospital financial correspondence, 1948-1950	box 111	folder 22`
Teacher's College financial correspondence, 1948-1952	box 111	folder 23
Union Theological Seminary financial correspondence, 1946-1952	box 111	folder 24
Women's Hospital financial correspondence, 1948-1950	box 111	folder 25
Subscription Forms, 1951	box 111	folder 26
Signed Subscription Forms, 1950-1951	box 111	folder 27
Minutes		
Annual Stockholders Meeting, 1950-1953	box 111	folder 28
Board of Directors, 1951-1953	box 111	folder 29
Stockholders and Board of Directors, 1951	box 111	folder 30
Stockholders, Board of Directors, and Real Estate Committee, 1950	box 111	folder 31
Mortgage Analysis, 1950-1951	box 111	folder 32
Organization Program, 1949-1950	box 111	folder 33
Patterson, Belknap, and Webb: Correspondence (John V. Duncan), 1949-1950	box 111	folder 34

Photographs: Real Estate and Morningside Heights Streets, 1949	box 111	folder 35
Prospecti		
Block 1863, 1950, 1863, 1950	box 111	folder 36
Blocks 1864, 1865 and Sobel Estate, 1950, 1864, 1865, 1950	box 111	folder 37
Block 1867n, circa, 1950	box 111	folder 38
Block 1880 circa 1950, 1880, 1950	box 111	folder 39
Block 1881 circa 1950, 1881, 1950	box 111	folder 40
Block 1882, 1950, 1882, 1950	box 111	folder 41
Block 1883, 1950, 1883, 1950	box 111	folder 42
Block 1884, 1950, 1884, 1950	box 111	folder 43
Block 1885, 1950, 1885, 1950	box 111	folder 44
Block 1893, 1950, 1893, 1950	box 111	folder 45
Block 1894, 1950, 1894, 1950	box 111	folder 46
Block 1895 and 1895s, 1950, 1895, 1895s, 1950	box 111	folder 47
Block 1896s, 1950, 1896s, 1950	box 111	folder 48
Block 1961, 1950, 1961, 1950	box 111	folder 49
Block 1962, 1950, 1962, 1950	box 111	folder 50
Block 1963, 1950, 1963, 1950	box 111	folder 51
W 123 St, Blocks 1976, 1977 and 1978, 1949-1950, 1976, 1977, 1978, 1949-1950	box 111	folder 52
Block 1990, 1950, 1990, 1950	box 111	folder 53
Blocks 1994 1993s and 1993n Claremont-Tiemann Section, 1949-1950, 1993s, 1949-1950	box 111	folder 54
Real Estate Committee		
Correspondence, 1949-1951	box 111	folder 55
Memorandums, 1948-1950	box 111	folder 56

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XIII: Subject Files, 1944-1990

Scope and Contents

The subject files are files that were collected and placed together to provide information on subjects of interest to the Alliance--which range from housing and redevelopment to education and youth. The

files are mostly arranged alphabetically, but a small final section that had never been filed among the rest remains out of order. Larger topics are broken up into subheadings underneath the main topic. The subject files are a good place to begin research, and they cover a very wide variety of topics that include the tasks the organization undertook along with the workings of the Alliance itself and the various bodies it has created.

Title/Description	Instances	
Action, Inc., 1954-1963	box 26	folder 1
Adult Youth Association (AYA)		
Correspondence, 1961-1964	box 45	folder 1
Basketball Rosters and Awards, 1961-1962	box 45	folder 2
Memos and Correspondence re: Gangs and Youth, 1955-1959	box 45	folder 3
Minutes, 1957-1962 (3 Folders), 1957-1962	box 45	folder 4 to 6
Reports and Publications, 1958-1963	box 45	folder 7
Bank Reconciliation Notes, 1959-1965 (2 Folders), 1959-1965	box 45	folder 8 to 9
Expense Accounts, 1957-1963 (5 Folders), 1957-1963	box 45	folder 10 to 14
Expense Accounts and Tax Information, 1958-1963	box 45	folder 15
Taxes and Withholding, Federal and State, 1959-1964	box 45	folder 16
Internal Revenue Form 990-A, 1959-1966	box 45	folder 17
New York State Department of Social Welfare, 1959-1966	box 45	folder 18
Adam C. Powell Foundation, correspondence, 1951-1962	box 45	folder 19
Ronald A. Kapon, correspondence and notes re: injury, 1960-1961	box 45	folder 20
Insurance, 1962-1965 (2 Folders), 1962-1965	box 45	folder 21 to 22
Insurance Policies, 1958-1963	box 45	folder 23
Checks, 1964-1967	box 45	folder 24
Letterhead Mockups, undated	box 45	folder 25
Photographs, undated	box 45	folder 26
Miscellaneous Maps and Information, 1958	box 45	folder 27
Photographs: Awards, Sprinkler, Girls Program, 1962	box 46	folder 1
Framed Photo, Champion Baseball Team at Baker Field, 1954	box 46	folder 2
Basketball Photos, undated	box 46	folder 3
Scrapbook, 1955-1959		

box 46 folder 4 Aging, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 2 Air Polution, 1968 box 26 folder 3 American Institute of Architects, 1971 box 26 folder 4 Anti-Poverty Program, 1964 box 26 folder 5 Better Business Bureau, 1973 box 26 folder 6 Better Business Bureau, 1973 box 26 folder 6 Block Associations, 1969-1971 box 26 folder 7 Board of Estimate, 1951-1968 box 26 folder 8 Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 14 to 18 City Planning Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 18 to 19 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 20 Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 20 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 10 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 COMMUNIty Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 5 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 5 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 6 Commence, 1967 box 27 folder 6 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 6	Wormingside Afred Africance	. 1000103 111200	,,,
Air Polution, 1968 box 26 folder 3 American Institute of Architects, 1971 box 26 folder 4 Anti-Poverty Program, 1964 box 26 folder 5 Better Business Bureau, 1973 box 26 folder 6 Block Associations, 1969-1971 box 26 folder 7 Board of Estimate, 1951-1968 box 26 folder 8 Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Community Ouncil of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Ouncil of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 Concention, 1967		box 46	folder 4
American Institute of Architects, 1971 box 26 folder 4 Anti-Poverty Program, 1964 box 26 folder 5 Better Business Bureau, 1973 box 26 folder 6 Block Associations, 1969-1971 box 26 folder 7 Board of Estimate, 1951-1968 box 26 folder 8 Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 17 City Planning Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 pox 26 folder 18 to 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 22 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 22 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 22 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967	Aging, 1965-1966	box 26	folder 2
Anti-Poverty Program, 1964 box 26 folder 5 Better Business Bureau, 1973 box 26 folder 6 Block Associations, 1969-1971 box 26 folder 7 Board of Estimate, 1951-1968 box 26 folder 8 Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Clarter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5	Air Polution, 1968	box 26	folder 3
Better Business Bureau, 1973 box 26 folder 6 Block Associations, 1969-1971 box 26 folder 7 Board of Estimate, 1951-1968 box 26 folder 8 Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5	American Institute of Architects, 1971	box 26	folder 4
Block Associations, 1969-1971 box 26 folder 7	Anti-Poverty Program, 1964	box 26	folder 5
Board of Estimate, 1951-1968 Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 Folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 Golder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 Golder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 Golder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 Golder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 Golder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 Golder 16 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 Golder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 Golder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 27 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 Folder 5 Conmunity Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 Folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 Folder 5 Connection, 1967	Better Business Bureau, 1973	box 26	folder 6
Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966 box 26 folder 9 Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5	Block Associations, 1969-1971	box 26	folder 7
Business and Consumer Information, undated box 26 folder 10 Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5	Board of Estimate, 1951-1968	box 26	folder 8
Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958 box 26 folder 11 Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 box 26 folder 18 to 19 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Bryn Mawr Apartments, 1965-1966	box 26	folder 9
Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973 box 26 folder 12 Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 box 26 folder 18 to 19 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6 <td>Business and Consumer Information, undated</td> <td>box 26</td> <td>folder 10</td>	Business and Consumer Information, undated	box 26	folder 10
Citizens Union, 1962-1963 box 26 folder 13 City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967	Cathedral Parkway, 1951-1958	box 26	folder 11
City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978 box 26 folder 14 to 15 City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 27 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 connection, 1967	Citizens Housing and Planning Council, 1960-1973	box 26	folder 12
City Club of New York, 1973 box 26 folder 16 City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967	Citizens Union, 1962-1963	box 26	folder 13
City Charter Committee, undated box 26 folder 17 City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5	City Almanac, 1965-1978 (2 Folders), 1965-1978	box 26	
City Planning Commission: Documents and Publications, 1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5	City Club of New York, 1973	box 26	folder 16
1954-1966 (2 Folders), 1954-1966 19 City Planning Council Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	City Charter Committee, undated	box 26	folder 17
Correspondence, 1953-1972 box 26 folder 20 Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6		box 26	
Hearing Transcript, 1968 box 26 folder 21 Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	City Planning Council		
Budget Message, 1969 box 26 folder 22 City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Correspondence, 1953-1972	box 26	folder 20
City University of New York, 1976 box 26 folder 23 Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Hearing Transcript, 1968	box 26	folder 21
Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981 box 26 folder 24 Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967	Budget Message, 1969	box 26	folder 22
Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969 box 26 folder 25 Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	City University of New York, 1976	box 26	folder 23
Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976 box 26 folder 26 Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Columbia Reactor, 1969-1981	box 26	folder 24
Community Organizations, 1951-1969 box 26 folder 27 Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Committee on Human Rights, 1965-1969	box 26	folder 25
Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978 box 27 folder 1 to 3 Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Community Council of Greater New York, 1960-1976	box 26	folder 26
Community Service Society, 1962-1967 box 27 folder 4 CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Community Organizations, 1951-1969	box 26	folder 27
CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967 box 27 folder 5 Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Community Board #9, 1968-1978 (3 Folders), 1968-1978	box 27	folder 1 to 3
Connection, 1967 box 27 folder 6	Community Service Society, 1962-1967	box 27	folder 4
	CORE (Congress of Racial Equality), 1967	box 27	folder 5
Core Area Study: Distribution, 1966-1969 box 27 folder 7	Connection, 1967	box 27	folder 6
	Core Area Study: Distribution, 1966-1969	box 27	folder 7

Consumer News (publication), 1971-1978	box 27	folder 8 to 9
Creative Art Learning, 1968	box 27	folder 10
Frederick Douglass Houses, 1951-1960	box 27	folder 11
Drugs		
Correspondence, 1968-1971	box 27	folder 12
Publications, 1968-1971	box 27	folder 13
Economic Impact Study (Caffry and Issacs), 1969-1971 (2 Folders), 1969-1971	box 27	folder 14 to 15
Family Planning: Publications, 1973-1975	box 27	folder 16
Father Ford Dinner, 1964	box 27	folder 17
GNRP (General Neighborhood Renewal Plan)		
1957-1965 (2 Folders), 1957-1965	box 28	folder 1 to 2
Documents, 1960-1967	box 28	folder 3
Testimony and Statements, 1962-1965	box 28	folder 4
Clippings, 1958-1964	box 28	folder 5
General Grant Houses, 1951-1956	box 28	folder 6
Grant's Tomb, 1967-1973	box 28	folder 7
Governor House, 1958-1963	box 28	folder 8
Grutzmer Report on Morningside Heights, 1962	box 28	folder 9
Guide to Morningside Heights, 1962-1967	box 28	folder 10
Harlem (miscellaneous), 1967-1975	box 28	folder 11
Health Areas: New York City, 1969	box 28	folder 12
Holidays, 1979	box 28	folder 13
Housing		
General, 1953-1970	box 28	folder 14
And Planning, 1960-1978	box 28	folder 15
And Housing and Development Administration Reports, 1961-1968	box 28	folder 16
Federal HAD, 1962-1971	box 28	folder 17
New York City Housing Authority, 1951-1964	box 28	folder 18
New York State Division of Housing, 1950-1954	box 28	folder 19
Hotels, 1959-1960	box 28	folder 20
T 11 11 11 11		

Institutional

Housing		
General (Member Institutions), 1962-1970	box 28	folder 21
Study Report, 1949-1950	box 28	folder 22
General (Member Institutions), 1948-1969	box 28	folder 23
Heads and Leaders Meeting Minutes, 1969	box 28	folder 24
Member Institutions, Heads and Trustees, 1969-1970	box 28	folder 25
Contributions to Community Service, 1959-1969	box 28	folder 26
Economic Data and Statistics, 1962-1970	box 28	folder 27
Letters to Institutions for Seed Money, 1978	box 28	folder 28
Institutions		
Bank Street College of Education, 1960-1970	box 29	folder 1
Barnard College		
General, 1948-1980	box 29	folder 2
Publications, 1966-1969	box 29	folder 3
Cathedral of St. John the Divine, 1948-1989	box 29	folder 4
Cathedral of St. John the Divine: Press Kit, 1978	box 29	folder 5
Church of the Master, 1964	box 29	folder 6
Columbia University		
Committee for Community Service, 1957-1981	box 29	folder 7
Community Relations and Expansion, 1965-1988	box 29	folder 8
Community Athletic Field, 1963-1969	box 29	folder 9
Gym, 1962-1969	box 29	folder 10
Gym Project, 1964-1972	box 29	folder 11
Gym Press Kit, 1961	box 29	folder 12
Gym: Newspaper Clippings, 1961-1979	box 29	folder 13
Property: Tenants and Buildings, 1949-1981	box 29	folder 14
Teaching and Research Reactor, 1969-1970	box 29	folder 15
Reports, 1968-1973	box 29	folder 16
Correspondence and Information, 1966-1987	box 29	folder 17
Press Releases, 1970-1988	box 29	folder 18
Mailings, undated	box 29	folder 19
Demonstrations, clippings, 1972	box 29	folder 20

General Clippings, 1968-1980	box 29	folder 21
Corpus Christi Church, 1955-1978	box 29	folder 22
Home for Old Men and Aged Couples (Amsterdam House), 1957-1976	box 29	folder 23
Interchurch Center, 1947-1978	box 30	folder 1
International House		
General, 1946-1985	box 30	folder 2
Publications, 1959-1981	box 30	folder 3
Jewish Theological Seminary, 1964-1985	box 30	folder 4
Julliard School, 1950-1969	box 30	folder 5
Manhattan School of Music, 1969-1976	box 30	folder 6
Morningside House		
General, 1952-1979	box 30	folder 7
Publications, 1956-1971	box 30	folder 8
Riverside Children's Association, 1976	box 30	folder 9
Riverside Church		
1959-1978	box 30	folder 10
Publications and Clippings, 1969-1979	box 30	folder 11
St. Hilda's and St. Hugh's School, 1964-1974	box 30	folder 12
St. Luke's Hospital		
1952-1979	box 30	folder 13
Publications and Press Kit, 1965-1977	box 30	folder 14
Teachers College		
1962-1974	box 30	folder 15
Properties and Security, 1956-1969	box 30	folder 16
Union Theological Seminary		
1959-1983	box 30	folder 17
Publications and Clippings, 1957-1976	box 30	folder 18
Woodstock College		
General, 1967-1971	box 30	folder 19
Reports, 1968-1971	box 30	folder 20
Publications and Clippings, 1968-1971	box 30	folder 21
EAA Droposal Materials 1077 1079		

	box 31	folder 1
Library Services		
In Community, 1965	box 31	folder 2
New York Public Library, 1963-1977	box 31	folder 3
League of West Side Organizations, 1952-1955	box 31	folder 4
Manhattan State School and Foster Home, 1973	box 31	folder 5
Manhattanville		
Community Centers, 1949-1968	box 31	folder 6
Manhattanville Houses: Public Housing Project, 1951-1960	box 31	folder 7
Urban Renewal, 1968-1969	box 31	folder 8
Metropolitan Housing Council, 1962-1969	box 31	folder 9
Morningside Area Alliance		
Purpose and Programs, 1947-1979 (2 Folders), 1947-1979	box 31	folder 10 to 11
Goals Document, 1965-1968	box 31	folder 12
Certificate of Incorporation, 1947-1974	box 31	folder 13
Bylaws, 1957-1985	box 31	folder 14
Organization, 1965	box 31	folder 15
Board of Directors		
Meeting Minutes, 1947-1964	box 31	folder 16
Membership, 1947-1983	box 31	folder 17
Correspondence, 1947-1984 (2 Folders), 1947-1984	box 31	folder 18 to 19
Executive Committee		
General, 1953-1969	box 31	folder 20
Meeting Minutes, 1947-1981	box 31	folder 21
Central Organizing Committee, 1957	box 31	folder 22
Steering Committee, 1946-1968	box 31	folder 23
Report of the Executive Director, 1948-1968	box 31	folder 24
Planning Committee		
General, 1952-1958	box 32	folder 1
Membership, 1956-1962	box 32	folder 2
Meeting Minutes, 1958-1960		

	box 32	folder 3
Research, 1957-1965	box 32	folder 4
Brochure and Presentation to Mayor, 1959	box 32	folder 5
Community Programs Committee		
Reports, 1958-1964	box 32	folder 6
1965	box 32	folder 7
Health and Welfare Committee, 1957	box 32	folder 8
Education Committee		
1966-1970	box 32	folder 9
Newsletter, 1966-1969	box 32	folder 10
Public Relations Committee, 1962-1970	box 32	folder 11
Reports on Community Programs and Services, 1965	box 32	folder 12
"Seed Money" Redevelopment Program, 1973-1974	box 32	folder 13
Public Relations, 1962-1977	box 32	folder 14
Morningside-Manhattanville Model, 1949-1962	box 32	folder 15 to 16
Fundraising Letters, 1977-1978	box 32	folder 17
Institutional Mailing Lists, 1974-1975	box 32	folder 18
Budget and Personnel Information, 1964-1987	box 32	folder 19
Personnel Correspondence, 1968-1969	box 32	folder 20
Staff, Columbia Library Privilege, 1966-1980	box 32	folder 21
Morningside Citizens Coalition, 1952-1972	box 32	folder 22
Morningside Community Center, 1965	box 32	folder 23
Morningside Junior Library, 1955-1972	box 32	folder 24
Morningside Gardens		
Apartments, 1953-1978	box 33	folder 1
Nursery School, 1954-1964	box 33	folder 2
Publications, 1958-1983	box 33	folder 3
Morningside Heights Property Association, 1954-1969	box 33	folder 4
Morningside Parents Association, 1969-1976	box 33	folder 5
Morningside Park		
1965-1982 (2 Folders), 1965-1982	box 33	folder 6 to 7
Clippings, 1957-1978	box 33	folder 8

Morningside Renewal Council		
1962-1977 (2 Folders), 1962-1977	box 33	folder 9 to 10
Early Acquisition Sites, 1966-1969	box 33	folder 11
Morningside Report, 1970-1981	box 33	folder 12
Morningside United protest group, 1964-1971	box 33	folder 13
Munnecke Report, 1966	box 33	folder 14
Museum of Modern Art, 1966	box 33	folder 15
National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officers (NAHRO), 1971-1973	box 33	folder 16
Narcotics, 1968-1971	box 33	folder 17
News Releases of Morningside Heights Inc., 1959-1968	box 33	folder 18
News Items and Publications, 1973-1975	box 33	folder 19
New York City, General, 1960-1972	box 33	folder 20
New York State Charities, 1975-1976	box 33	folder 21
Office Equipment, 1968	box 34	folder 1
Park West Village, undated	box 34	folder 2
Parking, Traffic, Transportation, and Garages, 1953-1975 (2 Folders), 1953-1975	box 34	folder 3 to 4
Parks: general, 1962-1969	box 34	folder 5
Penn Central, 1970	box 34	folder 6
Pharmacy College, 1962-1968	box 34	folder 7
Photos, undated	box 34	folder 8
Planning, 1964	box 34	folder 9
Planning Office		
1958-1971	box 34	folder 10 to 11
Institutional Building Programs, 1964-1965	box 34	folder 12
David Rosen Associates, 1968	box 34	folder 13
Piers Area, 1966-1971	box 34	folder 14
534 W 112th St Playground, 1966-1969	box 34	folder 15
Core Area Study Correspondence, 1966-1968	box 34	folder 16
Newsletters, 1973-1974	box 34	folder 17
Project Double Discovery, 1969	box 34	folder 18

Public Education Associates Reports, 1974-1975	box 34	folder 19
Redevelopment: general, 1947-1961	box 34	folder 20
Religious Life and Community, 1961-1968	box 34	folder 21
Relocation		
1953-1968	box 34	folder 22
Publications, 1954-1968	box 34	folder 23
Remedco		
Background Summary and History Overview, 1958-1984	box 35	folder 1
Bylaws and Incorporation, 1949-1971	box 35	folder 2
Minutes, Executive Committee, 1952-1972	box 35	folder 3
Minutes, members of Corporation, 1952-1972	box 35	folder 4
Audit Reports, 1963-1979	box 35	folder 5
Correspondence with Members, 1955-1979	box 35	folder 6
Financial Documents, 1958-1965	box 35	folder 7
Rent and Rehabilitation Administration, 1961-1964	box 35	folder 8
Riverdale Children's Association, 1971-1972	box 35	folder 9
Riverside-Claremont Neighborhood Association, 1960-1969	box 35	folder 10
Riverside Democrats Club, 1958-1969	box 35	folder 11
Riverside Park, 1962-1969	box 35	folder 12
Rockefeller Brothers Fund, 1964	box 35	folder 13
Rotary Club of Upper Manhattan, 1968-1980	box 35	folder 14
Sakura Park, 1934-1968	box 35	folder 15
Schools		
General, 1944-1964	box 35	folder 16
District 4, 1967-1968	box 35	folder 17
Private, 1964-1968	box 35	folder 18
Reports, 1948	box 35	folder 19
Newspaper Clippings, 1955-1968	box 35	folder 20
"School Needs and Community Characteristics" by J. T. Schulman, 1957	box 35	folder 21
"School Needs and Resources" draft summary by B. M. Weinberg, 1964	box 35	folder 22
PS 36 correspondence, 1963-1977	box 35	folder 23

PS 125, 1951-1967	box 35	folder 24
PS 125 Play School, 1955-1958	box 35	folder 25
PS 125 Story, undated	box 35	folder 26
PS 165, undated	box 35	folder 27
"Schools and a Good Community" by John E. Marshall, 1953-1956	box 35	folder 28
Scientific American: Cities, 1965	box 35	folder 29
Security		
1964-1978	box 36	folder 1
General Reports and Bulletins, 1962-1964	box 36	folder 2
Administrative and Contracts, 1962-1971	box 36	folder 3
Community Involvement, 1968-1969	box 36	folder 4
Community Patrol, 1966-1968	box 36	folder 5
Guard Instructions and Manuals, undated	box 36	folder 6
Incidents and Suspect Descriptions, 1962-1969	box 36	folder 7
Morningside Council, 1968-1971	box 36	folder 8
Proposals and Preparation for Street Patrol, 1961-1965	box 36	folder 9
Patrol Posts and Statistics, 1962-1970	box 36	folder 10
Research Project (Barton-Meyer), 1971	box 36	folder 11
Safety Measures, Leaflets, and Posters, 1969-1972	box 36	folder 12
26th Precinct and NYPD, 1959-1965	box 36	folder 13
Statistics on Crime, 1978-1981	box 36	folder 14
Crime Statistics sheets, 1976-1981	box 36	folder 15 to 16
Security Patrol Daily Reports, 1962-1965	box 36	folder 17
Sickle-Cell Program, 1970	box 36	folder 18
Sketch Plan for Community Development, 1958	box 36	folder 19
Social Programs Inventory, 1965	box 36	folder 20
Source Book, Agency and Group Programs, 1964-1969	box 36	folder 21
South-East Chicago Commission, 1959-1964	box 37	folder 1
Sullivan, Edward C., Assemblyman 70th District, 1977	box 37	folder 2
Sydenham Hospital, 1977	box 37	folder 3

37 fold	der 4
37 fold	der 5
37 fold	der 6
37 fold	der 7
37 fold	der 8
37 fold	der 9
37 fold	der 10
37 fold	der 11
37 fold	der 12
37 fold	der 13
37 fold	der 14
37 fold	der 15
37 fold	der 16
37 fold 18	der 17 to
37 fold	der 19
37 fold	der 20
37 fold 23	der 21 to
37 fold 28	der 24 to
38 fold	der 1 to 2
38 fold	der 3
38 fold	der 4
38 fold	der 5
38 fold	der 6
38 fold	der 7
38 fold	der 8
38 fold	der 9
38 fold	der 10

Work-Study Hires, 1977-1978	box 38	folder 11
Job Applications including Education Supervisor, 1968-1986 (3 Folders), 1968-1986	box 38	folder 12 to 14
Educational Alliances, 1977-1978	box 38	folder 15
Youth		
Adult-Youth Association, 1960-1974	box 38	folder 16
Board Contract Agencies, 1980	box 38	folder 17
Cathedral Day Camp, 1953-1980	box 38	folder 18
Creative Education Program, 1977	box 38	folder 19
Community Playground, 1977	box 38	folder 20
Day Care Center, 1969	box 38	folder 21
"Everything Service,", 1972-1973	box 38	folder 22
Other Community Youth Programs, 1976	box 38	folder 23
Juvenile Delinquency Research for GNRP, 1958-1961	box 38	folder 24
Student Contacts and Studies, 1968	box 38	folder 25
Photos, 1972	box 38	folder 26
Studies, Morningside-Manhattanville, 1957	box 39	folder 1
Unfiled		
Subway Signs, 1972-1976	box 39	folder 2
Columbia Daily Spectator		
Series on Housing, 1958	box 39	folder 3
Morningside Supplement, 1961	box 39	folder 4
Miscellaneous, 1964	box 39	folder 5
Consultants Reports, 1959-1961 (2 Folders), 1959-1961	box 39	folder 6 to 7
Morningside Citizen, the, 1952-1964 (2 Folders), 1952-1964	box 39	folder 8 to 9
Morningsider, the, 1963-1964 (2 Folders), 1963-1964	box 39	folder 10 to 11
West Side News, 1964	box 39	folder 12
Rent Commission Study		
Correspondence, 1957	box 39	folder 13
Publicity, 1956-1957	box 39	folder 14
Report, 1954-1956	box 39	folder 15

Studies		
Assessed Values, 1947-1950	box 39	folder 16
Census Correspondence, 1957-1962	box 39	folder 17
Housing Characteristics, 1940-1958	box 39	folder 18
Institutional Personnel, 1939-1962	box 39	folder 19
Land Use, 1958	box 39	folder 20
Maps: Census Tracts and Blocks, 1960	box 40	folder 1
Warren Hall Report, 1966	box 40	folder 2
Stone Gym Youth Center		
Tutorial Programs, 1981-1987	box 40	folder 3
Tutorial Programs: Worksheets and Lessons, undated	box 40	folder 4
1972-1983	box 40	folder 5
Summer Program, 1981-1982	box 40	folder 6
Stone Gym Youth Center: Summer Day Camp, 1980	box 40	folder 7
Claremont Youth Center: Summer Day Camp, 1980	box 40	folder 8
Evening Camp, undated	box 40	folder 9
Claremont Youth Center, 1985-1986	box 40	folder 10
Summer Street, 1980	box 40	folder 11
Stone Gym Youth Center: Homework Center, 1983	box 40	folder 12
Security, 1979	box 40	folder 13
Flag Security Services, Inc., 1980	box 40	folder 14
Graphic Originals		
Timesheets, undated	box 40	folder 15
The Stone Gym Writers, 1980-1981	box 40	folder 16
Stone Gym: Fall Programs, 1982	box 40	folder 17
Community Patrol, undated	box 40	folder 18
Stone Gym: Summer Program, 1975-1979	box 40	folder 19
Summer Day Camp, 1980	box 40	folder 20
Youth Services, 1979-1985	box 40	folder 21
Youth Services, Summer Tutorial Program, 1983-1986	box 40	folder 22
Store Front Center, 1976-1978	box 40	folder 23
Summer Street Program, 1977-1980	box 40	folder 24

Columbia University Housing Office, 1976-1981	box 40	folder 25
26th Precinct, 1977-1983	box 40	folder 26
Morningside Renewal Council, 1981	box 40	folder 27
Security Newsletter 59, 1982	box 40	folder 28
Stone Gym Youth Center, "Brainstorm,", 1980	box 40	folder 30
Morningside Report Stationary, undated	box 40	folder 31
Community Flyers and notices, 1971-1983	box 40	folder 32
Youth Services Forms, undated	box 40	folder 34
Stone Gym, Summer Day Camp, 1982-1984	box 40	folder 35
After School Tutorial Program, 1988-1990	box 40	folder 36
Claremont Youth Center, Summer Day Camp, 1989	box 40	folder 37
Day Camp Registration, 1987	box 40	folder 38
Claremont Youth Center, Summer Day Camp, 1991-1992	box 40	folder 39
Morningside Area Alliance Youth Services, 1986-1989	box 40	folder 40
Claremont Youth Center, Summer Street Program, 1990-1992	box 40	folder 41
"That Aching Back" Time Magazine article, 1980	box 40	folder 29
David Hanaan Weinberg, 80th Birthday, 1968	box 40	folder 33
Columbia University: An Old Partnership, undated	box 40	folder 42
Vladeck Preliminary Progress Report, 1957	box 40	folder 43
Vladeck Report: Tabulation of Key Data	box 40	folder 44
"Focus on the Family" magazine, 1992	box 40	folder 45
Rotary Club of Upper Manhattan	box 41	
1976-1987	box 41	folder 1
Receipts, 1981-1984	box 41	folder 2
Graphic Originals		
Rotary Club of Upper Manhattan, Bulletin, 1985-1992 (4 Folders), 1985-1992	box 41	folder 3 to 6
Operation Alliance, 1980	box 41	folder 7
Operation Alliance stationary, undated	box 41	folder 8
Gestefax, Rotary Club, 1967-1988	box 41	folder 9
Gestefax, Board and Executive Minutes, 1978-1985	box 41	folder 10

Gestefax, Staff Notes, 1974-1979	box 41	folder 11
Gestefax, Morningside Area Alliance Forms and Publications, 1979	box 41	folder 12
Gestefax, LEAA for Operation Alliance, 1977	box 41	folder 13
Gestefax, Board and Head Lists, 1978-1985	box 41	folder 14
Gestefax, Bylaws, 1979-1985	box 41	folder 15
Gestefax, Budget, 1979-1980	box 41	folder 16
Gestefax, Flyers, General, 1977-1978	box 41	folder 17
Gestefax, Morningside Area Alliance general, 1957-1975	box 41	folder 18
Gestefax, Security and Flyers, 1973-1984	box 41	folder 19
Morningside Protective Association, undated	box 42	folder 1
Day Care Coalition, 1970-1976	box 42	folder 2
Schuyler Hall and Drug Center, 1972-1973	box 42	folder 3
School Population Surveys and Development Proposals for PS 62, 1958-1959	box 42	folder 4
Adult Youth Association		
Correspondence, 1961	box 42	folder 5
Chronological File, 1958-1960	box 42	folder 6
Staff Holiday Schedules, 1964, 1967, 1968, 1970, 1964, 1967, 1968, 1970	box 42	folder 7
112th Street Block Association, 1969	box 42	folder 8
Staff Notes newsletter, 1974	box 42	folder 9
Morningside Heights		
Maps, 1961-1965	box 42	folder 10
Articles and Guides, 1950-1972	box 42	folder 11
The Manhattanville Neighborhood Center newsletter, 1953-1954	box 42	folder 12
Adult-Youth Association, 1958-1960	box 42	folder 13
Photographs, undated	box 42	folder 14
Youth and Community Services, 1971-1975	box 42	folder 15
Morningside Heights Inc., miscellaneous printed matter, 1954, 1967-1971, 1954, 1967-1971	box 42	folder 16
Population and Housing, Morningside Heights, 1972	box 42	folder 17
Columbia University Planning Papers, 1970-1971	box 42	folder 18

Population and Housing in Morningside Heights by Chester Rapkin, 1962-1972	box 42	folder 19
Morningside Renewal Council minutes, 1961-1962	box 42	folder 20
Music in the Park, 1956	box 42	folder 21
A Community Music Program, 1956	box 42	folder 22
Confidential Notes , GNRP Public Hearing March 11, 1965 for James Felt, 1965, March 11, 1965, 1965	box 42	folder 23
Statement Concerning the Morningside Renewal Council adopted by the Executive Committee, Morningside Heights Inc., and relevant documents,, 1966	box 42	folder 24
Public Hearing on Morningside GNRP at Board of Estimate, 1965	box 42	folder 25
Riverbend, 1972	box 42	folder 26
Pharmacy Site, Columbia University, 1971-1972f	box 42	folder 27
Morningside Heights Inc. Guard Instruction, undated	box 42	folder 28
Community Council of Greater New York, notes and bulletins, 1971-1973	box 42	folder 29
Columbia University, 1970-1983	box 42	folder 30
Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine, 1970-1976	box 42	folder 31
Bureau of Applied Social Research, 1971	box 42	folder 32
Goals and Policy (Ad Hoc Committee) Morningside Heights Inc., 1969-1972	box 42	folder 33
Lighting, 1949-1973	box 42	folder 34
National Health and Welfare Retirement Association, 1975-1976	box 43	folder 1
Housing: Morningside Heights Inc., 1953-1972	box 43	folder 2
Community Playground		
1965-1966, 1971-1972, 1965-1966, 1971-1972	box 43	folder 3
Photos, 1966	box 43	folder 4
Community Centers on the West Side, 1969-1972	box 43	folder 5
Stone Gym: Morningside Inc. Youth Services, 1964, 1972-1974, 1964, 1972-1974	box 43	folder 6
Grosvenor's House, 1973	box 43	folder 7
The Everything Service, 1972-1973	box 43	folder 8
Jesuits of Woodstock, 1972-1973	box 43	folder 9
0.1 F110		

1967-1969, 1973, 1967-1969, 1973	box 43	folder 10
Photo, circa, 1970	box 43	folder 11
100 Morningside Drive, 1972	box 43	folder 12
Morningside Citizens' Coalition Inc., 1970-1972	box 43	folder 13
Day Care Action Coalition, circa, 1970	box 43	folder 14
Jewish Theological Seminary of America, 1971, 1972, 1971, 1972	box 43	folder 15
Interchurch Center, the, 1971	box 43	folder 16
Piers Redevelopment Study Board, 1965	box 43	folder 17
World's Fair, Morningside Heights Aerial View Model, 1965	box 43	folder 18
Morningside Street Patrol, 1963, 1970, 1963, 1970	box 43	folder 19
Complaint Reports, 1972-1976	box 43	folder 20
Morningside Committee on Education, 1972-1973	box 43	folder 21
Morningside Park, 1887, 1972, 1887, 1972	box 43	folder 22
Comments on Dec 21 Statement, Executive Meeting, 1975-1976	box 43	folder 23
Maps, 1981-1982	box 43	folder 24
Schools, 1964, 1967-1968, 1964, 1967-1968	box 43	folder 25
Morningside Heights Inc. Stationary, undated	box 43	folder 26
Operation Alliance Wages and Benefits Records, 1981	box 43	folder 27
Attendance for 6 May Board Meeting, 1982	box 43	folder 28
Morningside Heights Inc., Inventory of Social Need and Resources, selected reports,, 1965	box 44	folder 1
Weinberg, Bernard Medoff, 1961-1979	box 44	folder 2
Miscellaneous Publications, 1976-1977	box 44	folder 3
Correspondence, general, 1964-1975	box 44	folder 4
Security Reports, 1972-1975	box 44	folder 5
Work Study, 1965-1989 (24 Folders), 1965-1989	box 44	folder 6 to 29
"Facts for Citizens" pamphlet, 1955	box 101	folder 1
Foundations, 1958-1959	box 101	folder 2
Gardens Nursery School, 1958-1959	box 101	folder 3
Government Printing Office, 1958	box 101	folder 4

Grant Houses note, undated	box 101	folder 5
Grosvenor House, 1959	box 101	folder 6
Group Psychotherapy correspondence and pamphlets, 1958-1959	box 101	folder 7
Health Information pamphlets and reports, 1949-1961	box 101	folder 8
Hendrix, Sam, 1958	box 101	folder 9
Home for Old Men and Aged Couples: Institutional Correspondence, 1954-1959	box 101	folder 10
Housing Projects and Sites	box 101	folder 11
Institutional Security		
Correspondence, 1954-1960	box 101	folder 13
Lists, 1959-1961	box 101	folder 14
Memos and Minutes, 1954-1959 (2 Folders), 1954-1959	box 101	folder 15 to 16
Juvenile Delinquency Bibliography, 1946-1957	box 101	folder 17
Integration, 1954-1959	box 101	folder 18
Interchurch Center, 1957	box 101	folder 19
International House: Institutional Correspondence, 1954-1957	box 101	folder 20
Javits, Jacob K.: Correspondence, 1953-1959	box 101	folder 21
Jewish Theological Seminary: Correspondence, 1956-1959	box 101	folder 22
Jobs for Parolees, 1955-1956	box 101	folder 23
Job Project, 1954-1958	box 101	folder 24
Juilliard School of Music: Correspondence, 1956-1959	box 101	folder 25
Juvenile Delinquency		
Juvenile Aid Bureau, 1957	box 101	folder 26
Delinquency, general, 1956-1960	box 101	folder 27
Theory, 1959-1960	box 101	folder 28
Law School, Columbia University, 1958	box 101	folder 29
League of West Side Organization flyer, undated	box 101	folder 30
Jean Lypscher, 1961	box 101	folder 31
Liquor Control notes, undated	box 101	folder 32
MacIver Juvenile Delinquency Project, 1956-1960	box 101	folder 33

Manhattanville Community Centers: Inter-Agency Council, 1954-1958	box 101	folder 34
Mental Health, 1954-1957	box 101	folder 35
Miscellaneous Organizations, 1954-1957	box 101	folder 36
Morningside Citizen's Committee		
1954-1958	box 101	folder 37
Public Safety Sub-Committee, 1957-1958	box 101	folder 38
Sub-Committee on Schools, 1958	box 101	folder 39
Urban Renewal Sub-Committee, 1958-1959	box 101	folder 40
"The Morningside Citizen,", 1955-1959	box 101	folder 41
Morningside Community Center	box 101	folder 42
Legal Articles and General Expansion Plans, 1965-1968	box 104	folder 1
Cauman, Rebecca, correspondence, 1966	box 104	folder 2
Security, International House, 1970	box 104	folder 4
General, -1980 (2 Folders)	box 106	folder 1 to 2
Grants		
undated, 1979-1985 (7 Folders), 1979-1985,	box 106	folder 3 to 9
The Chase Manhattan, 1984	box 106	folder 10
The Exxon Community Fund, 1979-1984	box 106	folder 11
The New York Community Trust, 1979-1984	box 106	folder 12
Historical Statement, circa, 1980	box 106	folder 13
Internal Revenue Service, 1949, 1982, 1949, 1982	box 106	folder 14
Jewish Theological Seminary Assessment, 1977-1981	box 106	folder 15
Maintenance, 1979-1984	box 106	folder 16
Meetings and Minutes, 1980-1984	box 106	folder 17
Morningside Gardens, 1977-1978	box 106	folder 18
Operation Alliance, 1977-1979	box 106	folder 19
Participation, 1973-1981	box 106	folder 20
Personnel		
1980-1985 (2 Folders), 1980-1985	box 106	folder 21 to 22

Resumes, 1984 (5 Folders), 1984

	box 106	folder 23 to 27
Resumes, 1984 (2 Folders), 1984	box 107	folder 1 to 2
Picture (Carlotta Damanda with children playing instruments), undated	box 107	folder 3
Programming and Youth Programming, 1980-1984 (2 Folders), 1980-1984	box 107	folder 4 to 5
Real Estate, 1980-1984	box 107	folder 6
Reception (Stone Gym), 1982	box 107	folder 7
Safety Services, 1974-1984	box 107	folder 8
Sourcebook, 1954, 1969, 1954, 1969	box 107	folder 9
"Staff Notes" Newsletter, 1969-1974	box 107	folder 10
St Luke's Hospital Participation, 1981	box 107	folder 11
Tax Exemption Certificates, 1971	box 107	folder 12
Thank Yous and Related Correspondence, 1980-1981	box 107	folder 13
United Way Appeal Information, 1978-1980	box 107	folder 14
Youth Board		
Budget, 1983-1984 (2 Folders), 1983-1984	box 107	folder 15 to 16
Financial, 1983-1984	box 107	folder 17
Fundraising, 1984	box 107	folder 18
Letters of Intent, 1981	box 107	folder 19
Proposal, 1980-1981	box 107	folder 20
Programs and Services, 1973-1985 (3 Folders), 1973-1985	box 108	folder 1 to 3
Adult Youth Association		
Baseball, 1956-1959	box 118	folder 1
Basketball, 1956-1961	box 118	folder 2
General, 1957-1961	box 118	folder 3
Board of Directors, 1957-1961	box 118	folder 4
Fund Raising, 1958-1960	box 118	folder 5
A.D.A., 1955	box 118	folder 6
Aged, clipping, 1959	box 118	folder 7
Alcoholic Beverages Control, 1959	box 118	folder 8

Application Forms, circa, 1957	box 118	folder 9
Articles	box 118	folder 10
Association for Psychiatric Treatment for Offenders, 1959-1960	box 118	folder 11
Balkans, 1955	box 118	folder 12
Barnard: Institutional Correspondence, 1953-1958	box 118	folder 13
Bloomingdale Neighborhood Conservation Project, 1959-1960	box 118	folder 14
Book and Pamphlet Orders, 1955-1959	box 118	folder 15
Building Code Enforcement Program: Reports, 1959-1960	box 118	folder 16
Building Code Enforcement Program: General, 1960-1961	box 118	folder 17
California Project, 1956-1958	box 118	folder 18
Cathedral of St John the Divine: Institutional Correspondence, 1955-1956	box 118	folder 19
Chicago		
Conferences and Meetings, 1954	box 118	folder 20
Crime Commission, 1946-1955	box 118	folder 21
South Side Community Committee, 1954	box 118	folder 22
South East Chicago Commission, 1953-1957	box 118	folder 23
Citizen and Community Response, 1954-1955	box 118	folder 24
Citizen Complaints, 1954-1957	box 118	folder 25
Citizen Education About Crime clipping, 1954	box 118	folder 26
Columbia University Citizenship Program clippings, 1959	box 118	folder 27
City College: Correspondence and Student Research Forms, 1955-1957	box 118	folder 28
Civil Defense, 1954-1960	box 118	folder 29
Claremont Avenue Committee, 1959-1960	box 118	folder 30
Claremont Centers, Inc., 1959	box 118	folder 31
Columbia Community Athletic Field		
Meeting Minutes and Correspondence,1958-1960	box 118	folder 32
Development and Organization, 1956-1960	box 118	folder 33
Board of Appeals, 1957-1958	box 118	folder 34
Softball Rules and Regulations, 1957-1959	box 118	folder 35

Columbia University: Institutional Correspondence, 1954-1956	box 118	folder 36
Community Research Associates, 1957	box 118	folder 37
Community Resources and Facilities, 1954-1957	box 118	folder 38
Contributions from Organizations, 1956	box 118	folder 39
Corpus Christi: Institutional Correspondence, 1954-1956	box 118	folder 40
Correction: general, 1959	box 118	folder 41
Correctional Institutions, 1954-1959	box 118	folder 42
Courts, 1954-1956	box 118	folder 43
Crime Prevention		
Memos and General Information, 1954-1961	box 118	folder 44
Reports, circa, 1955	box 118	folder 45
Adult Youth Association, undated	box 118	folder 46
General Correspondence, 1953-1961	box 118	folder 47
Techniques, 1959-1960	box 118	folder 48
Detective Agencies, 1954	box 118	folder 49
Card Indexes		
To Subject Files, undated	box 99	folder 22
To Individuals and to Citizens Groups, undated	box 99	folder 23
Rubber Address Stamps for Morningside Committee on Education, undated	box 99	folder 24

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XIV: Urban Renewal, 1949-1977

Scope and Contents

This series is composed of pamphlets, publications, reports, and other materials having to do with urban renewal--a topic of central concern to the Alliance, especially in its early years as Morningside Heights Inc. The majority of items in the series are reports and publications on specific urban renewal projects or on general renewal programs--in New York City and elsewhere. The series also contains information collected on urban renewal programs and funding carried out by the federal government, and some information on the legislation regarding these programs.

Title/Description	Instances	
The Community of New York and its Universities by Irwin Shannon and Max Wolf,, undated	box 2	folder 9
Booklets from Regional Plan Association, 1963	box 2	folder 10

Clippings, 1963-1964 Housing, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 13 Parks, Plans, People - A Prologue by Juliet Prudney, undated An Annotated Bibliography on University and Medical Centers Planning and Development, 1961 Clippings, "Moscow Decides to Grow Upwards,", 1965 box 2 folder 15 Clippings, "Moscow Decides to Grow Upwards,", 1965 Housing and Community Planning, publications, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968 Institution's Role, 1961-1962 box 2 folder 18 Institution's Role, publications, 1962-1963 Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey, 1963 A Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Ellinor G. Black, 1964 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton., 1960 Cooperative Housing, 1962 Dox 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1960-1962 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, 174ffc Improvements, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24 The Bloomingdale Conservation Project, 1962-1963 box 3 folder 25			
Parks, Plans, People - A Prologue by Juliet Prudney, undated An Annotated Bibliography on University and Medical Centers Planning and Development, 1961 Clippings, "Moscow Decides to Grow Upwards,", 1965 box 2 folder 16 Housing and Community Planning, publications, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968 Institution's Role, 1961-1962 box 2 folder 18 Institution's Role, 1961-1962 box 2 folder 19 Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 20 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Ellinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton., 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 14 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Clippings, 1963-1964	box 2	folder 12
undated An Annotated Bibliography on University and Medical Centers Planning and Development, 1961 Clippings, "Moscow Decides to Grow Upwards,", 1965 box 2 folder 16 Housing and Community Planning, publications, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968 Institution's Role, 1961-1962 box 2 folder 18 Institution's Role, publications, 1962-1963 box 2 folder 19 Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 20 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton., 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 Moder 24	Housing, 1963-1964	box 2	folder 13
Centers Planning and Development,, 1961 Clippings, "Moscow Decides to Grow Upwards,", 1965 box 2 folder 16 Housing and Community Planning, publications, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968, 1961-1962 box 2 folder 18 Institution's Role, 1961-1962 box 2 folder 19 Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 20 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton., 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 Mousing Toograms, Policies, and Folder Search (1958)		box 2	folder 14
Housing and Community Planning, publications, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963, 1968, 1962-1963 box 2 folder 18 Institution's Role, publications, 1962-1963 box 2 folder 19 Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 21 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 box 2 folder 22 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 14 Middle Income Housing, 1962 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 2	folder 15
Institution's Role, 1962-1963, 1968 Institution's Role, 1961-1962 Institution's Role, publications, 1962-1963 Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 Description in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 Cooperative Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton., 1960 Cooperative Housing, 1962 Description: (3 Folders) Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Clippings, "Moscow Decides to Grow Upwards,", 1965	box 2	folder 16
Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 box 2 folder 20 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 21 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 box 2 folder 22 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	• • • •	box 2	folder 17
Neighborhood Improvement, examples and recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 Middle Income Housing, 1962 Middle Income Housing, 1962 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Institution's Role, 1961-1962	box 2	folder 18
recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965 Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964 box 2 folder 21 University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 box 2 folder 22 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 14 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Area, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Institution's Role, publications, 1962-1963	box 2	folder 19
University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962 Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 Box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 Middle Income Housing, 1962 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	recommendations, 1955, 1957, 1962-1963, 1965, 1955,	box 2	folder 20
Citizen Participation in the West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1961 A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Pros and Cons of Urban Renewal, 1963-1964	box 2	folder 21
A Proposal for a Demonstration Program in Total Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	University Circle, 1957, 1962, 1957, 1962	box 2	folder 22
Community Redevelopment by Michael Coffey,, 1963 Project Statistics, 1966 box 3 folder 9 Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Area, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24		box 3	folder 7
Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964 box 3 folder 10 Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24		box 3	folder 8
Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963 box 3 folder 12 Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 box 3 folder 19 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Project Statistics, 1966	box 3	folder 9
Conference on Housing the Economically and Socially Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 14 box 3 folder 16 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, box 3 folder 20 to 22 folder 20 to 22 folder 23 folder 23	Housing Primer by Elinor G. Black, 1964	box 3	folder 10
Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay Vinton,, 1960 Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962 box 3 folder 16 Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Maintaining Decent Dwellings, Code Enforcement, 1963	box 3	folder 12
Middle Income Housing, 1962 box 3 folder 17 Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Disadvantaged Groups in the Population by Warren Jay	box 3	folder 14
Preliminary and Final Plan, West Side Urban Renewal Area, 1959 Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 19 folder 20 to 22 folder 23 folder 23	Cooperative Housing in New York City, 1960-1962	box 3	folder 16
Housing Programs, Policies, and Regulations in New York City, 1962 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 20 to 22 folder 20 to 22 folder 23 folder 23	Middle Income Housing, 1962	box 3	folder 17
City, 1962 22 Physical Description: (3 Folders) Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment box 3 folder 23 Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	•	box 3	folder 19
Lower Manhattan Recommended Land Use, Redevelopment box 3 folder 23 Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24		box 3	
Areas, Traffic Improvements,, 1958 ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956 box 3 folder 24	Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		box 3	folder 23
The Bloomingdale Conservation Project, 1962-1963 box 3 folder 25	ManhattanTown - Two Years Later, 1956	box 3	folder 24
	The Bloomingdale Conservation Project, 1962-1963	box 3	folder 25

A Demonstration Project in Relocation, 1962	box 3	folder 26
Tenant Relocation and the Housing Program, 1954	box 3	folder 27
Relocation of Residential Site Tenants in New York City, 1956	box 3	folder 28
Neighborhood Conservation in New York City by Francis Low, 1962	box 3	folder 29
Relocation in New York City, Special Report to mayor Robert Wagner by J. Anthony Panuch,, 1959	box 3	folder 30
Building a Better New York, report to Mayor Robert Wagner by J. Anthony Panuch,, 1960	box 3	folder 31
Housing and Redevelopment Board, 1963	box 3	folder 32
Rehabilitation, 1963	box 3	folder 33
Letter to New York Times "Relocating Tenants" by J. Clarence Davies Jr.,, 1961	box 3	folder 34
Higher Density Housing, reprints of House & Home 1960-1963, undated, 1960-1963, undated	box 3	folder 39
Major Improvements, Land Use, Transportation, Traffic in Lower Manhattan,, 1963	box 3	folder 40
Regional Plan Association Conference: A Plan for New York City, 1969	box 19	folder 1
Board of Estimate for the City of New York, 1966	box 19	folder 2
Mobilization for Youth Inc.: A Proposal for the Prevention and Control of Delinquency by Expanding Opportunities,, 1961	box 19	folder 3
A Proposal for the Prevention and Control of Delinquency by Expanding Opportunities, 1962`	box 19	folder 4
Neighborhood Conservation in New York City, 1963	box 19	folder 5
Handbook on Rezoning, undated	box 19	folder 6
Municipal Service Delivery: A Guide for Community Boards, 1977	box 19	folder 7
Report of Housing and Urban Renewal Task Force, 1966	box 19	folder 8
The Threatened City: A Report on the Design of New York City, 1967	box 19	folder 9
Downtown Lower Manhattan Association: A Study of Travel Patterns, 1961	box 19	folder 10
The New City: Architecture and Urban Renewal	box 19	folder 11
Lower Manhattan Redevelopment; program study, 1957	box 19	folder 12
Developing New York City's Human Resources, Volumes I and II, 1966	box 19	folder 13

Proposed Comprehensive Annual Social Services Program Plan, 1977	box 19	folder 14
The Port of New York: Proposals for Development, 1964	box 19	folder 15
New York City Neighborhood Project: Bureau of Applied Social Research Columbia University by N. Friedman and T. Rogers,, 1974	box 19	folder 16
Uniform Land Use: A Guide for Community Boards, 1977	box 19	folder 17
The World of 207: A Report on an In-Building Program Conducted in a Single Room Occupancy,, 1966	box 19	folder 18
Community Planning Handbook, 1973	box 19	folder 19
Transcript: The Future by Design, 1964	box 19	folder 20
Data Book on New York City Public Schools, 1963	box 19	folder 21
Program for the Public Libraries of New York City, 1946	box 20	folder 1
Plan for Rezoning the City of New York, 1950	box 20	folder 2
Community Planning Handbook, 1973	box 20	folder 3
A Guide to the City, Illustrated by the children of Bank St. College School for Children,, undated	box 20	folder 9
East Harlem Triangle: A Preliminary Proposal for a policy- oriented Study of a Low Income Population and Area,, 1964	box 20	folder 14
Knickerbocker Health Park: Interim Planning Report I by M. O. Urbahn, 1967	box 20	folder 15
Riverbank: Interim Report II by Bond Ryder Associates, 1973	box 20	folder 16
A Master Plan for Washington Heights and Inwood, New York City proposed by Columbia University School of Architecture,, undated	box 20	folder 17
Code Enforcement for Multiple Dwellings in New York City by Elizabeth VanHoorn,, 1962	box 48	folder 32
The Balanced Neighborhood by Elizabeth Wood, 1960	box 48	folder 33
Here is Manhattanville" report to the people, undated	box 49	folder 40
Hyde Park-Kenwood Community Conference, Chicago, 1957-1958	box 50	folder 24
Housing Integration, 1961	box 50	folder 35
Slum Clearance: News Clippings, 1950-1959	box 89	folder 5 to 7
Urban Parks and Recreation: Challenge of the 1970s, 1972, 1970s, 1972	box 91	folder 8
University Circle, Cleveland Ohio, 1960-1963	box 99	folder 10

"Morningside Heights" and "Morningside Heights, New York" reports, circa, 1957	box 99	folder 12
"University Circle: A Plan for its Development," Cleveland, Ohio, 1957	box 99	folder 13
"Morningside-Manhattanville Rebuilds" proof, 1955	box 99	folder 14
Morningside Renewal Council Agenda, 1966	box 100	folder 30
Cathedral Parkway Urban Renewal Area by David Rosen Associates, 1968	box 104	folder 6
Reports: "Background Data, General Grant Houses" 1953 "Source Book" 1954 "Morningside Heights, New York", "Morningside-Manhattanville Rebuilds", undated, 1953 1954., 1953, 1954, 1953	box 108	folder 6
Journal of Housing, no. 2, February, 1969	box 115	folder 19
University Circle and South East Chicago Commission, 1960-1975	box 119	folder 38

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XV: Working Files, 1949-1969

Scope and Contents

Another relatively small series, this part of the collection consists of files that accumulated while projects were in progress. These files remained separated from the materials of any other series though the items themselves are from the Alliance's early days as Morningside Heights Inc. The files consist mostly of collected information on a certain topic, filed together with correspondence and other information necessary to conduct business. Where an order is present the files are arranged alphabetically, however the entire alphabetical arrangement is not represented in the collection and it is likely some files were removed and filed into the materials of other series at a date preceding final processing.

Title/Description	Instances		
Morningside Heights Inc.			
Youth Worker, 1956-1960	box 102	folder 1	
General, 1956-1957	box 102	folder 2	
Program and Budget Committee, 1956-1957	box 102	folder 3	
Parking (Urban Renewal Survey), 1956-1959	box 102	folder 4	
Staff Meetings and Reports, 1958-1959	box 102	folder 5	
Memorandums, 1954-1959	box 102	folder 6	
Morningside Park Committee, 1955-1958	box 102	folder 7	
Morningside Heights Property Owners Association, 1959	box 102	folder 8	

Narcotics

Newspaper Articles, 1954-1960	box 102	folder 9
Correspondence, 1955-1959	box 102	folder 10
East Harlem Protestant Parish Narcotics Committee, 1958-1960	box 102	folder 11
Manhattanville Inter-Agency Committee on Narcotics, 1955-1959	box 102	folder 12
Questionnaire, 1954-1955	box 102	folder 13
Reports and Source Material, 1933-1961	box 102	folder 14 to 15
National Conference of Christians and Jews, 1954-1958	box 102	folder 16
National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials: Publications and Correspondence,, 1958-1960	box 102	folder 17
National Housing Conference, 1959	box 102	folder 18
National Probation and Parole Association Newsletter, 1954-1960 (2 Folders), 1954-1960	box 102	folder 19 to 20
New Ideas for Crime Prevention, notes, undated	box 102	folder 21
New York City Housing Authority correspondence and articles, 1959-1960	box 102	folder 22
New York Foundation, 1958-1959	box 102	folder 23
New York School of Social Work correspondence, 1955	box 102	folder 24
New York State Youth Commission, 1955-1958	box 102	folder 25
Northside Center for Child Development contact card, undated	box 102	folder 26
Police Merit Awards		
Blank Forms, undated	box 102	folder 27
Dinner		
1960	box 102	folder 28
1959	box 102	folder 29
correspondence, 1954-1958	box 102	folder 30
Parent Counseling, 1955-1956	box 102	folder 32
Pansegrouw, Nicholas: Correspondence, 1953-1955	box 102	folder 33
Parks, 1951, 1957, 1951, 1957	box 102	folder 34
Philadelphia Crime Prevention Association Report, 1856	box 102	folder 35
Police		
26th Precinct, 1949-1961	box 102	folder 36

Athletic League, 1955-1960	box 102	folder 37
New York City, 1949-1959	box 102	folder 38
Bureau of Policewomen, 1960	box 102	folder 39
Contacts, 1957	box 102	folder 40
Population Data, 1956-1969	box 102	folder 41
Parolees, 1955-1965	box 110	folder 1
Parolee Job Letters, 1955-1958	box 110	folder 2
Parole Commission, 1954	box 110	folder 3
Probation and Parole: correspondence and clippings, 1954-1960	box 110	folder 4
Publicity, 1954-1955	box 110	folder 5
Public Nuisance, circa, 1955	box 110	folder 6
PS 43 Special Project, 1959	box 110	folder 7
Public Safety		
Memos and General Information, 1953-1959 (2 Folders), 1953-1959	box 110	folder 8 to 9
Correspondence, 1956-1958	box 110	folder 10
Complaints, 1954-1955	box 110	folder 11
PA 125 Community Center, 1954-1961	box 110	folder 12
Remedial Reading Program, 1961	box 110	folder 13
Research: Gangs and Youth Groups, 1956-1957	box 110	folder 14
Riverside Church Stone Gym: Correspondence, Notes and Plans, 1956-1960	box 110	folder 15
Riverside Park Youth Center, 1959	box 110	folder 16
Rockefeller, David, Correspondence, 1954-1955	box 110	folder 17
Schools: Correspondence, Publications, 1954-1958	box 110	folder 18
Riverside Church: Correspondence, 1954-1959	box 110	folder 19
St Luke's Home for Aged Women: correspondence, 1954	box 110	folder 20
St Luke's Hospital: Correspondence, 1954-1958	box 110	folder 21
New York City Youth Board: Correspondence, Clippings, Publications, 1952-1960 (2 Folders), 1952-1960	box 110	folder 22 to 23
Youth: Correspondence and General Information,	box 110	folder 24

Street Patrol Daily Reports, 1963-1964 (2 Folders), 1963-1964

Morningside Area Alliance records 4412857

	box 110	folder 25 to 26
Teachers College: Correspondence, 1954-1956	box 110	folder 27
Union Theological Seminary: Correspondence, 1954-1957	box 110	folder 28
Uptown YMCA, 1954-1961	box 110	folder 29
Women's Hospital: Correspondence, 1955-1956	box 110	folder 30
St Mary's Episcopal Church: Correspondence, 1956	box 110	folder 31
Schools: Publications, 1955-1959	box 110	folder 32
Stolen Property Flyer, 1957-1958	box 110	folder 33
University Settlement House: Correspondence, 1956	box 110	folder 34
Van Dusen, Henry P.: Publications (Time Magazine), 1954	box 110	folder 35

[^] Return to Table of Contents